GOVERNING BOARD MEETING

OREGON DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

June 10, 2016
8:30 a.m.

Portland State Office Building
Suite 965

Public Meeting Agenda

The Board makes every attempt to hold strictly to the sequence of the distributed agenda. Times and topics may change up to the last minute,
but the times for public comment will be available as indicated below. This agenda is available on the DOGAMI website:
www.oregongeology.org.

8:30 a.m.

8:35a.m.

8:40 a.m.

8:50 a.m.

9:10 a.m.

9:30 a.m.

9:40 a.m.

10:00 a.m.

10:20 a.m.

10:30 a.m.

Item 1:

Item 2:

Item 3:

Item 4:

Item 5:

Item 6:

Item 7:

Item 8:

Break

Item 9:

Call to Order — Chair Lisa Phipps
Introductions — Chair Lisa Phipps and staff

Review Minutes of April 8, 2016

Board Action: The Board will be asked to take an action on this item

HB 3563 Rulemaking Update — Bob Houston, Rules Coordinator
Briefing: The board will be asked to take an action on this item
MLRR Legislative Concepts (LCs) — Brad Avy, Director

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item
Public Comment

Three minutes limit per person unless otherwise specified at the meeting by
the Chair

Public Records Request Policy and Procedure — Holly Mercer, Assistant
Director

Briefing: The board will be asked to take an action on this item
Financial Report — Kim Riddeli, Chief Financial Officer

Board Action: The board will be asked to take an action on this item

Director’s Report — Brad Avy, Director

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item



11:00 a.m. Item 10: Key Performance Measures (KPM) —lan Madin, Chief Scientist and Holly
Mercer, Assistant Director

Board Action: The board will be asked to take an action on this item
11:45 a.m. Item 11: Public Comment

Three minutes limit per person unless otherwise specified at the meeting by
the Chair

Noon Item 12:  Board Adjourn

PLEASE NOTE

AGENDA
The Board meeting will begin at 8:30 am, and proceed chronologically through the agenda.

PUBLIC TESTIMONY K

If you wish to give testimony on any item scheduled on this agenda, please sign up on the sheets provided on the day of the meeting and you
will be called to testify by the Board Chair. The Board places great value on information received from the public. Persons desiring to testify or
otherwise present information to the Board are encouraged to:

1. Provide written summaries of information to the Board (6 sets);
2. Limit testimony to 3 minutes, recognizing that substance, not length, determines the value of testimony or written information;
3. Endorse rather than repeat testimony of other witnesses; and

4. Designate one spokesperson whenever possible when groups or organizations wish to testify.

THANK YOU FOR TAKING TIME TO PRESENT YOUR VIEWS
If you bring written materials to the meeting, please provide six (6) copies. If you have questions regarding this agenda, please contact Ali Ryan
Hansen at (971) 673-0628 or you may email her at ali.hansen@state.or.us

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION OF DISABILITIES

Reasonable accommodation, such as assisted hearing devices, sign language interpreters, and materials in large print or audiotape, will be
provided as requested. In order to ensure availability, please contact the Director's Office at (971) 673-1555 at least 72 hours prior to the
meeting to make your request.




Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Holly Mercer, Assistant Director
Date: June 2, 2016

Regarding: Agenda Item 3 - Review Minutes of April 8, 2016

Attached are draft Board Minutes from April 8, 2016.

Proposed Board Action: The Board Minutes of April 8, 2016 be
Approved/Approved as amended/Not Approved.



O 00 NNoOOuU b WN -

[
= O

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

Friday, April 8, 2016
8:30.a.m.
Portland, Oregon

1) Call to Order: (Lisa Phipps, Board Chair)

2)

4

~—

Chair Lisa Phipps called the meeting to order at 8:36 a.m.

Introductions: (Lisa Phipps, Board Chair and staff)

Chair Phipps, Vice Chair Laura Maffei, and Board Members Scott Ashford, Dennis Luke and Larry
Givens were in attendance.

Department of Geology and Mineral Industries (DOGAMI) Staff in attendance:
Brad Avy, Director/State Geologist

Lori Calarruda, Recording Secretary/Executive Assistant

Holly Mercer, Assistant Director of Geological Survey and Services (GS&S)

Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Ali Ryan Hansen, Communications Director

lan Madin, Chief Scientist

Jon Allan, Coastal Geomorphologist

Others in attendance:

Bill Montgomery, CEMEX

Steve Mote, Knife River

Bill McCall, Windsor Rock Products

l.loyd Town, Meisel Rock Products

Todd Baker, Baker Rock Resources

Kevin Culligan, Peterson Cat

Diane Lloyd, Department of Justice (DO)J)
John Terpening, Legislative Fiscal Office (LFO)

Review Minutes of December 28, 2015 and January 11, 2016:

Phipps asked if there were any changes to the minutes as presented. No changes.

Board Action: Luke moved to approve the minutes of December 28, 2015 and January 11, 2016 as
submitted. Ashford seconded. Motion carried.

HB 3563 Rulemaking Update:

Holly Mercer, Assistant Director, presented on behalf of Richard Riggs. Currently the Agency is in the
rule making process. Public comment will be accepted between April 1% and April 29"™. Richard Riggs
will conduct the hearings scheduled for April 12, 2016 in Albany April 19, 2016 in Baker City. The
rules will be brought back to the Board in June with a final report and the rules will be ready for



12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54

55
56
57

adoption by the Board if they so decide. Phipps asked Mercer to tell the public how they can provide
public comment, since there are more opportunities than just the hearings. Mercer stated the public
can submit written comments, those will be summarized by the hearing officer, Richard Riggs and
they can appear in person if they want to testify at either of the two hearings scheduled. Ashford
asked if they can provide public comment at the next regular Board meeting. Mercer said no, the
public comment period will be closed by then. The hearing officer will report to the Board at the next
meeting, but the Board can take into account the comments when they vote.

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

MLRR Legislative Concepts (LCs):

Holly Mercer, Assistant Director, presented on behalf of Richard Riggs. Mercer explained that the
legislative concepts were proposed as placeholders until staff and the Board could more fully vet the
concepts. Givens had questions about the legislative concept regarding security for delinquent
invoices. He specifically questioned why Calico was so far in arrears. Mercer responded that the
Agency had delayed in issuing invoices and then Calico delayed in paying the invoices. Luke asked if
the Agency is considering deposits, bonding or a letter of credit. Mercer responded that although
those solutions had been discussed, upon further analysis staff felt that it may be advisable to focus
on timelier invoicing and monitoring the situation rather than going forward with a legislative
solution.

Regarding the concept related to increasing permitting fees for the Mineral Land Regulation &
Reclamation (MLRR) program, Mercer indicated that she and Director Brad Avy met with the Oregon
Concrete and Aggregate Producers Association representatives Rich Angstrom and Todd Baker the
day before the board meeting. The discussion focused on the change in the accounting structures
and whether the Agency could establish a trend line relating to fees. Since the new fee structure
began in January 2016, there has been insufficient time to clearly establish the impact of the recently
implemented fee structure. Director Avy and Mercer suggested to the Board that further
consideration and review be conducted. Ashford inquired about the timeline for submitting the
legislative concepts. Cathy Connolly, DOGAMI’S Budget and Management analyst indicated that the
deadline to submit additional placeholder information to the Department of Administrative Services
is June 24, 2016.

Board Action: Givens moved to instruct staff to move ahead in exploring moving these different
proposals forward with further research for the June meeting. Luke seconded. Motion carried.

Mercer asked that throughout the discussions of the Board meeting for people to identify
themselves, particularly Board members themselves, because DOGAMI has committed to OCAPA to
provide digital copies of the Board meeting and speakers identifying themselves will help listeners
know who is talking.

6) Public Comments:

Chair Phipps requested late arrivals to introduce themselves.
Cathy Connolly, Office of the Chief Financial Officer/Department of Administrative Services
(CFO/DAS)



58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91
92
93
94
95
96
97
98

99
100
101
102
103
104

7)

Rich Angstrom, Oregon Concrete and Aggregate Producers Assn (OCAPA) & Oregon Mining Assn
(OMA)
Karen Tarnow of DEQ, Water Quality Division (SR WQ Policy Analyst)

Phipps asked for public comment.

Rich Angstrom, OCAPA, thanked Director Avy for giving him a “heads up” about the recently
announced reorganization. Angstrom indicated that there were concerns about removing the
Assistant Director position for MLRR. He stated that the position needs to be qualified in geology and
thoroughly understand the mining industry. In addition, he indicated that he had great concerns
about moving the Albany staff to Portland and ensuring that the funds for MLRR are not utilized for
the Geological Survey & Services Program (GS&S). Angstrom emphasized the importance of
transparency in both the program and budget areas. He was particularly concerned with the indirect
costs assessed and wants to continue to work with the Agency in analyzing those indirect costs. Luke
inquired about the location of most of the mines and Angstrom responded that most of the mines
are in the south and east portion of the state. Angstrom mentioned the success of mining in Nevada
and he feels that Oregon could greatly enhance its mining resources.

Phipps stated that the Agency is one agency and she would welcome a strong working relationship
with OCAPA. Angstrom stated that OCAPA appreciated Richard Riggs’ strong management skills and
they wanted to make sure that MLRR continued with similarly strong management skills.

Karen Tarnow, Department of Environmental Quality (DEQ) stated that she has been working on the
placer mining issues since 2013 and she feels the agencies can work together to come up with
solutions. Givens stated that he would like to see better coordination of the natural resources
agencies so that we are all working together.

Todd Baker, Baker Rock, stated that he had concerns about moving the Albany office to Portland
because recruiting in Portland would garner a different type of professional staff than if the Agency
recruited for the Albany location. He indicated that he agreed with Director Avy’s proposal to build
leadership within the Agency and recruit from within the agency. Baker reiterated that the industry
has benefited from the status of an assistant director and feels that Avy has some good ideas about
building leadership. Luke stated that Deschutes County put their management staff through
leadership training and it was very successful.

Mercer stated that the agency had received a two-page letter from Kuper Consulting and the letter
would become part of the public comment.

No further comments, move into the next agenda item Department of Justice.

Department of Justice (DOJ) Summary relating to SB 379 Tsunami Inundation Line:

Diane Lloyd, Assistant Attorney General, Natural Resources Section, Department of Justice, presented
a memorandum (attached) relating to the Tsunami Inundation Line. Lloyd stated that DOGAMI staff
establishes parameters of the tsunami inundation zone that is based on scientific evidence which
may include geologic field data and tsunami modeling. The Board and the staff shall be guided by the
principle of best available science. The statute provides that the DOGAMI Governing Board will
establish the zone through rule but the Board shalil adopt the zone as determined by the Department.



105
106
107
108
109
110
111
112
113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145
146
147
148
149
150
151
152

Modifications to the zone must be by rule. The rules also state that the Board will consider revisions
to the zone based upon scientific evidence supplied by the public and interested governmental
entities.

Lioyd described the exception process and stated that the Board must hold a public hearing and
consider four factors as described in the memorandum. The Board would make a decision within 60
days and the decision can be appealed to circuit court. Givens asked if there could be a “takings”
argument and Lloyd indicated it was unlikely but she had not specifically looked at that issue.

Luke inquired about the counties’ obligation to comply with the state law. Lloyd stated that the
counties would need to comply with the law. Luke indicated that he would like to receive further
clarification about the takings issue and the counties’ obligation to follow the established tsunami
line.

Maffei further inquired about the process and wanted to know if an applicant for an exception goes
through local government, does the local jurisdiction determine if applicants consult with DOGAMI or
if it happens automatically. Lloyd said that for certain structures the applicant is required to consult.
lan Madin, DOGAMI Chief Scientist, indicated that certain structures are entirely prohibited from
building in the tsunami zone and if they want to build in the zone then they are required to file an
exception. Madin also explained there are certain high occupancy buildings that may come to the
staff for consultation. Madin indicated that in the past 20 years, DOGAMI has only had 7 requests for
exceptions. Ashford clarified that the Department develops a draft line for public comment and then
the Board may either adopt the line or not adopt the line. Lloyd said that is correct.

Mercer stated that in her discussion with Lloyd and Larry Knudsen about the process going forward
there was a question about whether an individual community through public comment could impact
the placement of the line. For example, if a community was willing to accept a greater risk, could the
Board then determine that the line would be different than the line established by the Department.
Madin indicated that the Department had in essence developed five levels of risk in assighing the five
different lines. Ashford asked if the five lines are based on science, but the selection of the “L” line is
based on the risk the department has established as acceptable, so while the science is the same
between all those lines, which line was adopted is the opinion of the Department. Lloyd said that is
correct but there is a gap in statute because there is no recognition that the decision is based on risk.
Madin indicated there were huge qualitative differences between how the line was developed in
1995 and how it is being developed now. The models today are explicit computer models based on
detailed lidar mapping.

Gabriela Goldfarb, Governor’s Natural Resource Policy Advisor, stated that DOGAMI is the
undisputed source of the science but the implementation of establishing the line within the
communities is spread among a number of different state and local entities. She recommended a
team approach to the issue. Goldfarb also indicated that the American Society of Civil Engineers
{(ASCE) has developed a tsunami inundation line and the Building Codes Division at the Department of
Consumer and Building Services determines whether to adopt the ASCE line.

Ashford asked for clarity as to the current status of the line. Phipps replied that the Board has
adopted the “L” line and the Board instructed staff to begin the community engagement with the
local jurisdictions, but the rules have not been developed. Ashford stated that for the “L” line, it is
really more about public education rather than public comment for the rulemaking process. Phipps



153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174
175
176

177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199

specifically noted the importance of getting feedback during the summer months when owners of
summer homes are able to comment. She feels that this component of the community is often
overlooked and not represented. Phipps emphasized that the community needs to understand what
the science means and what the risk is if the community chooses something different.

Jon Allan, DOGAMI staff, stated that the coastal office is starting to hear more discussion about the
tsunami line. He stated that there is a discussion about a new fire station being proposed for Yachats
and a proposed amphitheater in Waldport being located in an area where the high school previously
relocated because it was in the tsunami zone. Hansen asked for clarification as to whether the fire
station and the amphitheater were within the tsunami zone. Allan stated that the fire station is
outside of the existing inundation line and the amphitheater would be within the tsunami inundation
line.

Ashford reiterated his concern about a clear message to the coastal communities regarding their
input, and the changes between the old line, new line, and the potential ASCE line. Phipps suggested
that ASCE be engaged up front so that the processes could be more congruent. Goldfarb indicated
that Director Avy and Madin will be involved in the conversations and could keep the Board apprised
of the discussions.

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

Break

8) Community Engagement Strategy:

Ali Ryan Hansen, Communications Director, introduced a new initiative to increase awareness of and
engagement in the work the DOGAMI does. DOGAMI works extensively with partners and
communities throughout the year, but we tend to wait until projects are complete, or problems arise,
before we share what’s happening with a wider audience. The new initiative would develop and
implement an integrated engagement and participation strategy that is:

- Flexible and scalable — work for everything we do, and fit the needs of the project or issue it’s
applied to

- But also clearly defined — both the expectation that it’'ll be used, and how to use it

- And practical — work with what we’re already doing to plan and complete projects

- And open - invite people into our day-to-day work, and give them genuine opportunities to
participate in what’s happening

The initiative is just beginning, Hansen said. She gave an example of a Geological Survey & Services
project, and the key points where partner and public engagement could factor in. Staff will be testing
out ideas on a few current projects that are beginning, and figuring out how to put engagement and
participation into everything we do, and work in those elements from project beginning to end. She
will report back as the plan moves into full implementation.

Avy noted that including outreach and engagement from the project proposal stage could result in
having these components supported by outside funding

Board feedback included:



200
201
202
203
204
205
206
207
208

209
210
211
212
213
214
215
216
217
218
219
220
221
222
223
224
225
226
227
228

229
230
231
232
233
234
235
236
237
238
239
240
241
242
243
244
245
246

9)

- The board was supportive of additional efforts to engage the public
- This could be an opportunity to hold board meetings or other engagement events in more
locations around the state

- Hansen should look to other agencies for advice on best practices for outreach and engagement

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

Financial Report:

Kimberly Riddell, DOGAMI Chief Financial Officer, provided a copy of the financial report as of
February 29, 2016. Givens stated that he wanted to publically thank Riddell for the new format of
the report. Riddell discussed the report and noted a few revisions. Phipps requested clarification
regarding specific project costs. Mercer indicated that the staff has been trained using the
“Smartsheet” project template and each project will have financial tracking. Phipps indicated that
she would like to see more detail about the projects. Ashford stated he is concerned that the
department is funding projects through General Funds. Mercer replied that the project staff code
their time using a work code for the projects. If a project extends past the period of performance,
however, the project costs may be coded under General Funds.

Ashford inquired about the Calico invoices. Riddell stated Calico has paid their invoices, but the
payment was received after the report was developed. Riddell indicated that she would provide
more detail about Calico’s invoices at the next board meeting. Ashford and Phipps reiterated the
need to be transparent about how revenues are spent. Riddell indicated that she would provide
more detail at the next board meeting.

Board Action: Luke moved to accept the Financial Statement Report as presented. Maffei
seconded. Motion carried.

10) Director’s Report:

Director Avy presented his Director’s Report on the following:

Legislative session and budget note response: Avy reviewed the budget note presentation and stated
that the department still had work to do around the business model analysis. He stated that the
team had worked very hard under a difficult situation and he acknowledged the work of Traci, Kim,
Ali, lan, Holly, Rich and Deb for developing the report and the presentation materials. Avy noted that
one highlight during the presentation before the Natural Resources Subcommittee of the Joint Ways
and Means Committee was a greater awareness that the department needs a higher level of General
Fund to have the department work more effectively.

IT Assessment Report: Avy indicated that the IT Assessment was received in January causing a great
deal of concern about being out of compliance with state policies for IT security, backups, processes
in general and syncing up with the state system. The DOGAMI staff has been working with the State
Chief Information Officer and his staff and will present a proposal at the May Emergency Board. Luke
asked if DOGAMI has had any feedback from the legislature. Avy indicated that he believes the
legislature will support DOGAMI’s efforts because they want DOGAMI to be successful and they also
plan to conduct similar assessments for other agencies.




247
248
249
250
251
252
253
254
255
256
257
258
259
260
261
262
263
264
265
266
267
268
269
270
271
272
273
274
275
276
277
278
279
280
281
282
283
284
285
286
287
288
289
290
291
292
293
294

Secretary of State Audit: Avy updated the Board regarding the Secretary of State audit. He told the
Board that he specifically asked for a detailed audit by the Secretary of State so that the department
could have a full accounting of its financial status. Avy also indicated that it is anticipated that FEMA
will conduct a separate audit after the completion of the Secretary of State’s audit.

Perspective and Vision on the Agency Culture and Leadership Preparedness: Avy commented that
one of the challenges for small organizations is developing leadership among the front line and
technical staff. Avy’s vision is to provide the opportunities to grow leadership and supervisory
capacity from within and to help staff learn the supervisory management side of a position within a
department. He believes those skills get built over time so they are prepared if a position opens up
later. Avy noted that he has received great comments about individual staff members working in the
community, but there is a different picture on some of the broader Agency reputation at the
management level.

Reorganization and Albany Lease: Avy discussed his rationale for reducing staff from two assistant
directors to one assistant director. He indicated that he looked at the Agency from a holistic view
and his desire to create a more unified culture. He reiterated the need to build leadership and
supervisory capacity within the Agency and to create a meaningful succession plan. Prior to making a
final decision, he discussed his rationale with the Governor’s Office, Legislative Fiscal Office,
Department of Administrative Services Budget and Management, the Board Chair, members of the
management team, and human resources. Immediately after the decision, he spoke with key
senators and representatives. Luke and Maffei indicated that they agreed that the decision to
reorganize is within the purview of the Director, but they would like to have a broader discussion
about the Albany lease.

Avy discussed his exploration of moving the Albany staff to Portland. He indicated that given the
impact on staff and the potential of losing staff, it would take a compelling standard to move the
office. Avy stated he would take a look at the numbers and do an analysis but if there is not a
compelling reason to move the office, he would not do so. Maffei clarified that uniess there is
something compelling then the office will not be moved but understanding the analysis needs to be
completed. Avy said that is correct.

Registered Geologist Protocols: As an ex-officio member of the Oregon State Board of Geologist

Examiners (OSBGE), Avy provided an update regarding the issue of department staff consistency with
registered geologist protocols. Avy indicated that the geologist board is concerned that they hold
private sector geologists and state agency geologists to the same standards. He will keep the Board
updated with any changes.

Board Action: Givens moved to accept the Director’s Report as presented. Ashford seconded.

Motion carried.

Break

Phipps asked how the Board wants to be notified if topics arise that may need Board discussion. The
Board stated that an email would be preferred. Mercer also stated that Director Avy and she could
call the Chair and Vice Chair to gauge whether a public meeting needs to be scheduled.

11) Working Lunch - Key Performance Measures (KPM):

7




295
296
297
298
299
300
301
302
303
304
305
306
307
308
309
310
311
312
313
314
315
316
317
318
319
320
321
322
323
324
325
326
327
328
329
330
331
332
333
334
335
336
337
338
339
340
341
342

Mercer stated that the current KPMs have been in place for over ten years and the staff would like to
suggest revisions based on current work. Ashford asked if KPMs are required by all state agencies
and Mercer replied that she believed they were. The Board and the Agency may develop new or
revised KPMs but the governance and customer services KPMs are mandatory. Mercer stated that
the staff would like to receive board feedback about the proposed Geologic Survey & Services
program KPMs at the current board meeting and then receive feedback about the Mineral Land
Regulation & Reclamation program KPMs at the June meeting. Mercer stated that lan Madin, Chief
Scientist, would summarize the recommendations to the board.

Current KPMs and Recommendations:

1 - Earthquake and Landslide Map Completion: Recommendation is to delete and replace with new
KPM.

2 —Tsunami Evacuation Map Completion: Recommendation is to delete because it is at 100%
complete.

3 — Coastal Erosion Map Completion: Recommendation is to delete and replace with new KPM.
There is complete coastal erosion mapping for the counties and portions of the coast for which it is
most needed.

5 —Reclamation: Recommendation is to delete. The KPM is easy to quantify but the Department has
absolutely no control over the outcome.

6 — Detailed Geologic Map Completion: Recommendation is to retain with revised calculation.
Madin indicated that the numbers need to be recalculated but this KPM should be retained.

7 — Regional Geologic Map Completion: Recommendation is to delete. Madin indicated that this
KPM has been stagnant for the last 2 — 3 biennium and it is no longer meaningful.

8 — Mine Sites Inspected Annually: Recommendation is to delete and replace with new KPM. Mercer
stated that she would discuss this KPM with MLRR staff and bring it back to the June board meeting.

9 —Tsunami Inundation Map Completion: Recommendation is to delete because it is 100% complete.
10 — Customer Service: Recommendation is to retain. This is a required KPM,
11- Governance: Recommendation is to retain. This is a required KPM.

12 — Geologic Hazard Preparedness: Recommendation is to delete and replace with new KPM.
Madin indicated that the formula was extremely complicated and the information did not have much
meaning in dealing with hazard preparedness.

Phipps asked how are we going to make sure reclamation is taking place if we remove the KPM
relating to reclamation. Madin stated that KPMs should relate to outcomes we actually can
influence. He continued that DOGAMI has a statutory obligation to ensure reclamation takes place
and we do so by working through the operators.



343
344
345
346
347
348
349
350
351
352
353
354
355
356
357
358
359
360
361
362
363
364
365
366
367
368
369
370
371
372
373
374
375
376
377
378
379
380
381
382
383
384
385
386
387
388
389
390

Proposed KPMs:

1- Hazard Risk Assessments Completion: Percent of population residing in Oregon Urban Growth
Boundaries (UGBs) that have hazard risk assessments that meet criteria to initiate Department of
Land Conservation and Development Goal 7 planning for earthquake, landslide, tsunami, coastal

erosion, and flooding. Target: 100% of Population residing in Oregon UGBs

Data:

Population in UGBs that have received hazard risk assessments
Divided by 2010 population census of UGBs

Times the proportion of hazards with completed assessments

Phipps asked why this was focused on UGBs and Madin said most cities require hazard risk
assessments for multiple hazards earthquake, landslide, flooding as a base and for coastal
communities include coastal erosion and tsunami information. The Department wants to provide
cities with a uniform consistent set of hazard and risk studies that we have developed technology and
routines for. UGBs were trying to bite off something they can manage with foreseeable funding over
the next 5 bhiennia.

2 — Lidar Data Completion: Percent of Oregon (sq. miles) with lidar data at USGS quality level 2 or
better. Total: 100% of Oregon

Data:
Total Oregon sq. miles with lidar data
Divided by total sq. miles of Oregon

This proposed KPM focuses on lidar because both the collection and use of the data is critical for
many of the projects undertaken by the Department. Madin indicated that the Department has lidar
data for about 40% of the state. Phipps commented that she felt this was a great opportunity for
other agencies to use the information.

3 — Detailed Geologic Map Completion: Percent of Oregon where geologic data in the form of high
resolution maps have been completed to be used for local problem solving. Target: TBD

Data:
Total sq. miles of Oregon in Nominal Inhabited Area {NIA) with high resolution geologic maps

Divided by total sq. miles of NIA
It is the same as the old just updated.

4 — Accessibility of DOGAMI Information: Percent of DOGAMI Information that is current and
accessible by ensuring legacy data is digitized, indexed, and catalogued, the website is redesigned
according to state parameters, and the databases are current, discoverable, and recoverable. Target:
100%

Data:
Department reports on % toward target progress on an annual basis



391
392
393
394
395
396
397
398
399
400
401
402
403
404
405
406
407
408
409
410
411
412
413
414
415
416
417
418
419
420
421
422
423
424
425
426
427
428
429
430
431
432
433
434
435
436

Madin stated that there are three areas this KPM will focus on: legacy data, website, and updating
existing databases. Madin also indicated that the Agency has a team working on standardizing
metadata.

5 —Timely Processing of MLRR Permit and Exclusion Certificate Applications: Percent of all new
completed permits, completed permit amendments or transfers, and completed exclusion certificate
applications within statutory timeframes. Target: 100% for all categories.

Data:
Total number of applications for permits, amendments, transfers and exclusion certificates

completed in statutory timeframe
Divided by the Total number of applications for permits, amendments, transfers and exclusion

certificates received.

Mercer stated it should be a completed application. Ashford had questions on existing backlog and
does the Agency have anything to do with the application not being completed — even if it’s the
Agency not getting back to them to tell them it is not complete. Mercer stated that we would work
with the Albany staff to determine if a backlog exists. Ashford commented that is a great KPM if the
Agency can make it more specific.

6 — Active Mine Sites Inspected Biennially: Percent of active mine sites inspected biennially. Target:
TBD

Data
Total number of active mine sites inspected between June 1, 2017 and July 1, 2018 ad between July

1,2018 and July 1, 2019
Divided by the total number of active mine sites as of July 1, two years

Mercer said if we keep this KPM, it may cause an increase in workload. Givens commented that he
was not comfortable with the way the KPM was written since it seems to be competing with KPM 5
for staff resources. Luke suggested picking a percentage of the active mine sites each year — like
30%. Ashford suggested contacting another state to see how they do these.

7- Customer Service: Percent of customers rating their satisfaction with the Agency’s customer
service as “good” or “excellent”: overall customer service, timeliness, accuracy, helpfulness, expertise
and availability of information.

8 — Governance: Percent of yes responses by the Governing Board members to the set of best
practices.

The customer service and governance KPMs are mandated. Phipps stated that she wanted to be very
transparent with these KPMs,

Break

13) Board Recoghition:

10



437
438
439
440
441
442
443
444

445
446
447
448
449
450

451
452
453
454
455
456
457
458
459

Phipps presented Commissioner Givens a plaque in recognition of his hard work, his 8 years on the
Governing Board and the last two as Chair. Givens thanked everyone very much and said he’s really
enjoyed it. He also stated it’'s been great working with Phipps. Phipps mentioned the Board would
like to thank all the staff that has helped them over the past year. She appreciated their team effort.
Phipps also asked if there was something we can do to let the staff know they are appreciated. Both
Avy and Mercer said that employee recognition could be arranged for the next meeting.

14) Public Comments;

Phipps asked for public comment. No public comment at this time. Next meeting is June 10" at 8:30
a.m. in this building in Portland. Ashford will not be in attendance due to graduation activities at
Oregon State University (OSU). Luke reminded Ashford of his offer to host a board meeting and a
field trip to the tsunami lab at OSU. This could possibly take place for the September Board meeting.

15) Board Adjourn:

1

At the conclusion of the public comment period, Chair Phipps adjourned the meeting at 2:35 p.m.

APPROVED

Lisa Phipps, Chair



FREDERICK M. BOSS
Deputy Attorney General

ELLEN F. ROSENBLUM
Attorney General

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
GENERAL COUNSEL DIVISION

MEMORANDUM

DATE: March 30, 2016

TO: Brad Avy, State Geologist
Holly Mercer, Assistant Director
DOGAMI Governing Board

FROM: Diane Lloyd, Assistant Attorney General
Natural Resources Section

SUBJECT: Tsunami Inundation Zone
The following is a summary of law regarding the Tsunami Inundation Zone (T1Z):
There are two applicable statutory provisions:
e  ORS 455.447 was enacted in 1991 and required site specific evaluation for general
seismic hazards for various kinds of buildings.
e  ORS 455.446, the TIZ legislation, was adopted through SB 379 in 1995. It prohibits the
construction of certain facilities and structures within the TIZ.

The Board adopted TIZ rules in 1996, at OAR chapter 632, division 5.

Steps to creating the zone:

1. DOGAMI staff shall establish the parameters of the area of expected tsunami inundation
based on scientific evidence.!
2. Scientific evidence may include:
a. Geologic field data
b. Tsunami modeling?
3. The rules provide additional guidance regarding the zone:

a. In implementing these statutory provisions decisions of the board may be based
upon a tsunami produced by a Cascadia subduction zone earthquake event of
reasonable size, using current earthquake science, geologic science and modeling
techniques.3

' ORS 455.446(b).
2 ORS 455.446(b).
3 OAR 632-005-0030(1)

LI ]

Telephone: * Fax:' TTY:' www.doj.state.or.us



June 3, 2016
Page 2

b. The bozlrd and department shall be guided by the principle of best available
science.
4. The DOGAMI governing board establishes the Tsunami Inundation Zone by rule.’
5. The board shall adopt the zone as determined by the department but exceptions can be
granted by the board.®
Modifications to the zone must be by rule.’
7. The rules also state that the board will consider revisions to the zone based upon
scientific evidence supplied by the public and interested governmental entities.”

>

Exception Process:

To grant an exception the board must hold a public hearing.’

2. In the public hearing the applicant must “demonstrate that the safety of building
occupants will be ensured to the maximum reasonable extent” by showing how they are
meeting four factors which are further defined in rule:

a. By addressing the relative risks within the zone

i. “Risk’ means the threat to people posed by a tsunami hazard for the
proposed use of a site.

b. By balancing competing interests and other considerations

i. "Competing interests and other considerations" means any well-founded
consideration that is reasonably related to balancing or management of
tsunami risks. It includes, but is not limited to, scientific data regarding
tsunami risks and mitigation measures such as evacuation strategies.

c. By considering mitigative construction strategies

i. "Mitigative construction strategy" means a design plan that reasonably
provides for evacuation to higher floors or unhindered site evacuation with
a reasonable expectation of safety in the event of a tsunami.

d. By considering mitigative terrain modification'’

1. "Mitigative terrain modification" means landscaping that can reasonably
be expected to mitigate tsunami risk for the site in question. It may
include, but is not limited to, placement of fill on the site, berms or other
protective features around the site, or ground armoring to limit tsunami
erosion beneath or around facilities or structures. In this context, ground
armoring does not necessarily include sea wall construction.'!

e. The applicant for the exception must pay the cost of review.'?

3. Rules describe the procedure for exceptions:

—_

* OAR 632-005-0030(2).

5 ORS 455.446(c).

5 ORS 455.446(c).

7 OAR 632-005-0040(2).

® OAR 632-005-0040(2).

’ ORS 455.446(d).

1 ORS 455.446(d).

Y OAR 632-005-0020, Definitions.
2 ORS 455.445(g)

B OAR 632-005-0080



June 3, 2016
Page 3

a. Application must be in writing and include information required by rule.

b. The board or its delegate decides if the application is complete or needs more
information.

c. The board or its delegate holds a hearing.

d. The board must grant or deny the exception within 60 days unless the developer
agrees to an exception.

e. The exception may be subject to conditions.

f. A board order under this process can be appealed to circuit court.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Bob Houston, Rules Coordinator and Hydrocarbon-Metallic Ore Geologist
Date: June 3, 2016

Regarding: Agenda Item 4 - HB 3563 Rulemaking Update

HB 3563, codified in ORS 517.753 (Attachment A), requires a person that engages in
surface mining activities at levels below thresholds for applicability of operating permit
and reclamation requirements to obtain an Exclusion Certificate (EC) from the Oregon
Department of Geology and Mineral Industries (DOGAMI) and pay a fee. Additionally,
HB3563 amended ORS517.800 to increased fees associated with surface mining for the
first time since 2005 (Attachment A).

On September 21, 2015, DOGAMI’s Governing Board authorized the agency to begin
permanent rulemaking. Because of a notice error and that it was anticipated the legislature
would take action of ECs during the 2016 session (SB 1530), DOGAMI’s Governing Board
adopted temporary rules (Attachment B) and authorized the Department to reinitiate
permanent rulemaking on December 28, 2015. SB 1530 died in committee. The
Department filed Temporary Rule amendments with the Secretary of State (SOS) and
Legislative Counsel (LC) on January 14, 2016. If the Temporary rule is not replaced by the
permanent rule before June, 30, 2016 the rule language reverts back to the existing
language (Attachment C).

The proposed permanent rule amends OAR 632-030-0016 and 632-030-0022 (Attachment
D), establishes reporting requirements, outlines fee schedules, and provides compliance
timeframes for Exclusion Certificates. Pursuant to ORS 517.753, an Exclusion Certificate is
required for a surface mining operation that falls under the cubic yard (5,000 CY) and
acreage (1 acre, up to 5 acre in five years) thresholds for which an Operating Permit is
required. A person seeking an Exclusion Certificate must file an application and a
nonrefundable fee in the amount of $80. An EC application for sand, gravel, aggregate, or
crushed stone mining operations must be received no later than September 30, 2016, or
within 90 days after excavation commences, whichever is later. An EC application for
nonaggregate mineral surface mining operations (including placer mines) must be received
no later than July 31, 2017, or within 90 days after excavation commences, whichever is
later. All EC annual renewal fees are set at $150 by statute (ORS 517.753; Attachment A).



The Department estimates that 1,700 potential entities are affected by the rule and are
classified as a small business. This number includes 200 aggregate (sand, gravel, or
crushed stone) mining operations and 1,500 are nonaggregate mining operations
(including placer mines). Of the 1,500 nonaggregate mines, only 46 (3%) are known to be
above 1,500 cubic yards annual disturbance and operating on a commercial scale, while the
remaining 97% are below 1,500 cubic yards, and likely to be more recreational in nature.

The Department published “Notice of Proposed Rulemaking Hearing” (Attachment E) and
filed a “Statement of Need and Fiscal Impact” (Attachment F) with the Secretary of State’s
Office on March 11, 2016. Legislators were notified on March 15, 2016. A notice was
published in the Oregon Bulletin on April 1, 2016 and sent to the agency’s stakeholders on
April 5, 2016. The public comment period on the proposed permanent rules, opened on
April 1 and closed on April 29, 2016. The initial public hearing was held in Albany on April
12,2016 and was attended by two people, who did not present any verbal testimony
(Attachment G). A second public hearing was held in Baker City on April 19, 2016 and was
attended by 14 people, five of which refused to sign in. During this meeting, seven people
provided verbal testimony (Attachment G). Prior to the end of the public comment period,
10 people submitted written testimony (Attachment H).

The majority of verbal and written comments received centered on the impacts to the
nonaggregate community that disturb less than 1,500 cubic yards of material within a year
(Attachment G and H). Their concerns are broadly categorized into six areas:

a. General reasoning or need behind this rule: Comments asking what the problems
were that justified this rule. _

b. Economic impact: Comments that the fee was too high and will result in decreased
mining activities thereby, resulting in expenditure reduction within the small
communities and business servicing these activities.

c. Geographic limit of an EC: Comments asking if one EC applied to multiple locations.

d. State jurisdiction: Comments that the State does not have any Jurisdiction on federal
lands.

e. Implementation of the rule: Comments asking how the rules will be applied to
nonaggeragate nonmetal deposits and how the rule will be enforced. Comments
that a FAQ document provided on the DOGAMI website contained confusing
information.

f. Lack of coordination or consultation with stakeholders: Comments that Baker
County commissioners and the public was not engaged in the drafting of the statute
or rules.



The comments from the aggregate community were largely in support of the proposed
permanent rule and are summarized below:

a. Fee amount: Comments that the fee amount is appropriate.

b. Phased implementation of the EC applications: Comments that the phased
implementation of the EC applications provides an opportunity for potential future
legislative actions.

c¢. Consolidation of fees it applies to Limited Exemptions renewal fee: Comments that
for sites that have both an Operating Permit and a Grant of Limited Exemption, the
payment of one renewal fee to maintain both the permit and registration is
appropriate.

d. Shortening the timeframe for describing past activities: A comment that the
description of activities that occurred in the previous 60 month period was
excessive.

ORS 517.753 provides fairly prescriptive statutory language outlining the implementation
of an Exclusion Certificate. The only discretionary action of the Governing Board that may
affect the fiscal and economic impact is the setting of the Exclusion Certificate application
fees. As provided by ORS 517.753, Exclusion Certificate application fees are in an amount
not to exceed $400, while renewal fees are fixed at $150. The initial version of the
proposed permanent rule language required an Exclusion Certificate application fee in the

amount of $400 for:

a. Aggregate operations that disturb less than 5,000 cubic yards of material per year,
and
b. Nonaggregate operations that disturb from 1,500 to 5,000 cubic yards of material

per year.

Additionally, as initially proposed, a $150 Exclusion Certificate application fee was
required for all nonaggregate operations that disturb less than 1,500 cubic yard per year.
In an effort to address public comments related to the application fee amount, the
department conducted an assessment of the time and cost for processing an Exclusion
Certificate application. This assessment determined that an $80 application fee is needed
to recover the cost incurred by the department in processing an Exclusion Certificate
application. Changes to the EC application fee schedule is incorporated into the proposed
permanent rule as stated in Attachment D. Because this modification to the proposed
permanent rule language is in response to a timely comment and did not change the
substance of the rule, additional notice and hearing opportunities are not required.



Pending Board adoption of the proposed permanent rule (Attachment D), the
Department will file the permanent rule with the SOS and LC to complete the permanent
rulemaking process.

Policy Issues:

Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) 517.840: Administration and enforcement of ORS 517.702
to 517.989; rules. The governing board of the State Department of Geology and Mineral
Industries shall administer and enforce the provisions of ORS 517.702 to 517.989 and:
(4) May, in accordance with the applicable provisions of ORS chapter 183, adopt rules to
carry out the provisions of ORS 517.702 to 517.989.

ORS 516.090 General duties and powers of board; rules.

(2) The board may:

(a) In accordance with applicable provisions of ORS chapter 183, adopt rules necessary for
the administration of the laws that the board is charged with administering.

Proposed Board Action: Adoption, or denial of the proposed permanent rule
amendments for OAR 632-030-0016 and 632-030-0022, set out in Attachment D.



Attachment A ORS 517-753, 517-800

Chapter 517 — Mining and Mining Claims

2015 EDITION
517.753 Exclusion certificate required for certain small-scale surface mining operations;
application; fees. (1) Notwithstanding the yard and acre limitations of ORS 517.750 (15), a
person must obtain an exclusion certificate from the State Department of Geology and Mineral
Industries to engage in surface mining that results in the extraction of 5,000 cubic yards or less of
minerals or affects less than one acre of land within a period of 12 consecutive calendar months.
Except as provided in ORS 517.755, a mining operation subject to a valid exclusion certificate is
not subject to the operating permit or reclamation requirements set forth in ORS 517.702 to
517.989.

(2) A person shall submit an exclusion certificate application on a form provided by the
department, accompanied by a fee not to exceed $400. If the department does not approve or
disapprove the application within 90 days after the date the application is filed with the
department, the application shall be deemed approved.

(3) Each holder of an exclusion certificate shall annually pay to the department a renewal fee
of $150, accompanied by a description of:

(a) The amount of minerals extracted pursuant to the certificate during the previous 12
months;

(b) The total acreage of surface disturbance by the mining operation as of the date that the
renewal is submitted; and

(c¢) Any additional information required by the department to determine that the mining
operation continues to qualify for an exclusion certificate. [2015 ¢.834 §2]

/

Chapter 517 — Mining and Mining Claims
2015 EDITION

517.800 Fees; rules; annual report. (1)(a) Except for an application for a mining operation
submitted under ORS 517.910 to 517.989, each applicant for an operating permit under ORS
517.702 to 517.989 shall pay to the State Department of Geology and Mineral Industries a fee
established by the State Geologist in an amount not to exceed $1,750.

(b) If an application for a new permit or an amendment to an existing permit requires
extraordinary department resources because of concerns about slope stability or proximity to
waters of the state or other environmentally sensitive areas, the applicant shall pay to the
department an additional fee in an amount determined by the State Geologist to be adequate to
cover the additional costs for staff and other related expenses. The State Geologist shall consult
with the applicant when determining the amount of the fee.

(2) Annually, each holder of an operating permit shall pay to the department a base fee of
$850, plus $0.0095 per ton of aggregate or mineral ore extracted during the previous 12-month
period.

(3) If a reclamation plan is changed, the operator may be assessed for staff time and other
related costs an amount not to exceed $1,750 in addition to the annual renewal fee. This



Attachment A ORS 517-753, 517-800

subsection does not apply to a mining operation that is subject to the fee established by ORS
517.973 (2)(a).

(4) If, at operator request, the department responds to requests for information required by a
local government in making a land use planning decision on behalf of the operator for a specific
site, the State Geologist may require the operator to pay the department a fee for staff time and
related costs. The department shall notify the operator in advance of the estimated costs of
providing the information, and the actual amount assessed shall not exceed the estimate provided
by the department.

(5) The State Geologist may require the operator of a site to pay to the department a special
inspection fee in an amount not to exceed $500 for an inspection conducted under the following
circumstances:

(a) Investigation of surface mining operations conducted without the operating permit
required under ORS 517.790; or

(b) Investigation of surface mining operations conducted outside the area authorized in an
operating permit.

(6) Upon request of an applicant or operator, the department shall provide an itemized list
and documentation of expenses used to determine a fee under subsection (1)(b), (3) or (4) of this
section.

(7) Notwithstanding the per ton fee established in subsection (2) of this section, the
governing board of the department may lower to zero or raise the per ton fee up to $0.0095 if
necessary to provide financial certainty to the department or to reflect actual expenses of the
department in administering ORS 517.702 to 517.951.

(8) All fees collected by the department under this section shall be deposited in the Mined
Land Regulation and Reclamation Program Subaccount within the Geology and Mineral
Industries Account. The department shall prepare and submit to the governing board of the State
Department of Geology and Mineral Industries an annual report on the financial status of the
Mined Land Regulation and Reclamation Program Subaccount.

(9) The governing board of the department:

(a) Shall adopt by rule a procedure for the administrative review of the determinations of fees
under this section.

(b) Shall adopt rules establishing the payment date for annual fees required under this
section.

(c) May adopt rules establishing a late fee of up to five percent of the unpaid amount of an
annual fee owed under this section if the annual fee is more than 60 days past due. [1971 ¢.719
§7; 1973 ¢.709 §3; 1977 ¢.524 §2; 1979 ¢.435 §2; 1981 ¢.274 §1; 1983 ¢.88 §1; 1985 ¢.292 §8;
1987 ¢.598 §1; 1989 ¢.346 §1; 1991 ¢.735 §28; 1993 ¢.399 §1; 1995 ¢.79 §297; 1997 ¢.62 §1;
1999 ¢.353 §4; 2003 ¢.520 §1; 2005 ¢.650 §§1,1a; 2007 ¢.318 §16; 2013 ¢.371 §29; 2015 ¢.834

§3]



Attachment B TEMPORARY rule language 632-030-0016, 632-030-0022

DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES
DIVISION 30
OREGON MINED LAND RECLAMATION ACT

Applicable to All Surface Mining Except As Specifically Provided Under OAR Chapter 632,
Division 035 (Coal and Metal-Bearing Ore Operations), and OAR Chapter 632,
Division 037 (Chemical Process Mining)

632-030-0016

Exclusion Cettificates

(1) Pursuant to 2015 Oregon Laws chapter 834 [enrolled HB 3563], an exclusion certificate is
required for a surface mining operation that falls under the thresholds for which an operating permit
is required. A person seeking an exclusion certificate must file an application as provided in section
(2) of this rule and the application must be accompanied by the fee required under OAR 632-030-
022. The application must be filed in accordance with the schedule established in section (3) of this
rule.

(2) When a mining operation that is subject to an exclusion certificate loses its eligibility and is
required to obtain an operating permit, all areas and operations at the site are subject to the Act and
the rules adopted thereunder. When multiple mining areas ate located within one parcel or
contiguous parcels, the yards produced and disturbed acreage shall be calculated based on the total
of all sites within the parcel or contiguous parcels.

(b) Excavation or other land disturbance operations reasonably necessary for farming include only
the term “farming” as used in ORS 517.750(15)(b)(B) and means “farm use” as defined in ORS
215.203 but does not include other uses permitted in exclusive farm-use zones under ORS 215.213
or 215.283. Farm excavation or other land disturbance operations are reasonably necessary only if it
substantially contributes to the profitability of the farm use and other alternatives to accomplish the
same objective are significantly more expensive or otherwise impractical. Farming does not include
excavation for ponds intended for recreational or aesthetics purposes ot for fish or wildlife habitat.
(2) An application for an exclusion certificate must be made on the form approved by the
Department. The application must include the following information:

(a) The name of the operator;

(b) Location of the excavation;

(c) The ownership of the property; if the operator is not the landowner, the operator shall provide
written proof of land owner’s permission to mine the site on the landownert’s property.

(d) Size of the site;

(¢) Date of commencement of the excavation;

(f) A detailed summary of the mining activities during the previous 60 months;

(g) An explanation of why the activity is exempt; and

(h) Any other information that the Department determines to be useful to determine whether an
operation is properly excluded from permitting and reclamation requirements.

(3) Applications for exclusion certificates for existing aggregate mining operations must be filed no
later than March 31, 2016. Applications for existing nonaggtegate mineral mining operations
(including metal mines) must be filed no later than June 30, 2016. Mining operations that both
produce aggregate and recover metals or other non-aggregate minerals are subject to the deadline for



Attachment B TEMPORARY rule language 632-030-0016, 632-030-0022

aggregate mines. Applications for new mines must be filed within 90 days after excavation
commences.

(4) The Department will review an application upon receipt and notify the applicant whether the
application is complete. If an application is deemed incomplete it will be returned to the applicant
with a description of the missing information.

(5) The holder of an exclusion certificate must file an annual report on the anniversary date of the
issuance of the certificate. The annual report must be accompanied by the annual fee establish 2015
Oregon Laws chapter 834, Section 2 [enrolled HB 3563] and must include the following
information:

(a) Volume of minerals extracted during the previous year;

(b) Amount of additional lands affected by mining during the previous year; and

(c) Total number of acres affected by the operation.

Stat. Auth.: ORS 517; House Bill (HB) 3563, § 834 (2015)

Stats. Implemented: ORS 517.750; HB 3563 (2015)

DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES
DIVISION 30
OREGON MINED LAND RECLAMATION ACT

Applicable to All Sutface Mining Except As Specifically Provided Undet OAR Chapter 632,
Division 035 (Coal and Metal-Bearing Ore Operations), and OAR Chapter 632,
Division 037 (Chemical Process Mining)

632-030-0022

Fees

(1) The fees applicable to this rule division are the maximum fees allowed by ORS 517.800 and 2015
Oregon Laws chapter 834, Section 2 [enrolled HB 3563] except as provided below.

(2) Annual Fees are due on the anniversaty date of the issuance of the operating permit unless a
different renewal date is established by the Department. The Department will provide the permittee
with 60 days advance notice before establishing a new renewal date. The Department will prorate
annual fees at the permittee's request if a new renewal date is established.

(3) A permittee or holder of an exclusion certificate, or a limited exemption certificate must renew
the operating permit, exclusion certificate or limited exemption certificate annually, on or before the
last day of the month shown on the permit or certificate as the renewal month. Operators that hold
both a limited exemption certificate and an operating permit on the same property, or contiguous
properties that are operated as a single mining activity, shall pay a single annual renewal fee pursuant
to ORS 517.800, based upon the total reported production from all sites within the parcel or
contiguous parcels. The annual fee must be paid and the annual report form returned prior to
renewal. A permittee or certificate holder must pay all delinquent fees owed to this Department
ptior to renewal of the permit or certificate;

(4) The Department will impose a late fee equal to five percent of the amount of any annual fee that
is more than 60 days past due.

(5) The fees established by this rule also apply to emetgency permits issued pursuant to ORS 517.
832 and temporary operating permits issued under ORS 517.834.

(6) The Department may waive the fee for a minor amendment in those situations where significant
administrative resources are not needed to process the amendment.



Attachment B TEMPORARY rule language 632-030-0016, 632-030-0022

Stat. Auth.: ORS 517; House Bill (HB) 3563, § 834 (2015)
Stats. Implemented: ORS 517.800; HB 3563 (2015)



Attachment C Existing PreTemp OAR rule language 632-030-0016, 632-030-0022

DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES
DIVISION 30
OREGON MINED LAND RECLAMATION ACT

Applicable to All Surface Mining Except As Specifically Provided Under OAR Chapter 632,
Division 035 (Coal and Metal-Bearing Ore Operations), and OAR Chapter 632,
Division 037 (Chemical Process Mining)

632-030-0016
Total Exemptibns

(1) Activities that would be included in the definition of surface mining in ORS 517.750(15) except for
the fact that they are under the thresholds for excavation or disturbance in ORS 517.750(15)(a) and
517.755 or excluded under ORS 517.750(15)(b) are exempt from regulation under this rule division.

(a) The Department may require information to be provided by any person conducting mining activities

to establish a total exemption.

(b} For operations producing less than 5,000 cubic yards of material per year and disturbing less than
one acre of land per year that lose their total exemption under ORS 517.755 when mining operations
affect more than five acres of land, all areas and operations at the site are subject to the Act and the
rules adopted thereunder. When multiple mining areas are located within one parcel or contiguous
parcels, the yards produced and disturbed acreage shall be calculated based on the total of all sites

within the parcel or contiguous parcels.

(c) Excavation or other land disturbance operations reasonably necessary for farming include only the
term “farming” as used in ORS 517.750(15)(b)(B) and means “farm use” as defined in ORS 215.203 but
does not include other uses permitted in exclusive farm-use zones under ORS 215.213 or 215.283. Farm
excavation or other land disturbance operations are reasonably necessary only if it substantially
contributes to the profitability of the farm use and other alternatives to accomplish the same objective
are significantly more expensive or otherwise impractical. Farming does not include excavation for
ponds intended for recreational or aesthetics purposes or for fish or wildlife habitat.

(2) An operator may apply for a total exemption certificate, if desired. The application must be made to
the Department using the established form. The Department may require the operator claiming this
exemption to provide data to establish the validity of the exemption. The data required may include, but

is not limited to:
(a) The name of the operator;
(b) Location of the excavation;

(c) Size of the site;



Attachment C Existing PreTemp OAR rule language 632-030-0016, 632-030-0022

(d) Date of commencement of the excavation;

{e) A summary of the previous 36 months’ activities and an estimate of the activity for the succeeding 36

months; and

(f} An explanation of why the activity is exempt.
Stat. Auth.: ORS 517

Stats. Implemented: ORS 517.750

Hist.: GMI 5, f. 12-20-73, ef. 1-11-74; GMI 7, f. 11-7-74, ef. 12-11-74; GMI 1-1980, f. 2-29-80, ef. 3-1-80;
GMI 2-1982, f. & ef. 8-13-82; GMI 2-1985, f. 11-19-85, ef. 11-20-85; GM| 2-1986, f. 9-19-86, ef. 9-22-86;
GMI 1-1988, f. 3-30-88, cert. ef. 3-11-88; GMI 2-1997, f. & cert. ef. 10-14-97; DGMI 1-1999, f. & cert. ef.
1-7-99; DGMI 1-2000, f. & cert. ef. 7-20-00; DGMI 1-2009, f. & cert. ef. 5-15-09

632-030-0022

Fees

(1) The fees applicable to this rule division are the maximum fees allowed by ORS 517.800 except as

provided below.

(2) Annual Fees are due on the anniversary date of the issuance of the operating permit unless a
different renewal date is established by the Department. The Department will provide the permittee
with 180 days advance notice before establishing a new renewal date. The Department will prorate
annual fees at the permittee’s request if a new renewal date is established.

(3) A permittee or holder of a limited exemption certificate must renew the operating permit or limited
exemption certificate annually, on or before the last day of the month shown on the permit or
certificate as the renewal month. The annual fee must be paid and the annual report form returned
prior to renewal. A permittee must pay all delinquent fees owed to this Department prior to renewal of

the permit;

(4) The Department will impose a late fee equal to five percent of the amount of any annual fee that is

more than 60 days past due.

(5) The fees established by this rule also apply to emergency permits issued pursuant to ORS 517.832
and temporary operating permits issued under ORS 517.834.

(6) The Department may waive the fee for a minor amendment in those situations where significant
administrative resources are not needed to process the amendment.

Stat. Auth.: ORS 517



Attachment C Existing PreTemp OAR rule language 632-030-0016, 632-030-0022

Stats. Implemented: ORS 517.800

Hist.: GMI 2-1997, f. & cert. ef. 10-14-97; DGMI 1-1999, f. & cert. ef. 1-7-99; DGMI 1-2000, f. & cert. ef.
7-20-00; DGMI 2-2003, f. & cert. ef. 8-22-03; DGMI 3-2003, f. 8-29-03, cert. ef. 9-1-03; DGMI 1-
2005(Temp), f. & cert. ef. 8-3-05 thru 1-30-06; DGMI 1-2006, f. & cert. ef. 1-10-06; DGMI 1-2009, f. &
cert. ef. 5-15-09



Attachment D Proposed permanent rules May 27 2016

632-030-0016
Exclusion CertificatesTotal Exemptions

(1) Pursuant to ORS 517.753, an exclusion certificate is required for a surface
mining operation that falls under the vard and acre thresholds for which an
operating permit is required. A person seeking an exclusion certificate must file an

application as provided in section (2) of this rule and the application must be
accompanied by the nonrefundable fee required under OAR 632-030-0022. The

application must be filed in accordance with the schedule established in section (3)
of this rule.Aetiviti i : e T

(a) When a mining operation that is subject to an exclusion certificate loses its

eligibility and is required to obtain an operating permit, all areas and operations at

the site are subject to the Act and the rules adopted thereunder. When multiple
mining areas are located within one parcel or contiguous parcels, the yvards

produced and disturbed acreage will be calculated based on the total of all sites

within the parcel or contiguous parcels.

(be) Excavation or other land disturbance operations reasonably necessary for
farming include only the term “farming” as used in ORS 517.750(15)(b)(B) and
means “farm use” as defined in ORS 215.203 but does not include other uses
permitted in exclusive farm-use zones under ORS 215.213 or 215.283. Farm
excavation or other land disturbance operations are reasonably necessary only if it
substantially contributes to the profitability of the farm use and other alternatives
to accomplish the same objective are significantly more expensive or otherwise
impractical. Farming does not include excavation for ponds intended for
recreational or aesthetics purposes or for fish or wildlife habitat.

(2) An application for an exclusion certificate must be made on the form approved




Attachment D Proposed permanent rules May 27 2016

(a) The name of the operator;

(b) Location of the excavation;

(c) The ownership of the property; if the operator is not the landowner, the operator
will provide written proof of land owner’s permission to mine the site on the

landowner’s property;
(de) Size of the site;

(ed) Date of commencement of the excavation;

(fe) A detailed summary of the mining activities during the previous 60 months;A

(gf) An explanation of why the activity is exempt; and

(h) Any other information that the Department determines to be useful to

determine whether an operation is properly excluded from permitting and
reclamation requirements.

(8) Applications for nonaggregate mineral surface mining operations (including
placer mines) must be filed no later than July 31, 2017, or within 90 days after

excavation commences, whichever is later.

4) Applications for sand, gravel, aggregate, or crushed stone mining operations
must be received no later than September 30, 2016, or within 90 days after
excavation commences, whichever is later.

(5) The Department will review an application upon receipt and notify the applicant

whether the application is complete. If an application is deemed incomplete it will
be returned to the applicant with a description of the missing information.

(6) The holder of an exclusion certificate must file an annual report on the

anniversary date of the issuance of the certificate. The annual report must be
accompanied by the annual fee established in ORS 517.753 and must include the

following information:

(a) Volume of minerals extracted, or mineral deposits and overburden disturbed

during the previous vear;




Attachment D Proposed permanent rules May 27 2016

(b) Amount of additional lands affected by mining during the previous vear; and

(¢) Total number of acres affected by the operation.

Stat. Auth.: ORS 517

Stats. Implemented: ORS 517.750

Hist.: GMI 5, f. 12-20-73, ef. 1-11-74; GMI 7, f. 11-7-74, ef. 12-11-74; GMI 1-1980, f.
2-29-80, ef. 3-1-80; GMI 2-1982, f. & ef. 8-13-82; GMI 2-1985, f. 11-19-85, ef. 11-20-
85; GMI 2-1986, f. 9-19-86, ef. 9-22-86; GMI 1-1988, f. 3-30-88, cert. ef. 3-11-88; GMI
2-1997, f. & cert. ef. 10-14-97; DGMI 1-1999, f. & cert. ef. 1-7-99; DGMI 1-2000, f. &
cert. ef. 7-20-00; DGMI 1-2009, f. & cert. ef. 5-15-09



Attachment D Proposed permanent rules May 27 2016

632-030-0022
Fees

(1) The fees applicable to this rule division are the-maximum fees-allowed by

pursuant to ORS 517.800753 and 517.800,-exeept-as-provided-below. The
application fee for an exclusion certificate is $80. Each holder of an exclusion certificate
will annually pay to the department a renewal fee of $150 pursuant to ORS 517.753.

(2) Annual fEees are due on the anniversary date of the issuance of the operating
permit, limited exemption certificate, or exclusion certificate unless a different
renewal date is established by the Department. The Department will provide the
permittee or certificate holder with-180 60 days advance notice before establishing a
new renewal date. The Department will prorate annual fees at the permittee's or
certificate holder’s -request if a new renewal date is established.

(8) A permittee or certificate holder-ofalimited -exemption eertificate must renew
their permit or certificate -eperating-permit-or-imited-exemption-certificate

annually, on or before the last day of the month shown on the permit or certificate
as the renewal month. Operators that hold both a limited exemption certificate and
an operating permit on the same property, or contiguous properties that are
operated as a single mining activity, will pay a single annual renewal fee pursuant
to ORS 517.800, based upon the total reported production from all sites within the
parcel or contiguous parcels. The non refundable annual fee must be paid and the
annual report form returned prior to renewal. A permittee or certificate holder must
pay all delinquent fees_and accrued interest owed to this Department prior to
renewal, transfer, or amendment -of the permit or certificate;

(4) The Department will impose a late fee equal to five percent of the amount of any
annual fee that is more than 60 days past due.

(5) The fees established by this rule also apply to emergency permits issued
pursuant to ORS 517. 832 and temporary operating permits issued under ORS
517.834.

(6) The Department may waive the fee for a minor amendment in those situations
where significant administrative resources are not needed to process the
amendment.

Stat. Auth.: ORS 517

Stats. Implemented: ORS 517.800

Hist.: GMI 2-1997, f. & cert. ef. 10-14-97; DGMI 1-1999, f. & cert. ef. 1-7-99; DGMI
1-2000, f. & cert. ef. 7-20-00; DGMI 2-2003, f. & cert. ef. 8-22-03; DGMI 3-2003, f. 8-



Attachment D Proposed permanent rules May 27 2016

29-03, cert. ef. 9-1-03; DGMI 1-2005(Temp), f. & cert. ef. 8-3-05 thru 1-30-06; DGMI
1-2006, f. & cert. ef. 1-10-06; DGMI 1-2009, f. & cert. ef. 5-15-09



Attachment E Notice of Propose Rulemaking Hearing filed 3-11-16

Secretary of State FILED
NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULEMAKING HEARING* 3-11-16 10:33 AM
A Statement of Need and Fiscal Impact accompanies this form ARCHIVES DIVISION
SECRETARY OF STATE
Department of Geology and Mineral Industries 632

Agency and Division Administrative Rules Chapter Number

(541) 967-2053
Telephone

Richard Riggs

Rules Coordinator
Department of Geology and Mineral Industries, 229 Broadalbin St. SW, Albany, OR 97321

Address

RULE CAPTION
Amends rules to implement HB 3563 (2015) requiring exclusion certificates for certain mining operations.
Not more than 15 words that reasonably identifies the subject matter of the agency's intended action.

Hearings Officer

Hearing Date Time Location
4-19-16 5:00 p.m. Geiser Grand Hotel, Cellar Room, Baker City Oregon Richard Riggs, Assistant
4-12-16 2:00 p.m. Albany City Hall, Santiam Room, Albany Oregon Richard Riggs, Assistant
RULEMAKING ACTION
Secure approval of rule numbers with the Administrative Rules Unit prior to filing.
ADOPT:
AMEND:

OAR 632-030-0016 and 632-030-0022

REPEAL:
Temporary rules OAR 632-030-0016 and 632-030-0022

RENUMBER: Secure approval of new rule numbers with the Administrative Rules Unit prior to filing.

AMEND AND RENUMBER: Secure approval of new rule numbers with the Administrative Rules Unit prior to filing.

Statutory Authority:
ORS 516.090 and ORS 517.840

Other Authority:

Statutes Implemented:
ORS 517.750; ORS 517.753; ORS 517.755; ORS 517.800

RULE SUMMARY

Establishes reporting requirements for exclusion certificates (EC) and establishes application fee schedules and deadlines. EC applications for
sand, gravel, aggregate and crushed stone mines, fee is $400 with a deadline of September 30, 2016. EC applications for metal placer mine
disturbing more than 1,500 cubic yards of material fee is $400; EC application fee for metal placer miners disturbing less than 1,500 cubic
yards disturbance is $150; all metal placer miner EC applications must be received on or before July 31, 2017. All EC annual renewal fees

are set at $150 by statute (ORS 517.753).
The Agency requests public comment on whether other options should be considered for achieving the rule’s substantive goals while reducing negative

economic impact of the rule on business.

04-29-2016 5:00 p.m. Richard Rigas richard.riggs@state.or.us
Last Day (m/d/yyyy) and Time Rules Coordinator Name Email Address
for public comment

*The Oregon Bulletin is published on the 1st of each month and updates the rule text found in the Oregon Administrative Rules Compitation.



Attachment F Statement of Need and Fiscal Impact filed 3-11-16

Secretary of State i FILED
STATEMENT OF NEED AND FISCAL IMPACT 3-11-16 10:33 AM
A Notice of Pronnsed Rulemakina Hearina accomnanies this form. ARCHIVES DIVISION
SECRETARY OF STATE
Department of Geology and Mineral Industries 632
Agency and Division Administrative Rules Chapter Number

Amends rules to implement HB 3563 (2015) requiring exclusion certificates for certain mining operations.

Rule Caption (Not more than 15 words that reasonably identifies the subject matter of the agency's intended action.)
In the Matter of:

Amends rules to implement 2015 legislation (HB 3563) requiring exclusion certificates for certain mining operations.

Statutory Authority:
ORS 516.090 and ORS 517.840

Other Authority:

Statutes Implemented:
ORS 517.750; ORS 517.753; ORS 517.755; ORS 517.800

Need for the Rule(s):
The proposed amendments to OAR 632-030-0016 and 632-030-0022 are necessary to implement provisions in 2015 legislation (HB 3563)
that require certain persons engaging in surface mining to obtain exclusion certificates and to establish fees for applying for the certificates.

Documents Relied Upon, and where they are available:

Enrolled HB 3563 (2015)
Oregon Legislative Information System

Fiscal and Economic Impact:

There are three main types of fiscal impact associated with exclusion certificates required under ORS 517.753: (1) Costs associated with
applying for an exclusion certificate, including gathering the required information and payment of the application fee. (2) Costs associated with
filing the annual report and paying the annual renewal fee. (3) Costs incurred by DOGAMI to implement the exclusion certificate program,
including outreach, processing, application review, data collection and storage, assistance to regulated entities, and enforcement. The only
discretionary action of the Governing Board that may affect the fiscal and economic impact is the setting of application fees. Under ORS
517.753, application fees are set by the Board in an amount not to exceed $400, while renewal fees are fixed by the statute at $150.

Statement of Cost of Compliance:
1. Impact on state agencies, units of local government and the public (ORS 183.335(2)(b)(E)):

DOGAMI estimates there are approximately 200 sand, gravel, aggregate, or crushed stone mining operations that would be required to
register for the exclusion certificate. Of these, approximately 65 are sites operated by the Oregon Department of Transportation. While there
may be other state agencies or local governments that could be affected, the number would be small. The remainder of the 200 sites are likely

to be privately owned and operated commercial operations.

DOGAMI also estimates there are 1,531 metal placer mines that would be required to obtain an exclusion certificate. The overwhelming
majority (97%) of these sites are small scale operations disturbing less than 1,500 cubic yards annually; they are oftentimes recreational in
nature and may be located on both public and private lands. There may be other covered mining operations that involve other types of
minerals, or larger metal placer mining operations that are not recreational, but the humber is expected to be a very small percentage
(approximately 3%) of the total number of known miners.

The cost of preparing an exclusion certificate application and annual report are expected to be minimal.

Under statute and the proposed rule amendments, the type of information required to submit an application or renewal report should be readily
available to an operator and DOGAMI does not anticipate significant costs to collect information or prepare the application or repart. The
proposed rule would include a non refundable $400 application fee for sand, gravel, aggregate, or crushed stone operations; a non refundable
$400 fee for metal placer mining operations above 1,500 cubic yards, and a non refundable fee of $150 for placer metal mining operations
below $1,500 cubic yards. There is an annual renewal fee of $150, which all miners will need to pay regardless of the type or size of their mine
operation; established by ORS 517.753.



The costs of complying with the new statutory requirements as implemented by the rule amendments are likely to be similar regardless of
whether the operator is a state agency, local government, or private entity.

DOGAMI estimates the costs of setting up the exclusion certificate program will include the creation of a new database, reviewing and
processing 1,700 applicants; outreach, technical assistance, and monitoring and enforcement. The projected costs would be in the range of
$30,000 to $50,000. These are only rough estimates of program costs due to uncertainty associated with the actual number of applications
DOGAMI may receive.

2. Cost of compliance effect on small business (ORS 183.336):
a. Estimate the number of small business and types of businesses and industries with small businesses subject to the rule:

Of the 1,700 potential entities affected by the rule, described above, the 200 sand, gravel, aggregate, or crushed stone mine operations are
likely to state agencies or small businesses. Of the 1,500 metal placer miners, only 46 (3%) are known to be above 1,500 cubic yards annual
disturbance and operating on a commercial scale, while the remaining 97% are below 1,500 cubic yards, and likely to be more recreational in

nature.

b. Projected reporting, recordkeeping and other administrative activities required for compliance, including costs of

professional services:
The information required to support the application is basic and it is unlikely operators would require professional services to complete the

application. Similarly, annual reporting would require only information on the amount of minerals extracted and acreage of additional areas
affected by mining. Mining operators would be expected to have this information or be able make such determinations without significant
expenditures. No additional record keeping is required other than calendaring the annual renewal.

i
c. Equipment, supplies, labor and increased administration required for compliance:
No special equipment or supplies would be required. The only labor and requirements would be those needed to file the application and
annual report, as discussed above.

How were small businesses involved in the development of this rule?
Small businesses were not involved in the development of the proposed rule because the underlying requirements are established by the

2015 legislation.

Administrative Rule Advisory Committee consulted?: No
If not, why?:
Administrative Rule Advisory Committee was not consulted because the underlying requirements are established by the 2015 legislation.

04-29-2016 5:00_p.m. Richard Riggs richard.riggs@state.or.us
Last Day (m/d/yyyy) and Time Printed Name Email Address
for public comment

Administrative Rules Unit, Archives Division, Secretary of State, 800 Summer Street NE, Salem, Oregon 97310, ARC 925-2007



Attachment G EC Rule Transcribed verbal comments 4-12 and 19-2016

May 5, 2016

Bob Houston (DOGAM) transcribed verbal testimony given on April 12, 2016 as part of the
public comment period for the proposed rules 632-030-0016 and 0022.

Public Hearing:
Date and Time: Tuesday, April 12, 2016, 2 p.m. to 4 p.m.
Location: Albany City Hall: Santiam Room, 333 Broadalbin St. SW, Albany Oregon, 97321.

Start of 04/12/2016 Verbal Testimony:

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

This hearing I now in session and is being tape recorded to maintain a permanent record. My
name is Richard Riggs, and I am the Hearings Officer for the Department of Geology and
Mineral Industries. Today is April 12, 2016 and the time is 2:00pm.

The purpose of this hearing is to provide an opportunity for public comment on rules proposed
for amendment by DOGAMI regarding Exclusion Certificates. These rules establish reporting
requirements for Exclusion Certificates and establish application fee schedules and deadlines.

EC application for sand, gravel, aggregate and crushed stone mines, the fee is $400 with a
deadline of September 30, 2016. EC applications for metal placer mine disturbing more than
1,500 cubic yards of meterial, the fee is $400. EC applications for metal placer mine disturbing
less than 1,500 cubic yards distrubance, the fee is $150. All metal placer miner EC’s, regardless
of cubic yards disturbed, must be... I’'m sorry, all applications for metal placer miner EC’s,
regardless of cubic yards disturbed, must be received on or before July 31, 2017.

All annual EC renewal fees are set in statute ORS 517.753 and the renewal fee is $150.

In addition to presenting oral comments at this hearing, anyone may submit written comments
until 5pm on April 29, 2016, which is the close of the public comment period. Written
comments sheets are at the back of the room. You may send written comments to Department of
Geology and Mineral Industries, Attention Amy Tennimon, 229 Broadalbin ST., SW, Albany,
OR 97321, or by email to ecomments@mlrr.oregongeology.com.

Comments received after the close of the public comment period will not be reviewed or
considered by the agency unless the agency decides to extend the public comment period for
everyone. DOGAMI will not respond to questions during the hearing. After the close of the
public comment period I will prepare a report to the Agency, which will be available from the
Agency upon request.

There is nobody here that would like to make public comments at this time. I will close the
record and reopen it as people arrive to make comments.




Attachment G EC Rule Transcribed verbal comments 4-12 and 19-2016

End of 04/12/2016 Verbal Testimony




Attachment G EC Rule Transcribed verbal comments 4-12 and 19-2016

May 5, 2016

Bob Houston (DOGAM) transcribed verbal testimony given on April 19, 2016 as part of the
public comment period for the proposed rules 632-030-0016 and 0022.

Public Hearing:
Date and Time: Tuesday, April 19, 2016, 5 p.m. to 7 p.m.
Location: Gieser Grand Hotel - Cellar Room; 1996 Main St., Baker City, Oregon, 97814.

Start of 04/19/2016 Verbal Testimony:

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

This hearing I now in session and is being tape recorded to maintain a permanent record. My
name is Richard Riggs, and I am the Hearings Officer for the Department of Geology and
Mineral Industries. Today is April 19, 2016 and the time is 5:00pm.

The purpose of this hearing is to provide an opportunity for public comment on rules proposed
for amendment by DOGAMI regarding Exclusion Certificates (EC’s). These rules establish
reporting requirements for EC’s and establish application fee schedules and deadlines.

EC application for sand, gravel, aggregate and crushed stone operations, the fee is $400 with a
deadline of September 30, 2016. EC applications for metal placer mine disturbing more than
1,500 cubic yards in a year, the fee is $400 and if your less than 1,500 cubic yards, the fee is
$150. All metal placer miner must apply on or before July 31, 2017, so next summer.

The annual renewal fee for all EC’s whether they are aggregate, sand, gravel, crushed stone, or
metal placer miners that are set by statute at $150, and that’s ORS517.753. In addition to
presenting oral comments at this hearing, anyone may submit written comments until 5pm on
April 29, 2016, which is the close of the public comment period. Written comments sheets are at
the back of the room. You may send written comments to Department of Geology and Mineral
Industries, Attention Amy Tennimon, 229 Broadalbin ST., SW, Albany, OR 97321, or by email
to ecomments@mlrr.oregongeology.com. And that address and email address are on that
written comment sheet, so don’t feel like you have to write that down.

Comments received after the close of the public comment period will not be reviewed or
considered by the agency unless the agency decides to extend the public comment period for
everyone. DOGAMI will not respond to questions during the hearing. After the close of the
public comment period a report will be prepared by the Agency, which will be available from the
Agency on request. And that report will go to our Governing Board and they will consider the
comments as they adopt the final rules.



Attachment G EC Rule Transcribed verbal comments 4-12 and 19-2016

Is there anybody present that would like to present their commits orally at this time? So, [
believe Mr. Hart was here first, and then [ will go to you. Sorry I do not know your name. Mr.
Hardt could you come up and have a seat hear?

Speaker: Ed Hardt (Placer Miner; Baker City, Oregon)

My Name is Ed Hardt, Placer Miner. Address is 2640 14" Street Baker City, Oregon. In 1901,
the State of (inaudible) proposed a severance tax on gold. It didn’t go very far and it was soon
dropped. 1, I, (pause). This is a tax as far as I'm concerned. Gold is an elusive metal. It’s here,
it’s there, and it might not be. It’s not like sand and gravel were the person could charge so much
a yard for the gravel. I’m against this for the simple reason like I state, gold is hard to get.
Another thing is the department of geology should check in with the Baker County because we
have a natural resource advisory council and anything to do with custom, culture, economics of
this county. You have to go through the county. It’s not just a State thing, it’s a federal thing
also and I am really against this. So, that’s my...I’ll be putting in some written testimony also.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

Absolutely. Thank you Mr. Hardt and please feel free to grab one of those comment sheets at the
back.

Speaker: Ed Hardt (Placer Miner; Baker City, Oregon)

I got it.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

Ok, thank you and sir, if you would come up.

Speaker: Arthur Sappington (Virtue mine & Jefferson Mining district):

The name is Arthur Sappington and the residence is 41201 at Virtue Mine road and I am here
representing two different parties. One is at the Virtue mine and your placer operations that we
have at that mine and the other one is as the coordinator for the Jefferson Mining District. And
as the coordinator for the Jefferson Mining District, as it pertains to this documentation, the right
to acquire, develop and extract the necessary...extraction the necessary process natural minerals
and the earth’s products is granted use. It’s not a permitted use pursuant to the 1872 locatable
mining act of Congress for both patented lands and for locatable mining claims that are as patent.

4



Attachment G EC Rule Transcribed verbal comments 4-12 and 19-2016

Congress has also stated in statute that 30usc22 that Except as otherwise provided all valuable
mineral deposits in lands belonging to the United States, both surveyed and unsurveyed, shall be
free and open to exploration and purchase, and the lands in which they are found to occupation
and purchase, and in the patent which we have at the mine for the granted, for the placer grounds
as well as for our lode ground it says the grant the right of ownership of the land for development
extraction necessary processing of natural mineral and earth products is here by granted and the
State may promulgate rules to facilitate the development of the mineral estate. There is nothing
in the mineral grant of the patent from the 1866 or 1872 that allows the state to restrict any
means necessary for the extraction of the mineral estate. For the state to pass any act would be a
bill of attainder see US Constitution Article 1 Section 10 Clause 1 “no state shall pass any bill of
attainder, ex post facto law or law impairing the obligation of contracts which the patent ground
for both the placer operations and lode patent. So what is a bill of attainder? Definition of
attainder from Blackwell’s law dictionary is a fortifier of property and loss of civil rights of a
person outlawed. Definition of bill of attainder from there is a legislative enactment an act
against a person or persons pronouncing him or them guilty of an alleged crime without trial or
conviction according to recognized rules of procedure and passing sentence of death and
attainder upon him or them. If an act inflicts a milder degree of punishment than death, it is
called a bill of pains and penalties but both are included in the prohibition in the Federal
Constitution of article 1. Given the statutes that were pasted that supported the rules that are
being in enacted, as both the coordinator for the Jefferson Mining district and as an operator
participant in the Virtue mine please need from DOGAMI and the State to give, that the of, given
the above how this meeting and this hearing, the proposed rules is not a violation of the state
statute ORS 164.075 and the Oregon administration act of 1849 as well as 18 USC4 and 18 USC
241 and 242 and 42 USC 1983 and 1986. Please clarify how the granted specified use of
property, a right of law, can be converted into a crime needing a permit to insure state
compliance and the cost of the foresaid.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

Thank you Mr. Sappington, if you would like to leave those comments with me I can take them
to make sure they are submitted as well.

Speaker: Arthur Sappington (Virtue mine & Jefferson Mining district):

Sure
Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

Are there any other persons, yes Sir.



Attachment G EC Rule Transcribed verbal comments 4-12 and 19-2016

Speaker: Chuck Chase (Executive Director: Eastern Oregon Mining Association):

I'm Chuck Chase, Executive Director Eastern Oregon Mining Association and my comments
will be short. I think the 1,500 yard, or is it 1507

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

1,500

Speaker: Chuck Chase (Executive Director: Eastern Oregon Mining Association):

1,500 or 1,500 yards for $150 was that correct?

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

Yes so fee schedule is if you’re above 1,500 CY it would be $400 for the new application.
Below that would be $150

Speaker: Chuck Chase (Executive Director: Eastern Oregon Mining Association):

That’s....you must think these guys get gold. I’ve seen most of these guys and with the gold
they do get the fuel costs are more then they get out of the gold. I think $150 bucks is kind of an
over kill. And I am not sure just how far this goes. The State Legislature keeps passing all these
anti-mining bills. And were you cann’t even mine next to the creek. And I’m not sure what this
$150 permit is going to do for you. I mean is it going to exempt you from these bills that they
are passing down there?

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

So I’m not here to answer questions. I’m just here to receive comments and that is just the format
of the hearing and I apologies for that. (talking)...I’m sure you have questions.

Speaker: Chuck Chase (Executive Director: Eastern Oregon Mining Association):



Attachment G EC Rule Transcribed verbal comments 4-12 and 19-2016

Well that’s fine, that’s fine. That is just what I am saying is your asking for money up here and
you can’t even tell us that it is going to exempt us from all of this garbage that’s coming down on
that State Legislature. And to buy a permit to go up there, root around in the dirt, hope you get
some gold and then come up and get nailed by a law officer for violating state law when you
permitted it. I mean you need to get a little clarification in your stuff out there. I mean we do
not know what the hell is going on and you want us to permit for something we don’t know what
the permit’s for or what its going to absolve us from. Kay.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):
['understand.

Speaker: Chuck Chase (Executive Director: Eastern Oregon Mining Association)
Cool

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

Thank you

Speaker: Chuck Chase (Executive Director: Eastern Oregon Mining Association)
You bet

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

Are there any other comments? Yes, Ma’am. And I believe you came in late so I’ll have you
sign in here. Oh, Nice to meet you Jan.

Speaker: Jan Alexander (Minerals Policy Director for EOMA and miner):

Nice to meet you. I am Jan Alexander and I’m Minerals Policy Director for EOMA and also a
miner, myself. And my comments on the draft rules, again like Chuck will be short, but I think
my concerns are really a little bit different than what I’ve heard so far. It’s my understanding
that DOGAMI is not interested in regulating pick and shovel operations and the draft rules really
need to make this clear. And I’m just making that assumption just from our conversations,
conversations with Rich Angstrom that they really don’t want to take on pick and shovel
operators. So I think that needs to be made clearer in these draft rules. And then according to
the daft rule, the exclusion certificate program covers operations that could be properly excluded
from permitting and reclamation requirements. And you find that in 2H. And because all metal
mine operations on federal lands must be permitted are required to perform reclamation. Mining
operations on federal lands, at lets in my estimation, do not fit the criteria for exclusion
certificates in the draft rule. And again see 2H excluded from permitting and reclamation
requirements. So you couldn’t exclude anyone working on BLM or Forest, because we are not
excluded from that. The goals of the exclusion certificate program appear to be two fold to me.



Attachment G EC Rule Transcribed verbal comments 4-12 and 19-2016

Bringing compliance aggregate producers who are avoiding applying for an operating permit
from DOGAMYI, and regulates small scale metal mine operators utilizing earthmoving equipment
or motorized equipment from Senate Bill 838 on private land. My suggestions to the drafts are
as follows. Under number 1 add utilizing earth moving equipment in the operation so that would
read Pursuant to ORS517.753, an exclusion Certificate is required for a surface mining
operation, and I have added, Utilizing earth moving equipment in the operations, that falls under
the yard and acre thresholds for which an operating permit is required. Then under 2, I would
add, if the miner, if the operator is mining on Federal land where permitting and reclamation are
required, the requirement for submittal of an exclusion Certificate application will be voluntary.
And I can see there would be some cases where perhaps an operator on the national forester
BLM would also want to be covered by Exclusion Certificate, but it would be totally voluntary.
This section would then read pertaining to ownership of the property if the operator Is not the
landowner, the operator shall provide written proof of landowner’s permission to mine the site
on the landowner’ property and number 2 if the operator is mining on Federal land where
permitting and reclamation are required, the requirement for submittal of an Exclusion
Certificate application will by voluntary. And the other thing that I noted that is under 6C I
would add excluding acres that have been reclaimed and vegetated to standard. So this section
would read Total number of acres affected by the operation excluding acres that have been
reclaimed and vegetated to standard. Because especially on the forest and BLM we don’t have a
cumulative five acres. At the end of the season you put back your % acre of disturbance, put
back the topsoil, and you seed it and if the vegetation is established next year then that shouldn’t
count toward total acres. So those are my comments on this. I think that unlike some of these
guys, DOGAMI if they do need the money the small scale placer industry can do a $150.
Almost all of us process from all of our sites less than 1,500 CY. So those are my comments.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

Thank you Jan. I appreciate that.

Speaker: Jan Alexander (Minerals Policy Director for EOMA and miner):

Okay, thanks.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

Is there anyone else that would like to make comments at this time? Yes Sir and have you signed
in already?



Attachment G EC Rule Transcribed verbal comments 4-12 and 19-2016

Speaker: Kim Lethlean:

Yes I have Sir.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):
Thank you
Speaker: Kim Lethlean:

My name is Kim Lethlean. I noticed in your proposed rules there is nothing in here pertaining to
patented mining ground, which hasn’t, It means mineral extraction exclusion here in Baker
county. So we have a right, an outright grant to mine without being permitted. So does these
new rules fall under that?

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):
Again Sir [ am not here to answer questions, I apologize.
Speaker: Kim Lethlean:

No, but anyway like I said, I’m reading in here in your form there is nothing for patented ground
what so ever. [ was wondering why is that? How does that effect something that has already
been granted through a patented mining ground.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

I understand your concerns and I appreciate you making the comments. Again this is not a
question and answer period and that is just the format from the Administrative Procedures Act

and so I...
Speaker: Kim Lethlean:

Baker County is unique because it does have the mineral extraction zone for all patented mining
ground but there is nothing in here from the State. If you have a mineral extraction zone already,
do you need a permit from DOGAMI?

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

Again Sir I am not, I can’t answer, this is not a question and answer period.



Attachment G EC Rule Transcribed verbal comments 4-12 and 19-2016

Speaker: Kim Lethlean:

These are the questions that need to be addressed.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

Of course, thank you.

Speaker: Kim Lethlean:

Okay

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

And anybody is there, yes Sir. And if you can state your name Sir.
Speaker: Delbert Ray Edmondson (Miner)

My name is Delbert Ray Edmondson, I'm already on there. Right there at the last sentence
almost EC application must be accompanied by an application fee, now are there one
application fee or two application fee. According to there is in plural.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

So the, I would ask that you read the rule...That...that
Speaker: Delbert Ray Edmondson (Miner)

What I am saying, does that include a 600 permit that I get from DEQ?
Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

No that is a separate permitting process through DEQ.
Speaker: Delbert Ray Edmondson (Miner)

Okay

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

And these rules do not cover the DEQ permitting process.
Speaker: Delbert Ray Edmondson (Miner)

Right now I’m under the 600 permit with DEQ, T can mine under their jurisdiction for this year is
that correct?

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

10



Attachment G EC Rule Transcribed verbal comments 4-12 and 19-2016

[ am very familiar with the WPCF 600 permit and that is not a mining permit, that is a water
processing permit.

Speaker: Delbert Ray Edmondson (Miner)

Well [ also have two federal mining claims so that is where I am at and mention acreage. I only
average as recreational miner or small miner maybe test hole maybe 1/10 of an acre.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

Again [ would point you to the rules that are in the back of the room and have you read through
them.

Speaker: Delbert Ray Edmondson (Miner)

And I’m paying $150 for one measly maybe 3 CY per year with a pick and shovel.
Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

I understand your concerns Sir.

Speaker: Delbert Ray Edmondson (Miner)

And T would think, it would be already, you wanted to come up with $150 per annual. But the
problem is I don’t know about that. You have jurisdiction on Federal Land?

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

Again Sir, this is not a question and answer period about the rules, jurisdiction, or anything so I
apologize.

Speaker: Delbert Ray Edmondson (Miner)

[inaudible] about. T don’t mind what you are trying to accomplish. Where does this $150 that
everyone pays in goes? Where does it go?

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

So in general, fees that are collected by the agency go to support agency operations.
Speaker: Delbert Ray Edmondson (Miner)

Operation?

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

Yes Sir.

11



Attachment G EC Rule Transcribed verbal comments 4-12 and 19-2016

Speaker: Delbert Ray Edmondson (Miner)
None going for reclamation work?
Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

No, we can talk about that after the hearing, If you like.

Speaker: Delbert Ray Edmondson (Miner)

That’s the problem I’ve been have with when I understand it. Because I need to know, why you
guys want $150 for a small acreage. 2, 3 CY per year that’s all I do.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):
[ understand. Thank you.
Speaker: Delbert Ray Edmondson (Miner)

And why am I paying $150 for a small operation, when these other guys like Oregon Concrete
and Aggregate Producers Association produces a whole hell of a lot more....and for $100.

Speaker: Chuck Chase (Executive Director: Eastern Oregon Mining Association)

Just one thing that I would like to add to my testimony.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

Mr. Chase go ahead.

Speaker: Chuck Chase (Executive Director: Eastern Oregon Mining Association)

Chuck Chase. Like Ed referred to, the Baker County has a natural resource committee and we
coordinate. And the State is obligated to coordinate with the county without arbitrarily passing
ordinances that would affect the county. So you might want to take that into consideration when

you go back to Salem.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

12



Attachment G EC Rule Transcribed verbal comments 4-12 and 19-2016

Thank you. Are there any other comments that anyone would like to make this evening? Again
seeing that nobody else raised their hand, I anyone like to make written comments or just not
sure what you want to say tonight, please take the written comment form. They are on the back,
on the chairs along the wall there.

Speaker: Unknown

How many pages?

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

As many pages as you would like to submit Sir, you can write up. But the forms are back there,
take those with you. If you have friends that you think would want to comment, take those. The
mailing address and email address is on that form that you can submit your comments to. Yes,
Mr. Sappington.

Speaker: Mr. Sappington

Point of clarification. So this isn’t a public informational meeting, this is just for hearing
comments.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

Thanks correct. This is just to receive comments from the public on the proposed rules.

Speaker: Mr. Sappington

So, how do we address to Dogami the fact that they have not properly participated in the public
information disclosure.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

You can make those comments if you believe that is the case as your public comments and I
believe you did Sir that you made those comments. So if you have concerns about the process or
rules or whatever, this is your opportunity to make those comments and those comments will be
considered by the board.

Speaker: Unknown:
Is it going to do any good?
Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

Again, I can’t speak to what the Board going to, they will consider all of the comments, that is
what I can guarantee. What they do with those comments, [ don’t know. Yes Sir.

13



Attachment G EC Rule Transcribed verbal comments 4-12 and 19-2016

Speaker: Unknown:

Is it possible to tell those people, the governing board, is it possible $150 for 1500 yards, can it
be prorated because of reduced yardage? Let’s say for example...

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

So why don’t you come up here so we get your comments on the record and state your name
again and then

Speaker: Delbert Ray Edmondson (Miner)

My name is Delbert Ray Edmondson and I was looking at [inaudible] I’'m formally a contracting
officer for [inaudible] and we do business. Is it possible at $150 for 1,500 yards, is it possible to
prorate, say I only excavate 10 yards this summer over 12 consecutive months. That would cost
me 20, 25 dollars.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

So again, I can’t answer that...but I understand your concern that you would like to have it
prorated fees.

Speaker: Delbert Ray Edmondson (Miner)

I think It would be better for everybody, I think. Because these small little claim owner aren’t
going mining that big of a yard, no way.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):
[ understand, thank you. Are there any other comments? Mr. Hardt. Yes please
Speaker: Ed Hardt:

Ed Heart, I would like to add a little more to my comment. In 2001, Baker county sent to every
in the State, every agency in the United States, a copy of our natural resource and I think maybe
all of them just filed [inaudible] thought there was no teeth is law. So I would suggest that when
- you go home, back to Albany or wherever you’re stationed and look back in your archives and
see if you have a copy of that. If not I think Baker County can send you a brand new one.
Because it’s been upgraded. So we wish you would come to Baker County and coordinate with

the county on this.
Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):
Thank you Mr. Hardt.

Speaker: Chuck Chase

14



Attachment G EC Rule Transcribed verbal comments 4-12 and 19-2016

That’s federal law and it includes the state two.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

So Mr. Chase if you could say that a little bit louder so that we can catch you comments and then
I will let the lady speak.

Speaker: Chuck Chase

That is federal law to coordinate, the state has to coordinate, if you come into Baker county and
affect the live and economy of that county you are required to coordinate with the County

Commission.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

Thank you Sir. Ma’am if you would like. And have you signed in?
Speaker: Carmelito Holland:

No

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

I will have you sign in and state you name for the record as well, if you would please.

Speaker: Carmelito Holland”

My name is Carmelito Holland and I have been a reporter around here since 1968. And the
economy isn’t really too good. Has hasn’t been for quite a while when the timber industry was
taken away from us. And then the BLM took over the mining, started charging everybody. It’s
just a put people out instead of including people so they can work and get ahead. We’re losing.
We’re just, now we got a minimum wage that raised until there is a lot of people that can’t pay
that. There going out of businesses. And it would be a whole lot better if this State laid off of
their high old permit costs and let people do something. It’s charge, charge, charge, charge and
of course I think there’s a big anti-mining feeling in Salem which is mostly due to the fact they
don’t know what it’s about. And as long as there is no understanding what people need in this
community, it’s just going to get worse as far as mining is concerned. And I don’t think the
people in the legislature or any of the agencies of the State understand the problems that we have
over here. And certainly charging a price like a $150 for a permit for what under 1,500 yards.
We’re talking about somebody going out there digging up a shovel full of sand and looking at it
and you expect them to pay $150 bucks. This is not right. And so I hope that people that
consider these comments will try to consider the people that’s working here. Now most of the
people that go out there and mine are 70, 80, there’s even 90 year old people out there trying and
there is no $150 available and so I just wish they stop and think and consider what we got back
here in this part of the country. And so that’s mainly what I am worried about. Thank you.

15



Attachment G EC Rule Transcribed verbal comments 4-12 and 19-2016

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

Thank you Ms. Holland. Are there any other comments from anybody. That I see a few people

in the room that have not yet spoken. Again, feel free to take the written comment sheets if you
would like. The hearing is open until 7. I will be here to take comments between 5 and 7 so if
you leave and you want to come back, as long as you come back before 7, I will be here to take
your comments. And if you wanted just again submit your comments in writing please do so
before April 29" at 5:00 PM.

Speaker: Unknown:
That means we got to mail them about 3 days in advance.

Speaker: Mr. Riggs (DOGAMI):

Yes, yes, So at this time [ want to close the oral comment record and I will reopen it if there are
additional people that show up that want to comment.

End of 04/19/2016 Verbal Testimony

16



Attachment H EC Rule Written comments 04-29-2016

Amy Tennimon

From: Mike Castle [mike@cslsystems.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 9:58 AM
To: Amy Tennimon

Cc: ‘Tim Schauer'

Subject: Questions....

“Why is the aggregate industry proposing this? 1500 yrds is about 15 dump truck loads a year....most aggregate guys do

more than that. Is the 5400 buck a year a revenue
generator for the association?..... did the people opposing small scale mining see an opportunity....and got a deal to add

the “1500 and less” portion... ??”

Hi Amy....this was my response to my mining friend that brought this to my attention. Can you tell us why small scale
prospecting even involved?

Sincaraly,

Mike Castle Purchaszing / Spare Paits Salas

AVZ
Vay
CAEACTHERT AMD GONLTO
INDUSTESAL SYSTEMS
74 South Berielsan Road
Engens, Oregon 97402

Phone 5479-434-4270

Fax BALARALR3
Call - B41.206-8073
mike@cslsystems.com




Attachment H EC Rule Written comments 04-29-2016

Amy Tennimon

From: Dwight Keene [sequimuhaul@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 9:59 AM

To: Amy Tennimon

Subject: EC fees.

As a small scale miner with interests in Oregon, the proposed annual EC fee at $150.00 is out of line with the
level of activity and recovery most s/c miners will engage in. [ am opposed to this fee. It would best serve the
mining community and the State of Oregon if no fees, or possibly a small administration fee such as $10.00
were considered instead.

Respectfully, Dwight Keene.



Attachment H EC Rule Written comments 04-29-2016

Amy Tennimon

From: No Yaks [billamicasr@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 10:28 AM
To: Amy Tennimon

Subject: Your proposed fees

I am disabled and retired on a fixed Social Security income.
This past season saw the highest increase in Oregon's fishing license fees ever. ODFW by admission has told
the fishing community there will be those who cannot afford the new fees. Due to the increase one of my

pastimes, the sport of fishing is no longer possible for me.

I read your proposal to mean if I wish to use a placer pan and sift through any amount of material I will have to
pay a fee of $150.00. This will remove me from that activity, the fee is outrageous and by my past usage or
disturbing of materials completely unwarranted.

If I were in it to make money off of panning for gold or finding pretty rocks and gems it may be possible to
afford to pay a huge fee. Since it is recreational only with a possible small amount of material moved or value
retrieved from "MY" born in Oregon natural resources I see your plan as just another way to put controls on and

in my later years; no thank you folks.

Please rethink how you will treat the recreational placer miner. I may have as many as 20 user days a year with
a pan in hand. That may equate to a few dollars of value retrieved, but of course already offset by the high cost

of travel and camping.

[ tried to tell the ODFW how their proposed new fees would affect seniors and their response was when I turn
70 in a few years the fees will be automatically reduced. Chances are the person who made the comment has a
sizeable government paycheck, is much younger than I, very likely not disabled and thinks his youthful

standards should apply to all.

Just don't forget, you may, if you are lucky, get to be as old as I am. When you are, whatever rules you place
upon us now will be rules you and yours will have to live with at a later time. Depending upon how the future
treats you it may happen you will regret your efforts to place more obstacles in the path of the disable person or

seniors.

Regards,

William Lamica

3000 Frontage Rd Spc 26
Reedsport, OR 97467
(503) 400-2719



Attachment H EC Rule Written comments 04-29-2016
Amy Tennimon

From: jwarren.4@netzero.net

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2016 5:46 PM

To: Amy Tennimon

Subject: Re: Notice of Rulemaking to set fees for small-scale placer metal mini  ng operations-
Revised

They can't make it illegal so they make it way to expensive!!!

—————————— Original Message ----------

From: Amy Tennimon <amy.tennimon@mlrr.oregongeology.com> .

To: Undisclosed-recipients:;

Subject: Notice of Rulemaking to set fees for small-scale placer metal mining operations- Revised
Date: Wed, 6 Apr 2016 16:27:24 +0000

Please see revised, “Read the entire proposed rule here: www.oregongeology.org/mlrr.”

From: Amy Tennimon

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2016 12:00 PM
Subject: Notice of Rulemaking to set fees for small-scale placer metal mining operations

In 2015, the Oregon Legislature passed House Bill 3563, which was proposed by the Oregon Concrete and
Aggregate Producers Association. HB 3563, now in statute as ORS 517.753, requires small-scale mining
operations to apply for an exclusion certificate (EC) from the Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral
Industries (DOGAMI). EC applications must be accompanied by an application fee, which is set by DOGAMI’s

Governing Board.

Proposed rules to set fees, deadlines

DOGAMI is currently proposing administrative rules to set fees and deadlines for EC applications. The
proposed rules set the application fee at $150 for metal placer mining operations that disturb less than 1,500
cubic yards in a period of 12 consecutive months. Metal placer mining operations disturbing more than 1,500
cubic yards in a period of 12 consecutive months would pay an application fee of $400.

The deadline for metal placer mining operators to apply for an EC is proposed as July 31, 2017, or within 90
days after excavation continues, whichever date is later.



Attachment H EC Rule Written comments 04-29-2016

The annual renewal fee for all EC operations, regardless of size, is set in ORS 517.753 at $150.

Read the entire proposed rule here: www.oregongeology.org/mlrr

Opportunities to comment on the proposed rules

The public comment period for the proposed rules is Friday, April 1 to Friday, April 29, 2016.

Public hearings will be held:

Tuesday, April 12

2 pam. to 4 p.m.

Albany City Hall: Santiam Room
333 Broadalbin St SW

Albany, OR 97321

Tuesday, April 19

S5Sp.m.to7 p.m.

Gieser Grand Hotel: Cellar Meeting Room
1996 Main St

Baker City, OR 97814

Written comments may also be submitted to DOGAMI at 229 Broadalbin St. SW, Albany, OR 97321, or by
email to ecomments@mlrr.oregongeology.com. Comments received after 5 p.m. on April 29, 2016 will not be

considered.



Attachment H EC Rule Written comments 04-29-2016

Wall Street Daily
Peter Schiff: China Just Armed its Financial Missile
hitp://thirdpartyoffers.netzero.net/TGL3232/5705adfb476452dfb156dst03duc




Attachment H EC Rule Written comments 04-29-2016

Amy Tennimon

From: Richard Riggs

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2016 9:17 AM

To: Amy Tennimon

Cc: Rich Angstrom

Subject: Fwd: Comments on EC Rules

Attachments: image009.jpg; image010.png; image011.png; image012.png
Hi Amy

Please include the comments below with any other comments we receive for the HB 3563 rule making.

Cheers

Rich

Richard Riggs

Assistant Director

Dept. of Geology and Mineral Industries
Mineral Land Regulation and Reclamation

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rich Angstrom <rich.angstrom@ocapa.net>

Date: April 12, 2016 at 08:27:41 PDT

To: "Richard Riggs {richard.riggs@mlrr.oregongeology.com)" <richard.riggs@mlrr.oregangeology.com>
Cc: "Bob Short " <bob@rshortassociates.com>, Brant Guido <brant@umpguasand.com>, Chuck Rose
<charles.rose @cemex.com>, "Jason Brewer (jason.brewer@basf.com)" <jason.brewer@basf.com>,
Katie Jeremiah <katie.jeremiah@ariinc.com>, "Kevin Culligan - Peterson Cat
(kmculligan@petersoncat.com)" <kmculligan@petersoncat.com>, Lloyd Town
<lloyd@meiselrockproducts.com>, Mark Valentine <markvalentine@windsorrockproducts.com>, "Mary
Castle (mary.castle@weyerhaeuser.com)” <mary.castle@wevyerhaeuser.com>, Michael Wagy
<michael.wagy@calportland.com>, Phil Wuest <pjw@bhlaw.com>, Randy Romeo
<rromeo@oldcastlematerials.com>, Rich Angstrom <rich.angstrom @ocapa.net>, Ryan Miller
<millerandsons@centurytel.net>, sandy ocapa.net <sandy@ocapa.net>, Steve Mote
<steve.mote@kniferiver.com>, Todd Baker <toddbaker@baker-rock.com>, "Bernard Smith - Westlake
Consultants, Inc" <bsmith@westlakeconsultants.com>, Chad Blanchard <chlanchard @calportland.com>,

"Chris Peterson (CPeterson@epbb.com)" <CPeterson@epbb.com>, "Dorian Kuper

(dorian@kupercon.com)" <dorian@kupercon.com>, Dorothy Hilburn
<dorothy.hilburn@oldcastlematerials.com>, "Erick Staley (estaley@geodesigninc.com)"
<estaley@geodesigninc.com>, Evan Church - MSHA <church.evan@dol.gov>, Fred Kamph
<kamphrock@comecast.net>, "Grant Newport (grant.newport@weyerhaeuser.com)"
<grant.newport@weyerhaeuser.com>, Heather Smith - MSHA <Smith.Heather@dol.gov>, Jake Miller
<jakemiller@baker-rock.com>, Janna Aginsky <jaginsky@schwabe.com>, "Jayne Clarke
(Jayne@pioneerasphaltinc.com)" <Jayne@pioneerasphaltinc.com>, "jeff.steyaert@kniferiver.com”
<jeff.steyaert@kniferiver.com>, Lynn Gullickson <lynn.gullickson@kniferiver.com>, Mark Valentine
<markv@windsorrockproducts.com>, Martha Pagel <mpagel@schwabe.com>, "Matthew Ellsworth
(ellsworth@miningamerica.org)" <ellsworth@miningamerica.org>, "ponder@valleyequip.com"
<ponder@valleyequip.com>, "prh@bhlaw.com" <prh@bhlaw.com>, Randy Hledik
<randyh@wildish.com>, "Rose, Chuck" <CRose@cemexusa.com>, "Roy Garrison

1



Attachment H EC Rule Written comments 04-29-2016
(rgarrison@geodesigninc.com)” <rgarrison@geodesigninc.com>, Sarah Stauffer Curtiss

<sscurtiss@stoel.com>, Steve Bruce <steve @skookumwater.com>, Steven Pfeiffer
<spfeiffer@perkinscoie.com>, "Tyler McCallum (tylerm@mccallumrockdrilling.com)"
<tylerm@mccallumrockdrilling.com>

Subject: Comments on EC Rules

Rich,

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the EC rules. | appreciate your efforts to contain the
unintended effect from the fee bill. 1 hope to continue to work with you on addressing this next

session. Just a few points;

1) I checked with the OCAPA members and we are fine with the changes the department makes to the
consolidations of fees for the Limited Exempt mines. This change, | am told, is current practice within
the industry's payment to DOGAMI.

2) The EC report should clearly state that the operator report the volume removed and the acreage
disturbed per requirements within statute. | suggest modifying (2}(g}.

3) The EC report of 60 months past activity is excessive. OCAPA is comfortable with 24 month look
back. A 5 year look back likely will open up past issues. OCAPA would rather implementation of the law
be prospective and not have the department spend time, while the department is short staffed, chasing
down violations from 5 years ago.

4) The fee schedule proposed considers the size of the operation and is appropriate. OCAPA is in
agreement with the fee schedule,

5) The timing of implementation of the rule allows OCAPA the opportunity to correct the collateral
extension of the fee bill in to the gold placer community. We agree with this approach.

Good work on this and again thank you for the opportunity to review these rules. | will try to attend the
Albany meeting to discuss this with you and staff.

Richard Angstrom | President
Oregon Concrete & Aggregate Producers Association
th

737 13" St. SE, Salem, Oregon 97301
P 503-588-2430 | F 503-588-2577 | C 503-931-4323

e

rich.angstrom@ocapa.net | www.ocapa.net | [—T:L‘Eﬂ'




Attachment H EC Rule Written comments 04-29-2016
Amy Tennimon

From: tkwally2010@yahoo.com

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 4:57 PM
To: Amy Tennimon

Subject: ec

| see my good ole government is trying yet again to close down the poor miner. Do you really think it is
justified to be charged $150.00 so | can run a small sluice box and pan for perhaps 2 weekends each summer?
what if | move each weekend to another camping area, then | get to pay another $150.00 to a government
agency that has no business messing with gold miners in the first place. What you are forcing me to do is, file a
claim somewhere, do my mining, and point at the 1872 mining laws when you come calling. | am a miner and
a property owner, and | will not pay for something as unjust as this!  tony walton

Sent from Windows Mail



Attachment H EC Rule Written comments 04-29-2016
Amy Tennimon

From: Roland Nelson [nelsonfm123@outlook.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 8:51 AM

To: Amy Tennimon

Subject: FEES FOR PLACER MINING OPERATIONS

First off to make believe that any industry would propose any new fees or paperwork (HB
3563) on themselves is totally unthinkable and unbelievable as well as a total farce.
Secondly you people are completely out of your sick minds if you think any miner is going
to pay any fee to you for the right NOT TO MINE! Since 835 bans such mining. As for
federal mining claims you should check federal law since the US government is the only
entity that can charge fees on federal lands period. | also, hope that in your infinite
wisdom that you planned for the loss of revenue to the small communities; that | and other
miners bring in to them and will make it up to them in free tax dollars. This wasn'’t done in
California and those communities lose roughly 15 million a year and that state doesn’t
care if they have jobs or not. Please don't hurt your tax payers the job you save just might
be yours. Thank you for you time Roland Nelson




PO’ 8 I 11N
A} 154, 5900
L

28

. ' e
April 27,2016 ‘

I ] . .
Submitted Electronically To: ecomments@mlir.oregongeology.com

Commission Chair
bharvey@hakercounly.org - . '
The Baker County Board of Commissioners are greatly concerned about the
proposed new rules from DOGAMI.

1)y It WI” add-a financial burden by charging $150 per claxm (working) if
not a contiguous parcel.

2) There are new regulations and reporting requu'ements in place for small
parcels that are less than 1500 cubic yards that previously didn’t exist.

3)- The new regulations, in regards to excavation or other land disturbance
op01at10ns could include many activities outside of farming and

» mining; such as road building, new home construction ditch building or
repairing and parking area construction.

This draft now installs many regulations and reporting requirement that were
never before in place and we are concerned where this could lead. This could
now require having to report any and all land disturbance by anyone that has
not been required to do so before; such as a homeowner, ¢county government,
school districts, water districts and logging companies.

The DOGAMI depaltment tells us that they do not have the manpower and

* time to process larger scale projects. This will only serve to delay projects ‘and
add to the cost of doing any activity in land disturbance.

I

In 2001 Baker County took the position to be a fully involved coordinating
County as the law allows. We say this to defend the position that your agency
has failed to coordinate with Baker County in your new proposed rule process.
Baker County should have been addressed in the beginning of the planning
process to avoid the circumstance that we now find ourselves in.

We are now requesting on behalf of our citizens that we come together through
the coordination process and reach for consistency in our Natural Resomce

plans.

Best Regar

Ry

Blll Harvey, Chairnia
Baker County Board of Commissioners

. 1995 Third Street o Baker City, Ovegon 97814. ° PH: (541)523-8200 ° pax: (541)523-8201



Attachment H EC Rule Written comments 04 29-2016
‘COPIES ‘OF THIS LETTER HAVE BEEN SENT TO THE FOLLOWING:

Oregon Rep‘resehtative Cliff Bentz Oregon Senator Ted Ferrioli
900 Cowrt St. NE.; H-479 ~ 900 Court St. NE., S-323
.Salem, OR 97301 ' Salem, OR 97301
Rep.cliffbentz@state.orus . - Sen.tedfen'ioIi@étate.or.us

Oregon Representative Greg Smith -
- 900 Court St. NE, H-482

Salem, OR 97301,

‘ch glegsmlth@state Oor.us

. _Blad Avy- ' " Holly Mercer
‘State Geologist and Director- - - " Assistant Director _

- 800 NE Oregon St.,-Suite 965 : 800 NE Oregon Street, Suite' 965
Portland, OR 97232 Co Portland, OR 97232
Bard.avy(@state.or:us™ _ Holly.mercer@state.or,us

" Richard Riggs

~Asst, Director
229 Broadalbin St. SW
Albany, OR 97321 .
Richard.riggs@mlrr.oregongeology.com




April 27,2016
Attachment H EC Rule Written comments 04-29-2016

Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries

800 NE Oregon St, Suite 965 RECE R
Portland, Oregon 97232 MIRR

APR 28 201
Gentlemen:

This responds to your Notice of Proposed Rulemaking regarding proposed administrative
rulemaking in response to HB 3563. Specifically, I obtained an undated DRAFT 632-030-0016,
Exclusion Certificates document from your website which I assume is the subject document.

I am a small miner, mining gemstones and semi-precious minerals in Oregon. Presently, all of
my operations occur on Federal land in Oregon. I am concerned that the proposed rule is
ambiguous as applied to my operations in general and to my operations on Federal land in
particular, I generally mine Oregon Sunstone, a crystalline feldspar. Technically it is a
non-metallic, semi-precious gemstone. [ cannot determine if my operations are even subject to

the proposed rule. The language in HB 3563 states:

...a person must obtain an exclusion certificate from the State Department of
Geology and Mineral Industries to engage in surface mining that results in the
extraction of 5,000 cubic yards or less of minerals or affects less than one acre of
land within a period of 12 consecutive months.

This statement appears to be spectacularly inclusive as my particular operation results in the
extraction of one or two cubic feet of Oregon Sunstone in a good year, from a disturbance of less

than one acre per year.
The DOGAMI website (04/01/2016) states:

Small-scale aggregate and metal placer mining operations are required to apply for
an exclusion certificate...

The FAQ’s linked with the DOGAMI website regarding fees for an EC state:
b. $400 for metal placer mining operations disturbing more than 1,500 cy...
c. $150 for metal placer mining operations disturbing less than 1,500 cy.

It appears that my non-metallic surface disturbance mining operations do not require a certificate

or a fee.




Attachment H EC Rule Written comments 04-29-2016

Again from the FAQ’s:

What type of mining operations must apply for an EC? All mining operations
(placer, aggregate, industrial minerals, etc.)...

So now I am back in the program, along with lode metallic mineral mining operations (“All
mining operations™).

There is no consistency throughout the legislation or explanatory information. The simple
solution is to remove all references to metallic or non-metallic mineral extraction unless the

amount of disturbance exceeds 5 acres.

As imprecise as the definition of the type of mining activity intended to be regulated by the
legislation, the more significant question is whether it is to apply to mining on Federal Jand? I
have been told that it is. Which immediately begs the question of, why? I have been told by
DOGAMI staff that the state has concerns regarding the adequacy of Federal management of
mining activity on Federal land. But this is a programmatic issue to be resolved with Federal
land management agency managers, not an issue or problem for individual mining operations.

BLM and USFS regulation of mining activity is rigorous to the point of over-regulation. The
agencies have more professional staff devoted to regulating mining operations on Federal land
than does DOGAMI for the entire remainder of the state, Does the state intend to retain and
deploy duplicative regulatory staff to monitor mining activity on Federal land? Does the state
have sufficient personnel who can be diverted to such tasks? ’

All mining operations on Federal land must submit detailed development plans. Performance
bonds must be provided for every operation to cover reclamation and restoration costs. Plans
and bonding requirements are routinely reviewed and modified as required. Does the state

intend to duplicate these processes?

If the state desires to tabulate the details and extent of mining activities on Federal land, the
BLM already maintains this information in the LR2000 database. The status of all mining
claims, Notices of Operation, Plans of Operation and performance bonds is available.

The BLM encourages mining operations disturbing over 5 surface acres to obtain an operating
permit from the state. As a result, very few mining operations for locatable minerals exceed
S acres so as to remain beneath the state regulatory threshold.

Therefore, there do not appear to be any substantive reasons why the state should duplicate the
regulatory oversight by Federal land managers of mining activity on Federal land. Unless, the
whole exercise is simply a scheme to extract revenue from a new class of workers, i.e. miners
working on Federal land. Besides being a basically bad idea, it would be impractical to create a
new bureaucratic organization to monitor such a relatively small number of miners operating on

Federal land.



Attachment H EC Rule Written comments 04-29-2016

In summary, HB 3563 is concise as written; anyone in Oregon mining one shovel-full of dirt is
required to obtain an exclusion certificate, pay an application fee, and file annual reports and
fees. This would appear to apply to someone digging agates with a shovel on the beach (5,000
cubic yards or less”). If this was not the intent of the legislation, it should be amended.

The proposed rules appear to create a duplicate regulatory process for miners operating on
Federal land. The only purpose of the legislation appears to be as a revenue generator. In
addition, the proposed rules are vague, contradictory and impose an unnecessary burden on a
small group of Oregon miners. The rulemaking should be suspended until the underlying

legislation is corrected.

The legislation should be amended to specifically exempt from state mining permits all mining
operations for locatable minerals on Federal land with a total surface area disturbance of 5 acres
or less. This is consistent with Federal mining regulations. Rules should then be developed
consistent with the amended legislation specifically exempting small-scale mining for locatable
minerals on Federal lands. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely

Dick Taug

1625 NE 205™ Ave.
Fairview, Or 97024
503.669.0189



econel

LS.
Wri ts 04-29-2016 ¢
&It)’iﬁc%lez%tly EC Rule Written comments } j?

Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries
229 Broadalbin Street SW

Albany, OR 97321-2039
Atten: Reviewing Officer for Comments on Draft Rules for Exclusion Certificates

Re: Comments on Draft Rules for Exclusion Certificates-632-030-0016
Dear Sir:

It is my understanding that DOGAMI is not interested in regulating pick and shovel type
operations. The Draft Rule should make this clear.

According to the Draft Rule, the Exclusion Certificate program covers operations that can
be "properly excluded from permitting and reclamation requirements” ((2) (h). Because
all metal mine operations on Federal Lands must be permitted, and all are required to
perform reclamation, mining operations on Federal Lands do not fit the criteria for
Exclusion Certificates in the Draft Rule. (see ((2) (h) "excluded from permitting and
reclamation requirements").

The goals for the Exclusion Certificate program appear to be twofold: (1) to bring into
compliance aggregate producers who are avoiding applying for an Operating Permit
from DOGAMI and (2) to regulate small scale metal mine operators utilizing earth
moving equipment on private land.

My suggested changes to the Draft are as follows:
Under (1) add utilizing earth moving equipment in the operation.

This section should then read:
(1) Pursuant to ORS517.753, an exclusion Certificate is required for a surface mining
operation utilizing earth moving equipment in the operation, that falls under the yard

Under (2) add (ii) if the operator is mining on Federal land where permitting and
reclamation are required, the requirement for submittal of an Exclusion Certificate
application will be voluntary.

This section should then read:

(2) (c) The ownership of the property (i) if the operator is not the landowner, the
operator shall provide written proof of land owner's permission to mine the site on the
landowner's property and (ii) if the operator is mining on Federal land where
permitting and reclamation are required, the requirement for submittal of an
Exclusion Certificate application will be voluntary.



T

Attachment H EC Rule Written comments 04-29-2016
Under (6) (c¢) add excluding acres that have been reclaimed and vegetated to
standard.

This section should then read:
(6) (c) Total number of acres affected by the operation excluding acres that have been

reclaimed and vegetated to standard.

I appreciate this opportunity to make comments on the Rules for Exclusion Certificates-
632-030-0016

Sincerely,

g ,}-7J an Alexander
< P.O. Box 153

Unity, OR 97884
541-446-3413



/’YEZ{ECLL\kre L LJ /\Ci

Attachment H EC R W n ts 04-29-2016
Notes fo;14 19/20fémLy Rgghuiogyggghgtaﬁ o (’]22?}_/67 [

The right to the acquisition, development, extraction and necessary
processing of natural mineral and earth products is a granted use not a permitted
use pursuant to the 1872 Locatable Mineral Act of Congress for patented, and
locatable mining claims that ares “as patent”.

Congress has stated in statute 30uUsc22 “Except as otherwise provided, all valuable

mineral deposits in lands belonging to the United States, both surveyed and unsurveyed, shall be free
and open to exploration and purchase, and the lands in which they are found to occupation and

purchasef’ and in the patent is stated “ Grant the right of ownership of the land
for development extraction and necessary processing of natural mineral and earth
products “is here by granted and the State may promulgate rules to facilitate the
development of the mineral estate”. There is nothing in the mineral grant of 1866
or 1872 that allows the state to restrict the means necessary for the extraction of
the mineral estate.

For the state to pass any act would be a bill of attainder see US
Constitution Article 1 Section 10 Clause 1 ™ No state shall... Pass any Bill of
Attainder, ex post facto Law or Law impairing the Obligation of Contracts,...”

What is a Bill of Attainder?

Definition of Attainder; The fortifier of property and loss of civil rights
of a person outlawed.

Definition of Bill of Attainder; A legislative enactment
“an ACT” against a person or persons pronouncing him or them guilty of an alleged
crime without Trial or conviction according to recognized rules of procedure and
passing sentence of death and attainder upon him or them. If an act inflicts a
milder degree of punishment than death, it is called a ™ bill of pains and
penalties,” but both are included in the prohibition in the Federal Constitution.

Please state given the above how this meeting and the proposed rule is not .
violating state statute ORS 164.075, the Oregon Admissions Act of 1849, as well as
18 USC 4, 18 USC 241242, 42 USC 198361986. '

Please clarify how a granted specified use of property (a right in Law)can be
converted into a crime needing a permit to insure state compliance and oversight.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Brad Avy, Director
Date: June 2, 2016

Regarding: Agenda Item 5 - MLRR Legislative Concepts (LCs)

Director Avy will provide an update to the Board regarding this legislative concept.

Proposed Board Action: No Board action is required.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Holly Mercer, Assistant Director
Date: May 26, 2016

Regarding: Agenda Item 7 - Public Records Request Policy and Procedure

Attached is the DOGAMI Public Records Request Policy and Procedure. This document has
been reviewed by legal. The Board and staff will review and discuss the proposed policy

and procedure.

Proposed Board Action: The Board approves the proposed Public Records
Request Policy and Procedure as presented.



DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

POLICY AND PROCEDURE

TITLE: PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS
NUMBER: ADM 2016-01

Approved by: Governing Board
Date: TBD

Approved by: Brad Avy, Director/State Geologist
Date: TBD

Policy

The Department of Geology and Mineral Industries (DOGAMI) complies with the Oregon Public
Records Law and responds to public record requests as soon as practicable and without
unreasonable delay, in the manner described below. ORS 192.440(7) requires every public body to
make available to the public a written procedure for making public record requests.

a. Making a public records request

Public records requests must be made in writing, and include at minimum the requestor’s
first and last name, name of the organization or entity the requestor is representing (if
applicable), requestor’s contact information, and a detailed description of the records being
requested.

Public records requests may be made by email, via an online web form, or sent by mail to:
Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries

Lori Calarruda, Public Records Coordinator

800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 965

Portland, OR 97232

b. Costs/Fees

The Oregon Public Records Law allows agencies to recover their actual costs in fulfilling a
public records request. If the estimated fee is greater than $20.00, DOGAMI will provide the
requestor with written notice of the estimated amount of the fee. In such instances, the
DOGAMI Public Records Coordinator will not fulfill the request until the requestor confirms in
writing that the requestor wants to proceed with the request and pays the estimated cost.

DOGAMI follows OAR 632-001-0010 in establishing the following fee schedule:

e Standard Copies: $.15 per page with a minimum charge of $1.00.
e Labor Charges: atleast $20.00 per hour per person at the discretion of the appropriate
supervisor

e Copying of available data, records, or publications electronically for the public will be
charged at the minimum rate of $10.00 per disk copied or as otherwise priced, based
upon staff time involved.

04/2016 Page 1 of 4



e Reproduction using agency equipment by agency personnel of library Open-file Reports
or maps from a disk or digital format will carry a minimum charge of $50.00 to recover

costs.

e The department may assess a charge based on the actual cost of labor and materials if the
actual costs are significantly greater than the minimum charges or rates established by

administrative rule.

c. Fee waivers for public records requests

Requests for fee waivers or reduced fees must be made in writing to DOGAMI’s Public
Records Coordinator. DOGAMI may furnish copies without charge or at a substantially
reduced fee if it is determined that the waiver or reduction of fees is in the public interest
because making the records available primarily benefits the general public, per ORS
192.440(5). DOGAMI will determine the appropriateness of requests for fee waivers or
adjustments based on the guidance of the relevant statutes and the Attorney General’s Public

Records and Meetings Manual.

Procedure

Public Records Coordinator

Reviews the public records request to determine
if the request information is complete. Requests
should contain: ‘

Requestor’s first and last name

Requestor’s organization

Requestor’s contact information (email, phone
number, address)

A detailed description of the information
requested.

Public Records Coordinator

Consults with the Assistant Director regarding
content of requested information to determine if
clarification is needed regarding the request,
whether DOGAMI is in custody of the requested
information, whether an Assistant Attorney
General consultation is needed, and
development of a cost estimate for providing the
requested information.

Public Records Coordinator

Acknowledges receipt of the public records
request in writing, within three business days of
receiving the request. If request is received by
mail, acknowledgement is made by certified
letter.

Responds to public records requests as soon as
practicable and without unreasonable delay
with one of the following responses:
e A statement that DOGAMI does not have
custody of the requested records.
e A statement that DOGAMI does have
custody of the requested records, and

04/2016

Page 2 of 4




will provide records (if estimated cost is
under $20) or will provide a cost
estimate for providing the requested
records.

e A statement that DOGAMI is the
custodian of some responsive records,
an estimate of time in which copies will
be provided or inspection will be
available, and an estimate of the fees the
requestor must pay

e A statement that DOGAMI is uncertain
whether it possesses any requested
records, a cost estimate for searching for
requested records and an estimate of
time in which a search will be
completed; or

e A statement that state or federal law
prohibits DOGAMI from acknowledging
whether the record exists and a citation
to the relevant state or federal law.

Note: The above responses may also include a
statement that some or all requested records are
exempt from disclosure under 192.410 to
192.505.

If a requestor fails to respond to inquiries for
clarification, cost estimates, or any other
communication from DOGAMI within 10
business days, the status of the request will be
changed to “Non-Responsive Requestor.”

Non-responsive requests may be resubmitted
and will be processed as a new request.

Public Records Coordinator

Enters the requestor’s name, organization, the
nature of the request, and the status of the
request in the Public Records Log and updates
the Public Records Log on a weekly basis.

Public Records Coordinator

Prepares and sends an invoice to requestor if
costs are incurred by DOGAMI. The request will
not be processed until payment is received.

Public Records Coordinator

Coordinates with the Assistant Director and staff
to gather requested records. Reviews requested
records for exempt records, and consults with
the Assistant Attorney General as needed.

04/2016

Page 3 of 4




Consults with Agency Director and
Communications Director as needed.

Public Records Coordinator

Processes and completes the request by
providing requested records, and attaches the
requested documents to the Public Records Log.

04/2016

Page 4 of 4




Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and-members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer
Date: June 2, 2016

Regarding: Agenda Item 8 - Financial Report

Attached is the DOGAMI Budget Status Report, as of May 27, 2016 for both the Geological
Survey and Services (GS&S) Program and the Mineral Land Regulation & Reclamation
(MLRR) Program.

Proposed Board Action: The Budget Status Report be Approved/Not Approved
as presented. '



Department of Geology & Mineral Industries
Budget Status Report: As of May 27,2016

Geological Survey & Services (GS&S) Program

% of Biennium Spent
46%

s of Biennium Remainin
54%

2015-17 Budget by Funding Source 2015-17 Revenue & Expenditures Spent Budget Remaining Budget
General Other Federal All General Other Federal All All All
Budget Category / Line Item|  Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds GF OF FF Funds) GF OF FF Funds
Revenue
Beginning Balance - 1,194,513 - 1,194,513 - 1,194,513 - 1,194,513
2015-17 Revenue 4,246,695 4,273,213 5,806,423 14,326,331 2,089,791 1,367,537 3,156,587 6,613,915
Total Available Revenue | 4,246,695 5,467,726 5,806,423 15,520,844 | 2,089,791 2,562,050 3,156,587 7,808,428 | 49% 17% s54% 50%| S1% 53% 46% S0%
Expenditures:
Personnel Services 2,780,131 971,415 2,370,195 6,121,741 1,273,883 340,968 841,967 2,456,818 | 46% 35% 36% 40%| 54% 65% 6% 60%,
Services & Supplies
Instate Travel 11,921 69,486 150,519 231,926 35,120 4,817 8,662 48,599
Out of State Travel 7,177 22,405 6,294 35,876 16,557 3,659 1,497 21,714
Employee Training 2,569 9,933 7,956 20,458 6,986 386 448 7,820
Office Expenses 13,034 30,903 1,419 45,356 18,599 1,068 76 19,744
Telecomm 5,728 218 9,395 15,34] 19,687 - - 19,687
State Gov't Svc Chg 255,945 281,976 24,406 562,327 134,655 - - 134,655
Data Processing 10,746 - 6,841 17,587 9,035 - - 9,035
Publicity & Publications - 3,154 57,231 60,385 10,152 - - 10,152
Professional Services 776,280 1,558,824 2,666,630 5,001,734 224,226 504,215 2,222,743 2,951,184
IT Professional Services - - - - 11,460 - - 11,460
Employee Recruitment 268 1,309 - 1,577 - - - -
Dues & Subscriptions 1,430 795 2,109 4,334 1,428 - - 1,428
Facilities Rent 215,465 167,133 51,767 434,365 174,954 - - 174,954
Fuels & Utilities - - - - 987 - - 987
Facilities Maintenance - - - - - - - -
Agency Related S & § - - - - 872 - 196 1,068
Intra agency Charges - - - - - - - -
Other Services & Supplies 154,220 413,821 54,424 622,465 10,518 64,510 128,277 203,304
Attorney General 4,640 (655) - 3,985 14,835 - - 14,835
Undistributed (S&S) - - - - - - - -
Data Processing Hardwars - - - - 7,720 3,588 - 11,308
Expendable Prop (5250-$5: 7,141 18,489 27,341 52,971 5,015 443 - 5,458
IT Expendable Property - - 28,622 28,622 57,086 10 1,453 58,549
Technical Equip - - - - 56,016 53 - 56,069
Tatal Services & Supplies 1,466,564 2,577,791 3,094,954 7,139,309 815,908 582,749 2,363,353 3,762,010 | 56% 23% 76% 53%| 44% TI% 1% 47%
Total Expenditures 4,246,695 3,549,206 5,465,149 13,261,050 | 2,089,791 923,717 3,205,320 6,218,828 | 9% 26% 59% 47%| 51% % 1% 53%
GS&S Ending Balance | $ - $ 1,918,520 S 341,274 $ 2,259,794 | - $ 1,638,333 $§ (48,733) $ 1,589,600
There is currently $185,989 in Unlimited Fund. This is 100% Strong Motion [nstrument Funding.
Feb-May Est.
Unallocated Indirect - - - - (397,812) 87,398 372,915 62,500 | 40% 28% 65% 47%| 60% 72% 35% 53%
Mineral Land Regulation & Reclamation (MLRR) Program
2015-17 Budget by Funding Source 2015-17 Revenue & Expenditures Spent Budget Remalning Budget
General Other Federal General Other Federal All All All
Budget Catepory / Line Item Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds Funds GF OF FF Funds){ GF OF FF Funds
Revenue
Beginning Balance - 152,600 - 152,600 - 152,600 - 152,600
2015-17 Revenue - 2,979,703 - 2,979,703 - 1,153,365 - 1,153,365
Total Available Revenue - 3,132,303 - 3,132,303 - 1,305,965 - 1,305,965 42% 2% 58% 58%
Expenditures:
Personnel Services - 2,216,124 - 2,216,124 954,853 - 954,853 43% 43% 57% 57%
Services & Supplics
Instate Travel - 65,864 - 65,864 - 22,527 - 22,527
Out of State Travel - - - - - 488 - 488
Employee Training - - - - - 1,355 - 1,355
Office Expenses - 29,067 - 29,067 - 12,217 - 12,217
Telecomm - 44,161 - 44,161 - 12,440 - 12,440
State Gov't Svc Chg - - - - - - - -
Data Processing - - - - - - - -
Publicity & Publications - 3,281 - 3,281 - 8,120 8,120
Professional Services - 91,305 - 91,305 - 72,510 - 72,510
IT Professional Services - - - - - 2,000 - 2,000
Attomey General - 51,373 - 51,373 - 25,163 - 25,163
Employee Recruitment - - - - - - -
Dues & Subscriptions - 561 561 - 195 - 195
Facilities Rent - 71,844 - 71,844 - 38,014 - 38,014
Fuels & Utilities - 10,629 - 10,629 - 5,817 - 5,817
Facilities Maintenance - 10,595 - 10,595 - 1,762 - 1,762
Agency Related S & S - - - - - - - -
Intra agency Charges - - - - - - - -
Other Services & Supplies - 32,672 - 32,672 - 11,172 - 11,172
Undistributed (S&S) - - - - - - - -
Expendable Prop ($250-$5: - 4,486 - 4,486 - 1,871 - 1,871
IT Expendable Property - 26,115 - 26,115 - 4337 - 4,337
Total Services & Supplies = 441,953 - 141,953 B 219,987 B 219,987 50% 50% 50% 50%
Total Expenditures - 2,658,077 - 2,658,077 - 1,174,839 - 1,174,839 14% 44% 56% 56%
MLRR Ending Balance | $ - § 474,226 $ - S 474,226 | § - $ 131,126 S - $ 131,126
Uncharged Indirect 6,250 6,250
MLRR Ending Balance - - - - - 124,876 - 124,876




DOGAMI AY 2015 -2017
Current and Projected Projects

Grant / PCA Grant / PCATitle Award Expenditure In
32000 NATURE OF THE NORTHWEST 17,399 28,205 -10,806
32400 LIDAR INDIRECT COST OTHER FUNDS 128,175 ¢ 128,175
32501 GS & S INDIRECT COST (OF) 119 -50 169
32511  GS & S OPERATIONS INDIRECT COST {OF) 152 ¢ 152
82400 LIDAR INDIRECT COST (GF) 0 121,895 -121,895
82401 LIDAR DIRECT COST GENERAL FUNDS ¢ 715 -715
82500 GS & S DEFAULT PAYROLL ¢ 100,643 -100,643
82501 GS & S INDIRECT COST {GF) 0 539,507 539,507
82510 GS & S OPERATIONS (GF-NON MATCH) [¢] 444,683 -444,683
82511  GS & S OPERATIONS INDIRECT COST {GF) 0 287,946 -287,946
83090 HB3089; 2015 REG SESSION; MINERAL STUDY 0 8,036 -8,036
BFE210 BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (BFE) DETERMINATION 5,125 4,498 627
BLMO032 EASTERN OREGON LIDAR ACQ 466,002 260,836 205,166
BLM171 EUGENE LIDAR ACQ 1,011,552 992,098 19,454
BLM271 GRANTS PASS OREGON LIDAR COLLECTION 534,800 469,112 65,688
BLM272 ROSEBURG, OREGON LIDAR COLLECTION 886,000 638,424 247,576
BLM273 SALEM OREGON LIDAR COLLECTION 435,930 418,842 17,088
BLM34S LANDSCAPE MAPPING MILL CREEK & COOS BAY 26,933 24,423 2,510
B8LM382 KENQ AOILIDAR 281,964 278,601 3,363
€CcB701 CITY OF CANNON BEACH SAND STUDY 30,846 7,375 23,471
€Ccoo13 CURRY COUNTY ELK RIVER SPIT 17,808 1,758 16,050
CFO214 DAS/CFO: FACILITIES ASSESSMENT 200,000 182,861 17,139
COEQ02 USACE FLOOD ANAL-LIDR-MIDFORK-WILLR-FERN 257,464 188,045 69,419
COE003 WILLAMETTE VALLEY LEVEE INVENTORY 20,000 19,676 324
DEQ515 DEQ: RIVERBEND LANDFILL ANALYSIS 10,000 5,556 4,444
DLCO30 DLCD: NHMP 2014 22,500 6,464 16,036
DOEQ45 ODOE: ENERGY FACILITY SITING COUNCIL 25,000 4,377 20,623
DSL004 DSL: MINERAL INDUSTRIES LAYER OF OREGON 20,000 24,997 -4,997
FEMO007 2013 CTP AGREEMENT - MAS 12 542,493 484,450 58,043
FEM104 201S CTP MAS18; MULTIHAZARD RISK ASMNT 60,047 137 59,910
FEM106 2015 CTP MAS 20: LANDSLIDE RISK ASMNT 161,687 16,834 144,853
FEM107 2015 CTP MAS 19: UPPER WILLAMETTE LIDAR 297,540 0 297,540
FEM284 OREGON & WASHINGTON LIDAR 650,961 625,872 25,089
FEM288 RISK MAP ASSESSMENT 2014 CTP MAS 14 499,138 230,107 269,031
FEM289 PORTLAND LANDSLIDE ASMT 2014 CTP MAS 15 175,254 76,974 98,280
FEM298 IDAHO LIDAR ASSESSMENT 454,584 442,960 11,634
FEMXXX FEMA CTP 2016 (PendIng) 910,000 o 510,000
GEO703 DAS/GEO-WILLAMETTE VALLEY LEVEE INVENTRY 67,540 55,491 12,049
GEO815 DAS/GEO: CUSP & NHD INTEGRATION 50,000 2,287 47,713
GFLO02 USG101 3DEP STATE COST SHARING 770,500 153,379 617,121
GFL0O3 PSOB LIBRARY PROJECT 0 98,999 -98,999
GFLOO4 FUNDING PROPOSAL DEVELOPMENT 0 37,686 -37,686
GFLOOS PUBLIC OUTREACH AND EDUCATION 0 28,492 -28,492
GFLO06 PROJECT OVER ALLOCATION 0 36,004 -36,004
GFLOO7 FERC: OLNG REVIEW 0 3,815 -3,815
Loo001 OLC CROOKED RIV 3,561 3,423 138
L0aaa2 LIDAR WALLOWA 2015 134,291 65,560 68,731
L00003 OLC LOWER MALHEUR 2015 67,000 60,656 6,344
L00004 OLC CHELAN 43,361 43,361 0
L00005 OLC UPPER ROGUE (MEDFORD) 21,060 0 21,060
Lo0006 LIDAR - OLC SNAKE RIVER 100,379 98,553 1,826
Loooo7 LIDAR - OLC BENTON-YAKIMA 21,200 21,200 0
Loo008 OLC BIG WOOD 2015 10,000 9,323 677
Loo011 OLC FOUR RIVERS 299,428 267,324 32,104
L00013 OLC LANE COUNTY 2013 289,721 287,502 2,219
L00014 OLC METRO 2014 894,110 894,110 [
L00015 OLC UPPER UMPQUA {ROSEBURG) 32,074 26,137 5,937
Loo017 OLC WASCO 2014 298,848 218,815 80,033
LCG715 LANE COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 114,924 0 114,924
NOAO034 FY 2015 OREGON TSUNAMI HAZARD MITIGATION 332,955 28,924 304,031
NOA048 FY 2014 OREGON TSUNAMI HAZARD MITIGATION 260,071 370,246 -110,175
NRC039 NRCS ONTARIO/WALLOWA IRRIGATION 95,000 73,875 25,125
NRCO78 NRCS:LIDAR WHITE RIVER WATERSHED, WASCO o 0 0
NRCO79 NRCS:LIDAR WHITE RIVER WATERSHED, WASCO 50,000 50,000 1]
OEM172 OEM: RDPO UASI 247,440 28,751 218,689
05L815 OREGON STATE LIBRARY/LSTA FED (61300) 39,962 37,070 2,892
0O5U9AA 2016 05U ENHANCING LANDSLIDE INV W/LIDAR 12,157 0 12,157
PWB8202 LIQUIFACTION OREGON RESILIENCE PLAN 5,000 1,153 3,847
Uows562 NANOOQOS: UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON 278,092 48,373 229,719
UsSGo86 LANE SOUTH SISTERS LIDAR 346,000 339,346 6,654
U5G096 WHITE RIVER, MILE CREEK, WASCO 319,000 319,000 0
usGo9s PORTLAND METRO LIDAR 56,885 56,885 0
UsG101 3D ELEVATION PROGRAM (3DEP) 695,407 576,105 119,302
UsG180 SOUTH COAST & MIDDLE COLUMBIA BASIN MAPG 329,054 351,881 -22,827
USGXXX USGS Statemap 2016 (Pending) 165,377 o 165,377
USGS Statemap 2016 Match (Pending) 171,964 0 171,964
WAS641 WASHINGTON COUNTY: AREA 93 LANDSLIDE 36,636 341 36,295
WRD013 OWRD DUFUR QUAD MAPPING 2014 77,690 72,100 5,590
WRD216 OWRD DUFUR QUAD MAPPING 2016 100,000 9,643 90,357
Grand Total - 15,251,132 11,712,662 3,538,470

1of1

6/6/2016



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Brad Avy, Director & State Geologist
Date: May 26, 2016

Regarding: Agenda Item 9 - Director’s Report

Director Brad Avy will deliver his report to the Board.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Ian Madin, Chief Scientist and Holly Mercer, Assistant Director
Date: May 31, 2016

Regarding: Agenda Item 10 Key Performance Measures (KPM) Development

Attached are the 2014-2015 Updated Annual Progress Performance Report and Summary;
draft proposed revisions/deletions to current KPMs; and draft proposed new KPMs. The
Board and staff will review and discuss current and proposed KPMs.

Proposed Board Action: The Board approves the proposed revisions and
deletions to current Key Performance Measures and further approves the
proposed Key Performance Measures to be submitted in the Agency Request
Budget 2017-2019.



:o7e(] SZI[eUL]

$10¢ :9re( UOISSTHqNE [ewBLO

- (STOZ-¥107) Teax [vost] 10¥ (YJJV) 1odoy] ss9a301g 90UBMIONIdJ [BRULY

JO INFNIIVAAA ‘SHTILSNANI TVIHANIN 2 AD0T03D



~908]d U SS1IAROR UORuaA21d puB Bjep prezey 01501063 [ SSNUNIIOD uo3a1() J0 9 ‘sseuparedold pIezel o15010a0)

(4

‘soopoexd 1594 JO 105 S} 0] SI9QUISW preog SUMIISA0L) A §9510dsal 834 JO 109019 - FINVNIIAOD

1

TWORBULIONUT JO AJIJIqe]IEAE PUR SSTHIAXS “SSeUTId[oY “A0RINGOT ‘SSSUT[AUIY] “99IAXSS IDTHOISTIO
[[BI9A0 3, JUS][30X3,, 10 ,POOF,, S 0IAISS JITLOISTO §,£0USFE o1 Y3l TOROLISTES Jam SUHR! SISW0ISNO JO 09013 ~ FOIATES YHAOLSND

01

“Buruueld AoussIows
[200] 107 SsdeX TONRRUNU] ITIEUNS] PIJTElap THM PapIA0Id SORITNTIINOS [BJSL0S JO 01 - NOLLATIN0D dVIA NOLTYANNNI DAVNNSL

“A[[enuue psjoadsuy S3YIS SAROE YHLA $107e1sd0 SUIW J0 JUSOIJ - ATTVINNY TELOEJSNI SELIS ENIA

“SUIATOS Wo[qoId [2UOTEal 0] PIsn aq O} Paja]dtioD
U9aq 2ARY SABTI WOMN]0SaI WNIPST JO UII0) ST} U 2yep 9180]098 aragm woda1() 3o 1ussied - NOILLITIAN0D IVIA DIDOTOED TYNOIDTY

“BurA]os weyqoid [eo0] 10] pasn 2q 0} paje]dwod
us9q oy sdewr uoun[osal YAy JO WY Y3 Ul Byep 01801053 alahm wo3a1() 3O Jus0Iad - NOLLATIANOD IVIA DIDOTOED I IIVIEA

*3SN [E109Uaq ATEPU002S 0] PIWLITYSI PUE PIUIE[0al U23q 9ALY 12T} SOI0E SUTUIuI JO I9qIunu [10], - NOTLVIAY TOTI

5w PIVZEY GOISO GUOZ JSEI-} POZIPIEPUES [ SIS JoAre) 112015 - NOLLATINOD dVIA NOISO¥ TVISYOD

o

TAVHOQ
Aq peonpoid samyooiq detr HOIENOBAS PIMIIAST [BIOTFO TRIM SSUIUNTILIOD J831e) JUs0Is] - NOLLATINOD IVIA NOILYNO VAL DNVNASL

‘SpIezey SpI[SPUR] pue aYenbyires 10y
SQIpTyS sU pue sdetw PIezey Y14 SIOP]0Yae;s 1910 PUE SANIUNITIOd JO Ju9019d ~ NOLLATHNOD IVIA AT ISANYT ANV SXVNOHIIVE

(STALES)) S9InSEIJA] 90URMLIOLIRJ A3 pasoaddy ST0Z-v10Z

# NI
SI0T-¥10T




apEuonEy

ML

LI0T-S10Z EE:lamm 10J (S, JAIS]) SOINSEIA DuBWI0I3J A9 pasodoag

91913
MIN




7E 30 § 98q S10T/TT/TT

. zore wersold wonpnIR[ooy PUE uonEMESy PuR PLULN SY) SIMseou

0T PuB § ¢ NI (eourtIenon)) 11 NS Aq peInseaur st 2ouewiojlad preog Suruieson s LoueSy ou] "] pue § ‘G INIY Aq pemsesw Afrented st sssifoxd
pue A1anoe sy ‘werSoxd noﬁmﬁﬂmom PUe TonENSey Pue] PSULA] SUL 10,] "SIMSBI SAISUSTSIdII00 SUO Ul Y10/ SpIezel Mo 30 jsouw smjdes 0] paugisap
sem 71 NI SN o0t Aq pamydes are SaRIAIOE S1 JO ([ 30U ‘suuojied jusunrede ot J10Mm SISATEUR YSLI PUR JUSWISSISSE 92IN0S21 [2INIRT “pIRzey TeInel
‘o13o1oydIomn0es ‘01501093 30 AISIEAIp 973 0} on(] "sse1Fo1d samsesw ‘7] Pue 0] ‘6 °L °9 ‘€ ‘7 ‘T NI ‘Bore wrerSold seo1ateg pue AoAmg [eo150[09D) a3 10,]

THOdTY 40 HLODIS "1
10 [BW)2Y J9G3IR 40§ PIIRUI
019) SNJE}S FEMALO 301 UED) %G1~ < 39B1EY, = Y651~ 01 9,9~ PBIEY, = %G~ 03 PBaE] =
uopdeaxy Py MO[[OX u3315)
usals)
7

%0°001 lEIoL

%zel ped E

%g'te  usag [

Aleliuwing 22uUeWIOLBd

PUOYJ UV BBUINY

RYST-CLO-1L6 om0y PEIOD

10}02I1(] TUBISISSY “12019]A] ATJOH :19J0))

-snoradsoid pue -ayes uogal() 9XBUL 0] UOHENFal PUR UOYRULIOTU] S0UQIIS LIRS 9PIACLd  *UOISSIRA] SOUsSY

XAVINIANS AALLADTXE P! J0 INFINIYVIAA SATILSAANI TVIINIA 2 90103




TgJo ¢ a8ey §10T/TT/TL

*s1gUyted [e00] PUR “91e3s “TeIoPs) Mo wWol ssprunpoddo Supuny Ul S)NSeI Yorgm *saIpmys 01801093 Wl 1opes] B's1 jusugreds

9} “LIOJQ SIY} 0} 90(] 'S90INOsal SUYSIXS SUISN BIep 119G PUR SI0W JOS[[00 03 Snt 30:.& BT} SSUO PO IOJ SISTL MU 10 SAL30[0UY0S) MIU SJBN[BAS 0] SONUNUOS Jusunedoy

9, "PoIFIIUSP! SIom SOPISPUR] 00 ] 1940 “Tepy] Sursn Surddewr 1a1ry “spotpew [euonipexn Suisn paddew saprspue] 1ySis A[UO peY Poysiajem Suo ‘Tepr] 0] 0L "UONN[oSoI pue
£0®INooe 1578513 [iMm PUB ‘Se0IN0Sal SUES 97 M Ieak 1od seySuerpenb g denr Aqeo1d4y sm mop “Teak 1od sajguerpenb 7-1 Surddew sem jusunredacy o) ‘sdent aseq Iepy peyY oM
210394 “a[dwexs 10 * AOUSIOLJS 103 IALp BIq & sem Surddew 01807043 10§ 95EQ € ST IUPI] JO UORIPPE SY, “SWH 240 j1om 531 Surtmogred Ul JUSIOLYe 310 sm093q Sey jusumreds s,

~AINAIDIAAHE ANV SEDIAOSHA S

‘somsesw 10 5198re; mou dojeasp
0} pasn 2q [[lm gomm ‘wejd o13azeDs reak-g mou & Surdoreasp Apjuaimo st Aousdy oy, “pasepdn Jo paoe]dal oq 0} PISU PUe ‘98BI0A00 94(0( ] PR1eSIe] 93 POUOBal 9ARY G PUB T NI

*SpUNy JO $30IN0S 9pIsino uo yuspusdsp s1ow Surmoossq pue Supjess Justnredeq

93 ur UNINSaI “SpPasu  SSNIUMWITIOd 10 uore[yur M dn 3doy jou ser snusasl puny fereusy) $jusunredacy oyl ‘Seale 9oy} Ul §901A10s opiao1d o3 ALjiqe sjusunredsdy Suj SHUI]
QoTgm ‘spumy JO 50mos Surouo we aaey jou op ‘Surddew SprSpUE] PUE TOISOIS [BISBOO St Yons ‘seare weIS01d mo Jo swog “Jnoglp s109foxd 107 spury [eiepsy Supolpaid opewt sey
(8mdden: rureunsy vy O N) swreifoid oiyrosds 30 Surpus sy pue 103sanbos [e1opa) 21 NSl € Sy *serousFe [elepsy WOy Surpuny SN Jo o404 A[syemrxoidde Saareoal Jusunreds( SUT

SHONHTIVHO ¥

“TONORISHES 19U0ISNY) Q1 JAAY U0 Hoda1 0] pIjoLjoo alom Eiep jualognsuy -oje]dwoo ALresu st ing ‘Furddewn 01501093 [enoiBer ¢/

NI 1o opetn sem ssax801d ON j1om MaU pajun| Seq Surpuny Jo 3oe] e ssneoeq ‘Surddetn wolsoIs Telseoo °¢ I 103 opew Juraq s1 ssax3o1d ON ‘94001 18 5T 6 PUe 7 NI "SIqefieas
oIe spury usym Jajsestp 3sod suop st Surddemt jsow sours Aimors Sussardord st Smddew sprjspue ] ‘SEaIe 19TR0 JSOUI U0 SPBW SuTeq S1-5591301J "PaySHdUI000r Sem SUO)Sa]Itu

Jofew B “SoRIUNIUTIOD 49 10] S2INY00I] TOHENOEAS Iwreums) pue sdew uopepunur [ureuns) a3 10 uons(duoo s [ 'STeod 11 spresmo; ssa13o1d syew 0 SSNunuos jusunreds syJ,

AAVIADANNS ADNVIAOLIAd "€

"«BLY N UOHeIauad 1Xat,, B ST TT NI -(SpIezep] 0180[090) — sseuparedald AoUSSISI) /g MMRTWIOUS O} W[ § PUB
8 °C ‘7 ‘1 A "SeuIo0 PUe SN0 ‘sarousde o7els “sarousde [elopay I0F AJSAISUSIXS S20JAISS SISATEUE MSLI PUB JUSTISSSSSE $0.MOSa1 [eINjel PUE pIezey [eInfeu sopiaold Lousdy o), .

IXHINOD NODHIO HHL T



75§09 s8eg

§10T/TUTL

*SOTIIO PUB SOENUNOO UOFIQ) SNOWNT PuB WHO- VAL ‘SOSM T omred
SM “Apredord pue 951[ JO SSO[ 03 YSH 90NPAI {UOFAI JO SeaTe AIMONYSLHUL £33 pue seore paje(ndod 103 sdewr prezey spHSpUe] 2y PoYe[oI-oXEnbUires spiaoig

ADAIVILS ANO T

jusored Aq peyussaidai st eedl

£10Z 9102 102 ¥102 €102 2102 L10Z 0L0Z 6002 8002 LOOZ 9002

0L
1obie) s| aulf ‘[BNIO. SIJBeg

uonerdwo) dejy prezey oprspuey 29 oxenbyred o%

8PS T-€L9-116 ‘103091 JUBISISSY “JOOISIA A[[OH] :10BJUOD {UOTII9G SOOIAISS PUB ASAING 01507050

_UMO

~$pr0991 yusunreda(y

22Im0§ €)B(g

"SpIezel TemgeN 10, sseupaiedold ANIUNUIWIO)) “B/9 INHO IX91U0)) Wo3AI(

“spezey o180[0e3 SuneSnmu pus mn%cﬁmu%ad Aq Axedoid pue 9J1] JO SSOJ 943 9onpoyg

{800

*SpIezey SPI[SPUR[ PUB oXETbyiies I0} SOIpTys JSLI pue:

500T sdBw prezer YIM SIOPIOYINEIS 19430 PUe SSPTUNTIIO) JO Jus0194 - NOLLITANOD dVIAl EAITSANYT ANV TIVNOHIIVA

T# N

SISATVNV HIOASVIIAL AT "I

30 INFINII VA ‘STILSOANI TVIINIA ¥ X90TOED




Z€Jo L98eg §10T/TT/L

Wy s/ SIALl/suoneotqnd/810 *Aor0e8u08e10 Mmar /.Y e pamaerseld oq mes sdewr AI0JUeAUl OPI[SPUR] POALISP-TEDI] MaN “perostold ore
£115do1d pue susznio s} Jey) omste 0} Iejsesip-eid SpIezey 959y} SSAIppE 0} A3o7eNS B SPest oSeI() "SI9ISESIP 03 95U0dSal Uf ST 3I0M ST JO 1SOW “I9ASMOY]
"SOTIUNOO PUE SAMIO SNOTIEA (LM PUR SII0USE 9J8)s PUR JeIops) Uil sdiysioured Surpuny JUewssesse pIezey opI[SpUe] oJel)IuI 0} Senunuoo juatnrede(y oL,

HNOQ Td OL SCHAN LVHAM. 9

‘ZL pUR 6'2'9'e'Z’ L SN Wewpedsq Hoddns 0 palinbal si elep JepI| 'YoBalNo SSRIUNLILIOD %S PUB SISA[BUR XSl JUSLISSSSSE pIezZey
JIUBO|OA pUe Uolsole [e)seod ‘uchesBiw |suueyd ‘Buipoo)) ‘fueuns) ‘spijspue) ‘exenbupes spiemo) Ajjeoadss ‘Jusluuoiaug ying sy} uj uojebniw piezey pue alsymAlane
juswabeuew soinosel spiemo} AIBUORN|OAS] S] Ejep siU} 0 Yoeal asodind-ijnw pue jiejep ay] juswuedad sy} je uononpold ui mou sdew piezey jo uoneisush
MBU INo Jo} uopepunoy sy} sl pue ‘uobalQ jo eale 1ebie) pajeindod auy Jo ‘o,z 10 ‘S|l aienbs g8z S19A02 Bale sy UoBaIQ Jo %EE SI yoiym (g obed uo dew sas)
elep uoneas|s Jepi| uolnjosal-ybly Jo sejjw alenbs ¢z ze a1nboe 03 spuny Jayio pue |elspay Ul Uolill GL$ [euoiippe ue abelaas) o} [epdes pass pund Ao gg ainsespy
ul uol(i Z$ psziin sey justpedsq sul ‘8007 SoUIS "elEp Jep| 0 AJljige]ieA. sy uo juspuadep Alainus st welbold Buiddew aplispue) ey} Jo SSe20NS JUSLIND aY |
, ‘SpUNy J9B4U0T SPISING 0 AljigelieA. a4 Uo Juspuadep Ajpius a4 {jim sseiboid ainyny ‘spcye ssey) poddns o) pun4 [eisuag
INOUHM "SIOBIUOD SpUNd [EJSPa4 10 Spund JaUi0 woy swed Buiddew prezey spjispue| 1o syenbyues Joy pey jusuuedaq ouy jeyl Buipuny Ajuo s} ‘L.0Z Ad Uj

SITOSHY SNLLOHAAY STOLDVA 'S

“oT1} ST} JE S]QBIBAE SUOUOIPSLINS TS 10 Brep 21qBredmod oN

TIVAOANOD IAd AAOH ¥

) -oFejuooiad [TeraA0 oy SWBURYD INOHIM FSEAIOUL [RJUSTIAIOUL
ue Uy 3un[nsaI ‘sa|rw arenbs gZ1p JO [€10) B 10J SIIPTYS SPIISPUE] JO Sofiw axenbs (¢ porejdmos musumrede(] 91 ‘G107 A U *3981) 91 JO 10ys AIBI[S ‘%79 Aqaiet st uonedmoo

dew 30 a18ep PoUTqQmOo 9T, "(9%, €7) ©oIB PIHIQRYUI JO So[IW axenbs 6oy Swipnjout sojrw axenbs 7H§ s 103 sdew prezey pue A10jUsAul SPISPUB] PIseq-Iepl] mau paonpord
sey Justmreda(] oW 4107 A gSnoxyy, ‘oumal ueld orSsjexns jusunreda(q SuroSuo sy 3o 1red Se paIopISucd 5q [[iM SOLISW MST PUB ()| 18 MOU ST LGS Y U Jo 3red
SIYJ, "91B1S 9Ique 9] SuLsA0o sdewr prezey uonorjenbiy pue uoneoydure wonow punois “epispue] paonpul-aenbyres ((z) uonunjosal-mo] paonpoid jueunreda(] 9% ‘€107 A UL

ONIOA TIYV M MOH "¢

*0/,Z JO JUSWISIOU] [BTIUTR UE YIIA STURIS €107-Z10T7 ST 1991321 0} 10518] oY) 12591 9ARY oM Jeak ST} 10 PUE ‘03Te)
QY1 PIPa20X2 M £01Z-210Z Ul eare pajerndod yo (¢ a3ed wo sdew oy uo ,eory paliqeUU] [BUIWON,, PI[OGE] SeaIR) SS[Iw erenbs (19°/ ] SINIRSU00 U0Sa1() JO vaIe palesdre] oy,

SLADYVL FHL 1009V "7

SISATVNY TdNSVIN AT "I

3o INTFIWILIVJEA ‘SHAMLLSAANI TVEINDA ® AD0TOED




TEJo g 98eq

§10T/ce/Tl

*SaINSBA-gNs

0M1 21} JO 95eIaAr o(dwIs ou ST [ JAJY 103 pertodal 21008 [Bnioe o1 1, "9 NI Ul PoqIIosep AJnJ 910w Pue pazijun A50]0pouIat o1} SeUOIBUI BaIe Jadre; o],

VIVJ HHL LOOEY 'L

SISATVYNY HINSYIW AT T

Jo INFIWILIVAAQ ‘SATILSAANI TVIININ ® A907T0TD




7€30 6 98eg §10z/T/Tl

SAES WED A1 0S YSU oY} 03 S]qRIsUjnA pue pasodxe 950y 10y SUSIS pue s[eMeyew Surpracid AQ pue SpIezey IUBUNS] JOQE SAToUSTE [eIepa] PUe 9jBlS oMo pue SIeSee
AouaSreurs £unod *S[eIoLyo A310 Te00] ‘SIOSIA PUR SJUSPISaI [E1SE0d Suyeonpe ‘sprezey rueuns) Smddew £q js807) WoSe1() SU) 0} SI01ISIA PUE STEII0S210) JO 9F] JO SSOT 9G1 sonpay

ADEIVILS UNO T

Iaqumu Aq peyuasaidar st eye(]
L10z9L02 m,BN.vrowm SNNSN 3 ENQ 1026002 m\oowh.oo.mwoﬂw mﬂomv.oow 0
i 02
014
09
08
fm_lm_l 00}
1e61e} S1 2uy) ‘[EN}oE S| JBeg
nonedmwoy) amIo0Ig TONENORAY TWBUNS], %,
8PST LY 1L6 10103 TURSISSY “IS0IAA AJ{OH :10BIUCD SUONDAG SIVIAIRG PUR £3AI0g 9120]030) IUMO

-spIooai jueumreda(] 22100 B1B(

*SpIeze] [eimgeN 10, sseuparederd Arunwmol) /9 INFO 1X33U07) U0Sa1()

*sprezeq 01807093 SuneSniwu pue Surpueisiopun £q A1redosd pue 911 JO SSO] oY S0NPIY 24

"TNYO0Q 49 peonpoid

5002 SmTo01q deTt WOYRNIRAS POMETASI “[RIOPJO THLAM SOHIUNUINIOD J051e} Jus0sd - NOILETINOD d¥IN NOLIVAOVAH INVNASL

TN

SISATVYNY TIOSVIIAN AT T 30 INFALLEVAAQ ‘SHTYLSOANI TVEANIA & A90T0TD




T€30 01 93 S10T/TT/TT

Te S[(B[IEAR SIB SOMYO0Iq UOHENORAS TWEUNS], "+]07 Teek [2osy uoSaI(y o) 10] oIk Blep auJ,

VIVA THL L2049V 'L

-A9BINOOR UOLRAS]S
any psaoxdu Appueogrusis yomym AydesSodo) pajrerep psalIap-Iepr AU Smsn 1se0d 103810 SI3US oyF SUOE UOTEPUNT [WIBTNS] JO JUSNISSasse-a1 a1 pajedmoo £ousdy sy,

HNOQ 39 OL SAHTIN LVHM "9
*a)a1duIog ST YSEY, AU,
SIINSTYE ONILDHAAY SHOLOVA 'S

-A3a7ES 01
SOINOI UOLENIEAS POPUSIITIOISI SPIA0Id JOU OP 9SS} I9ASAMOY ‘SOIIUNTILIOS /7 10 SSMUD0I] UOHBNOBAS IE[IWIS paonpoid Sel] 9jelg UoSun]sep uofe1(y ur

S 18 Je} JO SUOT S PAII-2TO0 NOGE 15800 JO YISUs] & SUOTR aJe)s oY) JO PUS UISINOS o} I8 POI9ISN]o 1SOUI “SU 18 SIIIUNTIWIOS 8)elS TOISUIYSEA) (€ oI a1a],

HIVAAIOD HM MOH %

*SONIUNTITIOD JSHU-Je & 107 sdeur uogenoeas pojordmos jusunreds oW ‘€107 A.4J0 PUS 973 JV "TIEINS}
(EY{Se[V #OT) JURISIP 958D JSIOM PUE (STOZ GOROTPGNS BIPROSED) [E00] 9580 ISI0M ST} TRO] SMOTS JeT) SIMYo0Ig UoNRnoeAq TUreuns], mau & padolaasp jusunreds(q otp ‘ures3o1g
UoReSNIA prezel] Teuns] [BuoteN VVON 49 Pepuny ‘sAnenIul STq Jo ed sy "SIWIRUNS]) JUB)NSAL pue seyenbuyires wede( pue o[1q) exeung oyl Wwoly sSuIpuy [eormyoa) Juadal
o1 payeiodioour NIom STIT “ISE0Y) WOSRI( ML 9T SUOTR SOUBUAOS TUTBUNS] JASISNIP JRI9ASS 10f SSUOZ UOTepunt reums) deni-al 0} weidoid e psouswniod VOO ‘0107 0T

ONIOJ 3YV A MOH ¢

“SONIUTIITIOn
o1199ds 0} S19101 2.mseaw ST S[Mm poddem 15209 [£303 ot Jo worodold 9ale[eI ot somseswr (uons]dwos dejAl togepinuy Mmreuns], 6 ALY Smsesw soueunoysd Arepusurjdmos

o] "}5209 o3 SUOTE MSU I8 SNI[198] ISUHO PUR SYFed 91eiS SNOISWINY SIE 2I197) “WONIPPE U “(Mo]aq dewt 935) 1S20)) ST SUO[R SORTUTIUIION JSLI-IR G S}1o5Ie) SINSBSW ST,

SLADIVL THL LAOTV T

"SINODO I3]SESIP B USYM UT SATOSTIST]

SISATYNY HINSVAIW AT TI

3o INFINLIVIAA ‘SATILSAINT TYIANIN ® 507101




TEIO [ 35eg . s10T/TLTl

Ty 01qoBAR-sqnd/esnoySuLiea]onsy/810° £501095103210 Mmm/ A

SISATVNY HHASVIA A1 1 , 30 INTLLIVAAJ ‘STRILS) AN TVIENTAl ® AD0TOED




7£3o 7l S8eg

§10T/TT/TT

“s10mTed 9AIOR T2 SSUIUNTITIO0 PUE SSITLOD [RISE00 Pue (I(] “sleume]d asn pue| £q osn 10] 51234 (0 [-09 IXOU 573 1940
SSUI[SIOYS PoRg-Sunp PUe - JIq 10 SSOUB}SIp UOIS0I9 s5ueyo [e)seoo [epusiod WnTIIXew pue watrurt Suriynuepr £q smgongseru; pue Aradoid o) s3sso] Jo SU o sonpay

Juso1ed Aq pajuaseidai st Bre(y

1102940251 02¥ 10251022102} 1020 10260023002 0028002500Z 70022002

..”.. oz

oy

09

g — o8

00t
10b1B) 1 8U]| ‘[ENioE S| Jeg

uonejdwmo)) dejA uoTsoIq [BISe0)) %,

ADHLVILS 400 1

SPST CLY L6 “10102I1(] JUBISISSY “IS0ISJA] A[[OH :}9BIUO0D fUOM03S SS0IATSG PUR AoamgG 0150[095

Sl 7%V

"sp10921 Justmireds(q

20.IM0G B1B([

‘sprezel] [emieN 10, sseuparedalrd Apunwwiod) 1879 NGO

IX3]1UOY) WOBIIQ)

-sprezey 01501098 SuneSnru pue Surpuesisptn Aq A1edoid pue 931 JO SSO[ 93 9OUPIY

L)

S00T

sdett prezey UOISOle SUOZ NSL-p ‘POZIPIEpUE}S THM SOTHUNUNIOO J05Ie} Ju919¢ ~ NOLLATINOD d¥IN NOISO¥H TYISVOD

F INA

SISXTVNY HTdOSVIN ATM '

Jo INTNLIVAAd ‘STTILSQANT TVHANIN ® AD0T0ID




TEJO €1 98eg S10T/TT/T1
VIVA THIL 1009V 'L

"SaLUNOO 959} UITHIM SISBq 25BO-A(-95€0 B U0 SIIPTS WOISOIS TeJSE0D PaTE1ep SUIIonpuod SpustItosal
yoetmreda(] 9y, *SSHUNOD SUe'] PUE SB[FNO(] ‘500D *ALmY) Wl PA1eoo] SSUNTIOD ST I0] SHOM ST SOUBADE 0} LIESS309U 2IE SONLIOTINE [200] PUE 3Bl M sdiysIemieg

ANOCJ 29 OL STAAN LVHM 9

“YSUL U01S0I8 19USIY JO Seare POMOY[0F
aaey s9pLond somos Fupung ‘a10J019G ], O] AJ9ATIB]AI SI SITIUN0D AIIN)) PUE ‘S007) ‘SE[Sno(T ‘Oue T Ul pIEZeY UOISOIs [2ISBOO [[BISA0 8Y ] "WOSSI() WISTRNOS 0 anij AfeIousd

ST 3819401 9Y ], “YIdn o1a0309} o1e]d SurpaaoXa S[oAs] 2as SuIstr 03 anp Nsi 1e1ea1d st a1et pue pajendod pasodxe Jueresald a10ul aIe SIYOEA] SIAYM TOSI() JO J[BY NISTLIOU ST UO
POSNOQ) 9ABY SH0TA JUSWISSISSL PIEZeH “9]qe[TeAE BoIe SUIpung Jo $0IMO0S SPISINO SISYM JNO PSLLIES A[U0 8Ik SOIPTYS PIBZeYy UOIS01 ‘Lo ST} 103 roddns pun,j [eIsUag) o I

SITOSTI ONILOHHAY SIO0LOVA S

-sure1o1d justeSeURt SUOZ [1S20D
I19y3 30 3red se pore10dIosul SSIPNS UOISOID TEISROD SAIIOR QARY “IIBAABE] JO 93815 U3 SUTPNOW ‘SUonOIpsnf SnoLeA, *Peleoo] useq jou sey sjqereduios 1001p v

TIVAAOCD IM AMOH b

-oweur uone[duros oYy 98ueys Jou pIp HoPge oy ‘paddeur

o9 Apeal[e PRy BIIR STY) 95TBO9g "oXenbyiies ouo7 TOONPJNS BIPBOSE)) QIMINT B YiIM PJRIOOSSE OSU [9AS] ©os 1dniqe pUe 9SII [9AS] BOS W19)-3U0] Jo 1oedul
91 100]J21 0] AJUNOY) JOOUre[L], 10] sdew Torsolo [ejseos oy} pesiaal justmreda(y oy 107 A Ul "ULY Xepul/soouru/qns/310°A50]008u03010" mmm//:dny

Je S2IOUS pue solEnise SUISSOsse MIo ST} Jo uoptod & 905 oSuByo 9jeum[o 10] JUNOOI. B} S[opOow Uolsote mau dofessp

01 [1SO Gis JOIB9SAI SARIOQR[[00 PUE UOISOIS Toreq JO Suroyruow uroSuo Surpnyour “seoo uoSs1) UIOYMIOU o1f) U0 95URhD [RISB00 U0 pasnoo] sseigord

ut st y10om oap10ddns 9ATSUSIXE "SOUIUNTUUIOD ()€ JO 47 10 po3e[dmIos ueeq 9ARY (,SUOZ PIRZEL] MOT] PUB ‘QJRISPOJA “YSIH ‘9AROY,,) sdewt UoISOIe SU0Z-Mo g

ONIOUJ TIY 3 MOH '€

“3{S11 18 918 PUE 1S9IS)UL JO SUI[}SBOO ST} JUosesdal SOUIUNIIUIOD pajos[es AT,

SLEDYVL HHL IN0CIV T

SISATVNY TdNSVAN AT I

Jo INHINIIVAAC ‘SATLLSQANI TVHINIIN ® AD0T0ID




7¢3o.y1 e8eg

S10T/TT/TL

T UTE NS DIEZBH][BIS 20, )/ EISE 0, )/Sa5 DU Iea/qIs,/ 810" A30[ 00 5U0SaI0 MMM //-a1Y J PUNo] 3 Ues 15800 o7 Juole ssnyanoe uonedna prezey Jurofuo SUriIeouwoo UOREBWLIOT]

SISATVNY HANSVEIN AT TI

Jo INAINLY VAT ‘SATILSNANI TVIINTA ® AD0T0IAD




TEJO g 98eg

stoz/cyTt
SPIeMY WY TIA QUL "95T [BIOLJIU] ATZPU0D3S 0] SIYIS PISO]d JO PUe] 903 Winjal AQULIOLJe PUE 20URGIISIp SZIWIIurm 0} siepjoy jruurad Sunexedo 3o sue(d uopewEoaL ISISUIUIPY

ADAILVILS Y00 T

Iaqumu Aq payuesadel ST BIR(T

} 1108108102 10£10€+0Z |01 0B00BO0Z00B00G00P002002003 008002

~

o]

000k

A 0002

000g

alo]o)-4

Qaas

0008

0004

000ge
T

01 POWINISY 29 POUIB[OY SO0V SATR[NIIND) [BJ0],

. 8CSY L6 1S “TOIORII(T IUBISISSY ‘STTrY preqory :10Bjuod {weiSold UONEUIE[09Yy PUB UonR[nSey PUBT PIUIAl RUAQD

“§pI0931 JuaumIeda( 321n0§ BIB(

*S20.MOSoY 918} JO A[Iqeurelsns pue juemdojess( SIUOU0oT [BINY 1X33U07y WO

1094514 0] pUe UOHET 941 Pue 9je1s oy JO Sureq [[oM OIUIOU00S 973 0} S[EW S[EISUTUT O UOTIORNXS 9y} 2Tl UONNGLIu0D [Buasss pue juepodu o) 9z1udoosy

. ‘suopetedo
SuruIw woy Jnsal ABW Jet) 57LIS 9T JO S90IN0SA1 OLIOISIY PUE [2OLS0]09RTOIE “[e100S “[BUOLERI00I 0TS0 [RJUstuolIAlS 0] sjoedun asisape a]qeideocemm

609

§007

" QSN [RI0TJeUeq ArEpUOoSs 0} PSUINGSl PUR PIMITE[OSI U99G SABY e} S9108 STIUTI JO JoqUiInt [e30], - NOILIVINYIDTY o DI

SISATVNY HAASVAIN AT TI

30 INFIWINVIAC ‘SATILLSAANI TVIANIN 2 A90T0ED




TEJO 91 98eg $102/¢T/21

-sypurzad
AT I0 “DIPUSTIIB ‘3ALOE I s1op[oy unad snbrun g/ alam 21911 °ST(T ‘0F SUN( JO Sy "TINIUISIG 3 I0F 9400 JO (6301 & Joy syrmmaad IS 9ALOR (68 o8 2190} C10T “0F SUNf JO §Y

VIVA HI 1009V 'L

“asTL
Eﬁﬁooum\mﬁowvoﬁmﬂooﬁoommpﬂﬂuRﬂmamoomﬁoﬁoﬁaaoﬁoﬁvuﬁmvoﬁuﬁwﬁxogﬂmv.«omoﬁdoom.wn%iu&nﬁ.ﬂmeaoﬁBo@.ﬁnwﬁupo.ﬂﬂnuB?oEEmwnosqunoU

ANOJ 34 OL STHAN LVHM 9

-K11anor AoussSe Jo Eoﬁnomoﬁ& S ‘UOTRTIB]AI Jusnbasqns pue ‘9msoyo 9IS Jo ToIpeoo] pue soed “Surun oy |,
SITIASTH ONILIFALY SECLIVA S

“9[qBIIBAE 10T S] UOUOIPSIIN{ Te[IIs & ol eyep nolsrreduwo))

HAVLAIOO EAM MOH b

(%) BuIsnoy pue (948) Ausa10f (94 11) SPURIoM/JIPIM “(9491) s1mymow3e ‘(9,6]) 95urt pue 9oeds wado aIe saL10391E0 FST[BIOgouUsq ATBpU00as
SUIpes] 24 “9IeP 0} PSWTE[05I SII0R 79°668/ IO 1951e] JO PRAUE ST pUSL SUJ °9ST ATepuooss 0} PSWIB[0sl 91om SIS PIsO[d ] T8 PUB] PIQINISIP JO S9I08 L C67 “S10T7 Ad Suum(g

DNIOCQ TIV IM MOH "¢

*9IS B 9S0[0 0 USTM 0] SB UOISIOap
93 sy 107e10d0 91y} Souls sowenpyul AousFe UNIlmM JOU ST 1esk ouo Aue Ul eoueuLIojIed [ergoe oy, *§j98Ie] POIPOU 9SoU) UT pa)nsal ejep A0BS9] JO MolASI Y

SLEDYVL FHL 1A09dV T

Y 138 punoy st rexdoxd

SISATVNY HANSVIN AT 1T

Jo INTWALLIVIAJ ‘STTELSNANI TVIININ ® AD0T0TD




TEJ0 LT 98eg S10T/2Z/C1

9, *JUSTUSSISSE pIezeq [eXUed pue 80Inosal feryeu poddns 0} w081 wr seare Auotid Sy pajedre; ur 00(*yz:1 JO areos dewr e Sutsn erep 0180[093 1097(00)

ADIAIVILS N0 T

Jusoted Aq poyussaider st BlR(

L10T91L0&E L0 L0ZELOZ L0210 0B002800Z00B002500a700&0022002

Al

ol

B oz

og

oy

0s

09

—

0L

|

08
10B.e1 s1 oUy) ‘lenjoe si 1eg

sdejny 01507090 PorEIQ WM BRIV 195IB], %

2HST €LY T L6 “10109T1(] JMRISISSY “190ITA] AT[O] :10%IU0D ‘U0II09G $901AIeG PUE £9AIng 01507090 BUMQ
-spI10991 yustmedaq 324N0g BIB(
"$90IN0SY 9¥ElS JO ANIqeureisng pue jusurdo[ess(] OTOUOD TeImy] 31¥91107) 0331

*90TUSLIN020 JO POOTI[eI] pue saouenbasuod renasiod 1o Jo TONRWINSS PUB
sprezey 01807098 dewr pue AJiIuep! pue AN [BIOIOUIWOD JIST) PUE SYElS 91 JO S0IN0SAL [eI2urw pue Teol80[0ed o1 JO SA9AIMS PUE SSIPTYS JONPUOD PUE SBNIU]

1805

-Juratos weyqoid Teo0] 10§ pasn oq 01 pele[duros useq

5002 aner] sdew uoynjosal YSTY 30 W0Y ST} UI Eep 0130[0a3 a10yM u0Sa1() JO JUedIed - NOLLETIAIOD dVIN DID0TOED QdTIvIdad

9# A

SISATVNY TdNSVIIAL A TI

30 INFINLIVIAA ‘STRLLSAANT TVEINDA ® AD0T0TD




TE 30 81 88eg

€10T/TT/TT

wm2)sAs puIs o[SueIpenb UM ¢*/ [BTONRY a7t im Admoo seare dejx

VIVA THL LAOY9Y "L

38112400 BYEP IEPY |Im Seare U1 Suddewm 91307058
Mot sozyriond AousSy oUJ, EIep 9t WOL UMBIP SJUSTISSasSe pIeze] PUE S0IMOSal [eMJel ot aAo1dul [T Aqa1aty pue “semies] or3ojoydiom Ao 19730 pue seprspue] “sdress

INE} ‘SJ0BIUOO TOLBLIIOS Y0OT ‘sd0Iomno uogemo] 003 Jo Surpomisod oq aaoidwy ApmeoTusis [t efep sIy ], "Sesre poyefre; w eiep orgderdodo; repr] Suposr[oo s1 Aousldy ouf,

ENOJ 39 OL SHIN IVHM 9

*QIMSEOW ST} JO 2owenLIopsd [nySSa0ons ST 0} BBTUASSS a8 (TYM O PUE SOS i sdysiouyred Surpury penmiuo))

SIINSTE DNLLDAAAY SHOLOVA 'S

“T sdew 0180109 AT CT]o10) I8/ T 31/5 50/ A08 80 ATSUO0 MM/ /-
SBY OUEp] * UL XOP/XOp/po Tl SWqU MM/]/:

T ye sdews 00Q*yZ:1 SeY BILIOYI[e)) JSIONpOII/S10" A50[0a8 0 BT MMM/ J¢ sdet 000 HZ:1
e sdew S[e0s ()00°YZ:1 JO J(Id SBY BPBASN "SUIUO S[qe[TeAe det JO 4]eos ST} 9ABY A[JUSLING 10U SS0p aje)S U0ISUIYSeMm

HAVJIILOD M MOH ¥

*Jo81Ie] 81 JO PRSYR 9q O} SINULIUOD SINSBAW 9T, “9%4 ]/ 10 06571 03 Smddewr pofrerop £q pa1oA0o voIE PIIIGRTI JO So[T arenbs
230} 93 SULIq IRy "H¥®S 373 30 (VIND BOIV POYqRYU] [BUIHON ST} 19400 SI[IW “DS 14 Yorgs JO SI[F *bs g6°6%< St sdewm paysyiqnd £q pa1eA00 Bare T30} 2 ‘6107 Ad Sumq

ONIOU HIV M MOH "€

“soqrom orenbs 01921
SI BoIE PojIqeyUT pajadie) [0} 97T, "ANSUSD [[SM 1ojeA PUR-BIEp SnSUso Smisn pado[oAsp Seam OoTUam “0Jels 913 3O (YIN) BV pSiiqeyu] [BUrlION oy} Aq pSULSp oI seale 198re],

SLADYVL dHL LNOLEV T

Jusfo Surpuny L9 B S SOSN

SISATVNY HINSVHIA AH X

30 INTIW I VIEQ ‘SAILSAANI TVIAINIIN ® AD010ED




7630 61 98eg

S10T/TT/L

, "0gD ddSIE SYQ PrE 100 A0E SIS0 *$OSA 3pnpom stemed Lo “woSarg uf sdew 2130[023 (0 1< o
woy paALIap efep AoeSe] S]qe|ieat 3559 SZIHN ‘w0310 m Surwue(d prezey pue SN PUB| “90IN0S9I 10] soeNeiTr dew pue oseqerep dew 0130[003 [epSip € SUI-UO 1A1ep pue 2(1duIo))

ADALVILS U0 1

Jusolad Aq peruesaidal st erR(Y

L10210%10%10& 102102 10T 0B00BOCZ.00BO0E00EFOTECOZ003 00B00T
A > IR 0

02

o

09

08

oot
1ob1e} s1 83U ‘|enjoe si Jeg

sdejy 01801000 [ENSI( [BUCISSY RIM TOTSIQ %

8YS1-€£9-116 “1030931(J JUBISISSY “I00I9)A] A[OH] :IOBIN0D UOLDSG SIOIAIOS PUB A9AIMG 0IZ0[09E) PuUsAQ
*sp1ooal jusunredaq 33I1n0§ BIB(
"SO0INOSOY 91e}S JO AIqenreisng pue Juomdo[oAa(] STOnooy [eIy JX33U0) Wo3dI1Q
“JUQTISSOSSE PIRZEY PUB 90IN059I 01307093 SPLYEIS JONPTO0 PUE AJBRIU] [e0D
‘Suratos wieqold TeuoIdel 101 pasn oq 0} peye(duios ussq ARy
$00T sdetr UOKN]0SAI WMIPAH JO WHIOY o1} UL ejep 0180[035 2ot U010 JO ue013d - NOILATINOD dVIA OIDOTOHD TYNOIOTE | 4 puary

SISXTIVNY TENSVIW AT "I

Jo INTIALLIVAAQ ‘SATALSAANI TVHININ 2 AD5010IAD




7E 3o oz-e8eq s10T/ce/Tl

"Are1qy] eiep [eneds OFD SV o3 ySnop

pue ‘eseqomdiumy-punoiSyoea/epso/qns/S1a°£3o10s8uodato mma//:d1Y 1o (1D TO S{gR[TRAR oI BiRD S JO S1oAR] (S]D) WelsAs noneutiopul omgde13oas oy,

VIVd IHL LAO9Y L

-det qam ® SE S[qR[TBAR SPEW PUB ‘6(()7 20mWs peje[dmod Smddem qum perepdn oq o) spesu aseqeyep 01507098 Tendip syl
ANOQ ¥4 OL STHIAN LVHM 9

- uyxepur/o[ns/qns/sr0-£5oj0s5uoFaro mmm/ - dpy

e 10391() 10J 19ABT UOLRULION] [EULISYI09L) S} Se Yons eiep [ewIaqloa8 10 Tereurnr ‘sprezey Sumoys sdem qam jusunrede(]
Ioto mrof pue ‘107 A Ul sjqe[reae aq pinoys deur gasm £307098 oy ], "Ie1s A6 3o axmgredep oq3 Suimolroy Imqer Ajmols Sureq axe sdem qam jueunreda g

SIINSHY ONILDHALY SHOLOVA °S
*eupuo jonpoid Tefruils B Sey “gHS O 10U “I0qYSIaU 93]S 1S3IBSU ON

HIAVANOD 3 MOH ¥

€107 W paordmos “ueyd sousrisal sXenbyires poyepuR- A[9ATR]SIZS] 5, UOISSTIIMIO,) AIOSIAPY AO[[04 £19yes ormsteg uoda1( oq pajtoddns
T oxenbmyres suoz woRonpqns ¢ SprIrSeIA ® 107 peonpoxd sdetn Supfeys punoId 91 ST JI0M ST 0L PTRaIo o( Ueo 18T UONBULIOT] SAleAllap paijdde oq; Jo s[durexs
wy “Brep jo od£) sty Surkerdstp 1oy padojeasp Sureq st urropyerd suruo mau v pue ‘ofppdn Ue 1o SuDIom aIB I "9]qR[IEAR MOU ST 91e]s 9u 107 dewr 01307053 Tensip s1e[dwoo

ONIOd TdV M MO0H "¢
€107 ‘0€ uny Aq AI9AISp SUI[-UO PUB 95BISA00 040(0] 2301dino)

SLADAVL THL LNOEV T

SISATVNY HINSVIAL AT "

30 INFIWLIVAAQ ‘STRILSAANT TVIINIA ® AD0T0TD




TE30 17 98eg S10Z/ZT/TL

poytmrad 9AgoR T M Jojerodo ourm onbrun oes Jo mopeiedo SUO ISES] 38 10 noRoedsT] o)is  unoyred 0} 81 9A1309{qO ST, “wMULs|q Yors seeprmrad snbrun Jo 94001 wedsty

ADAIVIIS YN0 T
Isqumu Aq pajussaider si ere(
£10Z91025L0ZYL0ZELOZTLOZ | LOZ0L0ZE002 800 L00Z 900TS00Z 00T
/ oL
08
1e6.1E] S| 2U| ‘[BNIOE S JBg
ATfenury psjoedsu] SeIS 9AOY YN S1oteIed( SumA %
$EBY LGV THS 100 JPISISSY ‘SBIRY PIRGORY 0EIN0d “UONBUER[0eY PUE HONEMSy PUeT Puy BUAG
*sp10o01 Jusunreds(y 2Inog Ble(q
*$90IN0SIY 91BIS JO AN[IqBUIBISTLS PUB JustrdOo[eAs(] oTIoU0oy [BImy 1X93U0)) U0
-suorjeiado
SUIUTH THOX} JnsaI AR JET} 97€3S 9T} JO SS0IMO0SSI SLOISTY Pue [EOIS0[0SBYOIR “[RI00S “[RUOLIRAI0NI “OMIo0s TRIUSIUONATS 0} s}ordl ss1sApe sqeidsooean
JusAs1d 0} pUB TOLET S1) PUB 93e)S o) JO Sulaq [Jem OTIIOUO00S 9 0} SSBUI S[RISUI JO UOHOBNXS U 1B UONNQLGUO00 [e[jussss PUe jueodur oy} 9ZIu3009y 20D
5007 "Aqenuue pajoadsuT Seils SATIOR Yl $107e10d0 QU JO Jus019d - ATTVINNY QHLOAISNI SHIIS INIA | gu yq 1y

SISATVNY TIOSVHIIA AT ‘11 Jo INTNIYVAAA STILSAANI TVHANIA ¥ AD0T0AD




. T30 7T o8ed $10Z/cTrCl

T e S[QE]TEA® ST UOIERLIOYUL SUTUIIN $58JINS PoYe[al Pue STrro] ‘sodAy jrurrad 3o 151 v

VIVA IHL LOO9V "L

*3)1sqam S Jusumreda(] Ui U0 UOWBULIOFUL 7O AJIIE]O puR AJI[BUONOUN] PPR 0] SNULUO)) "SIMIALOR
uonosdsur surmesns 0} syeudordde st se ‘5700 [EOITY08] IS0 SE [[om SE ‘S3)IS PIUILH JO SISATEUR Poseq-SI0) ozZinn AjSusealoul pue suogoads wosiad-ut aziseqdms 03 snunuol)

ANOCJ 34 OL STHEN LVHM 9

(% T) susiA Teadal o1om suonoadsur
TE10} 18€ JO INO 78 [[BISAQ 90URInSse aoueyydmos omsus 0) swonoaedsur sjdumur parmbal (24£1) 9¢ “esor Jo fuosiad-ur so31s €87 peloadsur systuogemeloal urexSord WA

SIINSTY ONILDAAAY SHOLOVA 6
-a]qe[teAr st seyels SuroqySied 10] Bep o[qereduIos oN

TIVLAOD M MOH ¥

*195I8] 9A0QB MOU SI DUB SIB3A SnotAa1d UIOL] UONOSIIP PISISARI SeY puay uonoadsur
a1, "szoyexedo Swpjor] yrmmred subrom pajussadar (94£S) 7T “959 JO "SPOTRSW [elise pue nosiad-ur Surpnyour Ssuopoadsur (g€ JO 18103 B peunioped Jusunreda s S107 A4 Swmq

ONIOQ TV M MOH '€

‘sprurad Mau I0 ‘popusE
“0AI}OB TIM SI9p[oY Jyurrad onbrun g/4 SIom 319 ‘G107 € SUNS JO SY “WNIUUSIQ ST3 10] 94001 JO [e10) B 10§ spuurad SA1)0R [M s10je1ado subrun a1 JO 9406 10adsur A[[enuuy

SLASAVL THL LOOIV T

*(s)ams

SISATVNY TANSVIN AT T

Jo INFNLI VA ‘SATILSNANI TVIINIA @ %UOQOH@I_




TgJo gz SBeg $10Z/2YTl

aa eqJ, *(ZSD) SUOZ UOKONPANS BIpeose)) oy Suofe-emidni Jo sjunowe tejeexd Aearsseiford £q peyerouss syureuns) 3o S9z1s JUSIEIp 3T j01dep sdew a1y, -uSredures noyeonps
08310 YIBAnN() [WWERMNS]Y, S YSNOIY SSUUNUILION [2ISE07) 912onpa Pie SSIUNTIIod SH~-e 107 sdew prezey uonepuny wureuns) apia0xd ‘PO PUe YYON Wi digsromred uy

ADEIVILIS EAO0 1
Jueored Aq peyuaserdal st ere(]
L10®10& 0% |0ZL0Z 102 10D 0B00R00Z.00R00&00F00E00Z003 002
- - - 0
flak " ool
1oBue] S1 2Uy) ‘[BNIOE S| IBg
poyerdmoy) sdepy HonepUNU] TWEUNS], %,
YST ELY 1 L6 “1010I(] JURISISSY “Ia01JA] A[JOH 110BINOO SUOROIG SIVIAIRG Pue AoaIng 01801030 A3UAQD
*$P10091 E@Eﬁm&oﬂ 321008 Bvie(

"SpIeze}] [eIyeN Jo4 sssuperedald AUnuor) ‘8.9 INIO 1X01U0]) W03

‘sprezey 01501098 SufeSnyrur pue Supueisiepun Aq Aradoid pue oI JO SSO] U OMPIY 805

-Bunmreyd KoweSIswe Jeoo] 103 sdewr

$00T TONEpUAUY FUTPIns) PRFEIeP i PAPIAId SORIUNTITIOO [2}S200 JO JU8013d - NOLLATINOD dVIA NOLLYANNNI DNVNOSL | cor prat

SISATVYNY HIOSVIA AT 1T - 30 INTFNLIVAIA “‘STMALSAANI TVIINIA ® AD0T0TD




7E£30 ¥ 93ed

S10T/ze/Tl

T STIOBUNS]-025/510 MU TeT MMM/ Y
18 S[qe[TRAE oIe suoreorqnd eser) Jo [1'y ‘seres (dew nogepunuy 1ureunsy) JATLL 9 ungis suopnestqnd oreredss se peses|el oIe sdeul TOrBpPLNUL IUTEUNS]
uoyRITUaS-Mau U], "¢y PRl staded Terosds PUR ‘66-SID ‘€TITEITI 11 e 7 sdem (SIND) seueg dejy saneisidiaiuy se paystjqnd A[snoraard srom sdeto wogepunul [WeTnsy,

VIVA 3HL 1004V 'L

-oyel nopajdiod 9400 ] B 107 15807 uo8e1() Jo serm ¢o¢ paddewr sey JAVOOQ ‘95010 €107 AJJO SV

. ANOJ A9 OL STHAN LVHAMA "9

\

"paysTmy sey sdetl UORRPUNIL [UTRUNS} M3E JO Torjonpoid SSer pue PoA[0saI Besq 3Py SI10}08] TedTuos) pue Surpun,

SLIINSTY ONILOAIAY SHOLIVA 'S

‘goeanno pue ‘Smddew “sousos TUrRUNS) WY S91ELS ISTI0 10] [SPOU PUR 1SPES] [RUone © o O} justmreda(y St} SIOPISTU0d VVON
TIAVANOD M AMOH b
*a1el moRa|duIos 04,301 B 107 1SB0D) 108310 JO SofI ¢9¢ paddew seq JAVOOQ 9S00 €107 A4 JO SV

DONIOd TYV M MOH €

15800 TSI JO SAIWI £9€ SMIUS UL J0J 00N T1-000°01:1 JO 27BIS B 1B SOLIRUS0S 78D 94 97} 107 sdelll WOHPpUNTl [TUreuns) PI[relsp SIA03 6 W I “SoNTUnImos
JSKI 1B U0 A7810S SuIsnooy Jo peaisuy “(Z N 998) SHIed 9181S SNOISWMU PUe SSRIEMIImwod G Supnjoul “wojepunuy Jo $99139p SUIAIBA JO JSII 1B S1 ISBOD) U0TSIQ) 21U o

SLEOYVL FHL LNO9V T

"9%01 SI SIeek ()¢ Ixau o3 W 7SO a1 Suole arsgmamos Surlmooo sxenbipres ¢-g spmytudeA  Jo Aiqeqold s “9q [ JUsAS ZSD) IXOU 543 JO SpriruSeil o1} Jeym UIelIaoun
SI 11 GONOWIY "S1usAs 15ed £q pojusumoop uasq sey Se nonepunu; pajedonue yo oSuer aug weds yeup (T3CK “TX “T AL °S) . SHIYS-], TWEUNS],,, 97} S 0] PAIISJSI SIe SOLIEuads

SISATVNV HAOSVIIN A3 T

3O INTNIIVIAA ‘SATILSAANI TVIANIA ® AD0T10TD




TE30 57 98] S107/TZ/T1

SLEOYVL IHL 1009V T

“IOSTOTILIO SALONNSU0D 01 AToAtisod puodser gndur retmolsno sAu]

ADALVIILS 90O T
N
uoRRLLGI
ssaujfauwl] (== e) ssaujnydieH aspiadg Jo Alige)eny foemooy
NZEINZ NN NZ N ’
WA N \ b N N RN
NS L NN N 2 N
s8] - ../VK/ \ oﬂv|/ \\ N \ B f/. |/,/L \ 303 ||JV” \
gmrowm (MW‘ M/W,/,\W& /wrrw W\ NM%.MW /M,% oy
£40T NN N NN 2R
2oz & .N//\»mwmlf//\ I// n\ Wlm,./ﬁ,\..w \.ﬂﬂ.\ 09
S N N N b K
N7 a7\ a7 e
A Wl / Z N x ; \ 22
= Y AN S F LR RN — -
JUS][29XH 0 POOL) STAISG FUEy JUSDID
8YS1-£L9-1L6 “IOWAII( JUEISISSY “I80IA] AJJO} J0RITOD [SUOYOSG [IY LBUKAO
‘sj[nser Aeams juetupredo(y 931105 B1B(
"UOISSTIA 9PLMaTeIS 1X3)1U0)) WOFI
-21q1ssod ao1AIaS I0TIOISTO JO [9AS] 1SOUSTY o1} ISAL[SP PR UOBIORI[0O aA01dury 80D
“TOTJBULIOTUI JO AJI[IqR[TeAR pue ospIedxe ‘sseulrydiey ‘AoBmooe “SSoUI[otl) ‘901AISS ISUI0ISND [[BI9A0
$00T , JUST[30X8,, 10 ,p00S,, SB 901AJSS IoWOSNO §,A0UsFe o) UM TOnoR)sHes 11oy; Surel SIOWoIsno J0 Jueoind - IDIANHS YHNOLSND OL# T
SISATVNY TIASVIIA AT "I

Jo INFNLLIVJAA ‘STILSAANT TVIANIA 2 AD0T0AD




7 3o 97 28eq S10Z/TT/TL

VIVA HHI 1009V L

*STesmonal Jurred SUITI TeNUTe LM A3AI0S TONORISTRS ISTIOSTO B SPTYOUI [[IM OSTE Ay "STINIO) Jo]Suexy A30]0mos)
pire soprmioddo qoesnno Jajfe AoAmmS am AJUesalg “BIEp TONORISIIES JOWIOISTO J0S][00 A[SNONunUc 0} $53001d 2 dO[9ASp [[LM 944 TISISIUI 91} BIA TONBULIONU AI0TR[ngsl pue
SOTUSLOS IS SUITeO0] TF 9589 PUE JUS)N00 TOIRULIo U] Jo 5doos oty Surses1ow Aq nonoeysyes aaoidur [ ¢ AroBeyes (ore Ul JuawaAoxduI] SNOTURUOD 10] SALNS [[BYS AOUaEY oY,

HNOJd 44 O1 STHIN LYHM "9

SETOSTY ONILOIAALY SHOLOVA ¢

TAVAANOD AM MOH ¥

‘sosuodsal may £194 M NG PIJOS[]00 Sem. BIB(]

ONIOA THV HM MOH "¢

“TOLOBJSHES ISWOISNO 04,C6 SI 1o8Te; SuroSuo oy,

SISATYNY HdNSVAIA AW TX

30 INTNLIYVIAA ‘SATILSNANI TVIININ ® A90T0TD




7£.30 LT 98eg §10Z/Teel

"Jueuodmmos oes JoT SBY PIBOq 91} JoIeUm SUIILIAISD PUER SINSEOUT ST} JO sjustiodiwon G U} MatASl T[M PIeoq a7,

ADHIVILS N0 ‘1

yao01ed Aq peynosaidaa st ey

Ll0¢ g8l0c S10Z vLOCT €L0C ¢L0Z LLOZ OLOC 6002 8002

)

10618; sI auy| ‘[enioe si1Jeg

8PST1-£L9-1L6 “1000011(] JUEISISSY 13014 ATIOH UM

"SJI0S91 AoAINS PIBOY SUTUISA0D) 921n0§ BIB(

“UOISSTIAL SPIMAIEIS 1393UCD) WOSDIQ

-seonjoeid 159q SOUBUISA0S JO UOTSSNOSIP 9IMsuyg ' [e0D)

L00T -seo13081d 3594 JO 39S oY} 01 SISQUISWI PIEOY SUIUISAOL) AQ s9su0dssI saA Jo 1us0Ia - FONVNIIAOD T8 DI

SISATVNY TIASVIN A3 "I 30 INFNLIVIAA ‘STTILSAANI TVEANIA ¥ AD0T0TD




7¢ 3o 8 38eg S10T/TT/T1

VIVA 3HL LOOY L

'9107 19quIeo9(] ux paje[duIos aq [[IM I0J0SIIP JATMOSXS
911 JO UOTEN]RAS 90UelrlojIsd [enude e “UOTIppe Uy “seonoeld SSSmIsng S} NOqe precq ot 0} uoneuuoyul SuroSuo pue jusrmd spraoid i jusunreda(] a4,

ANOG A9 OL STIAN LVHM "9

‘Tusunredop
2IQus 91} 0] SUIUNoooE pue SUDORI] I19)10q SIMSUS [[IM Seopoeld ssouIsng maN “WeS] JUSTIeFeur]A WLISIU] UB PUE UIRY], MOIASY SOOIAISS SARRISIUIUPY

Jo uotunreda(] ® AQ pomaTAsl U9aq sAeY soonoeld sssursng ‘uonippe U] -jeunosied juotmeSeurr Ul soSUeyo JWeoITUSIs SuolIepun sey yusunredo o],

STINSTA ONLLDHALY SFOLOVA S

HIVAAOD IM MOH ¥

"pazn oxe seonorld 150q smsus 01 $eo1oRId JUSTIaSERUL ) SMATASI PIBOG 9], "G]PuUB
‘ST01ITO0 [BIOUBL] JUBAS[SI JOI0 PUR §S[TLI SUIIUNO00E 0} Selsype AousSe or], "] :SuImof[o] oyl 01 ,0U, PaiomsSUe pIeoq o) ‘SSupuy wea], moIAsy SV 94k
TUSAIS “uOnIppe U] “polied ot pejeSIe; oY) UMM Mmo1AI soueuwIoed B 9301dtI0d 01 9]qBUN SEM PIBOG 91 “1010011(] SAIMOSXH MAU B JO JUSUDITLIONL 91 THA

DNIOQ 39V IM MOH €

SLADYYL AHL LAOEY T

SISXTVNY TIOSVIN AT TI

30 INFINTYVIAQ ‘SATILSAANT TVIANIIA ¥ D010




TE30 6T 98ed

stoz/eyet

« p1sqns puv uondnia ojuvI10a JuawM2oDdsTp ynnf 710S aazsuvdxe UIS0La ‘SuIpoorf prspuD]
‘ayunbiya 0f papnut) you s131q sapnpou yonyu Gusdoud puv afy] 01 125uvp oiisrod v-S1 3V HOTPU0D 21801028V SUVIU pav2ey 9180102, 20710°91S YO T PSUIap oXe sprezey offo[osn

ADALVILS YN0 I

jusoled £q pajusssida st ele(q

Loz glog  sloe

yloz €Log oz Loz ooz

oL

Qg

og

oy

0g

09

0L

Hmmhﬂomn._@ m_m_rw_m:yom mtmm

SOIIAI}OY UOTJUSASLJ PUE BJR(] PIEZEH M SOTIIUMUIIOD)

HST-§L0-T/6 “1030211(] JUBISISSY “I80ISJA] ATJOH :0BIUOD SUOn0es [V

»UMQ

*sp1009y Juetmireda(y

901n0g BIB(

*SpIezel] [eIEN 10, sseupaledard Arunurmor) 8.9 NGO

1X21U0) M0SLQO

*spIezey 01801053 Sunedim pue Surpueisiapun Aq Aadord pue 9711 Jo ss0] oy eonpay

1eon

010¢

-aoetd U1 sanyiAnoR uoriueseld pue eyep prezey 01307008 WM SSRIUNTIUIOD TOS1Q) JO o, ‘sseuparederd prezeH 01301000

T1# NI

SISATVNY TdOSVIW A3 TI

30 INTINLIAVAAA ‘STRLLSAANI TYIANTA ¥ AD0T0AD




7€ Jo og @deg S10Z/TT/Tt

"sp10g2 ssatp 10§ Surpuny 02foxd sy yo J50W 10§ SOSIY PUE YYON VNI
£q Suipumy [rIapa U0 juapuadsp St S1E1S SUT "SARIUNIITIOD [e30] Pue WHO ‘A ICIC SPNIANSE tonuasaid pUe §oBsnno [im WSPTe) Ui peIsATiop Suddem erep prezey panuyuor)

ANOd 9 OL STTIN LYHM 9

*SIOYEW UOISIO9P Aq 9[qRpUE]SISPUM [Tpeal
amw pue oiqnd sy 03 Surpeadde Arensia Sulsq Jo 1ysuaq pappe oI aaeY sdewr paseq-repry “Suddem Ariqudeosns prezey sjqerel 10) SUELM o4} sapracld pme sprezey 3umsixe

JO SOUIOIUSAUL SjRITOOR PUe 9feos ofre] W S3Msal S1y] woB91() Ui BIep Prezey Jo AIpifeA Sjqemsest pue Aenb oy soaoxdun eyep repl| woRnjosa1-43Iy JO 9SN pUe WONISmMboe oy T

SITOSHYE ONILDHAAY SHOLDVA °S

*(seSweyd misy-3uo] pue
IBoA-R[N TRUOSESS "9°1) S9[BIS-2TL} $NOLIBA T8 93URyD [oraq JO ANIqeLres Teneds ot Juswmoop 01 YYON 107 meidold sisAfeny pue Surddey supje1oyg pue yoeag U030I(),, 90

‘IVINSEO padofaasp seq juemmreda(y o1 pue ‘S[00} pue s]050301d Surddewa spI[SpTe] MaU YSI[qeISe 0} Sap1spue] desp “aSre] JO UOIBALIORaI DUR MO[] SLQap ALemonred ‘wo8a1Q
wIaisaM Furoape $as59001d SPI{SpUe] SNOPIeze| 10T U0 $1o0) M Jueunteda( ot JO yoresssl parjdde o Sunq3ySry s1 werdoad sprezey spijspue] SOSN) U} $90URMSSE
£31oue SpIemo; SpIeZel OMUSIes 0} SIMONISEU A319us Jo amsodxas oy ssosse o} Juounredaq o1y 10] paduelre JO 99 ‘Seare orxes[oa 01 s[qesidde 2q p[nom JetR se130[opotgam
3UISn SJUSTISSSSSE A[IqeIsu[na pue JSU prezey-nmm dofeasp 03 Jusunteda(] sy3 pajosss meiBo1d Sprezey ourd[oa §OS[] 91 YV ON 107 Togepunu] Iwreuns} Suljspowt

pue Surddenl wo peay [eoTUYoS] oW SI Jusuneds(T 1R ‘Uoeu oU3 103 107id © se sjonpoid dew NSU prezey-1mul pue poopy dojaasp o1 jusuntedad] S PIININAT YT Seare 103{qns
[eIoAQS UT SISATRTR YSH PUE JUSWISSISSE SpIezey 91507098 I Iopes] [eUONEU B SB POZIUS000l ATapim sI justmreda(] 93 1B} S[qBIOU ST 11 19A9M0Y ‘9[qB[IRAR 195 BIEp 9]qeIedmiod oN

TIVAANOD AM MOH ¥

‘0408 e Sunje vyep prezeq 1ssuSry oyl SeY AJUNoD) YRWOWNIA “Z107 JO SB Seor]d UT SeIAROe Xoyuaaald JO SIBM 94c/, ST 8 Pajel SOIIUNo0 UeaIXig

ONIOQ HYV AM MCH '€

‘sue[d noneSUIA pIezel [eInjeN JO JUSjuo0 Bjep PIEZEY JO S90IMO0S
pue ‘Amiqe[rear qam ‘Teaoldde-yANE JO STES “uone]dmos oy 0] Sjeial SprepueIs AIAnoe uonuassid oy, “sdew woyepunm] reye| oTuea[oA (3 (sdew NS amsodxa Lrrnurmos

PAALIaP-Tep]] Pue SdeWI POO[] [BISE0D PUE SULIDALI (9 ‘sdew uoyer3nn [euteys pue sdet suoz-f UOISOId [eIseoo (P smoy sLqsp Sutaom Afpidel Surpniour sdem Ariqudsosns
PUE AIOTIQATL 2PISPUE] (o ‘sdem ¥sit amsodxe ATUMTITos paseq-Tepl] SUpnyoul 15800 SI3u2 S 10] UOKRPUNUL Turetns; (q ‘nomesydure UOROW PunoId pue *Alf]iqeisur odofs
‘wonoryenb| paonpul Senbuges pue Senbuyies (B :sprezey or80[0s3 Jo S188 XIS 10] SpIepue]s ‘paje[aI-Aenb efep ‘aalssa1801d Jo XLyew e are s3o8Te] Bjep pIezet] 0130[0a8 oY)

SLADYVL HHL L0109V ¢

SISATYNV HANSVHAIN AT I 30 INFLLYVAEC ‘SATLLSAANI TVIANTI ® AD0710dD




TEJo 1€ 38eg £102/27/21

"BJEP TOISOI? [BISE0D PUR IIALI PUB ‘OUBOJ0A “BUIpOO[] “opIspue| “axenbOires Jo Alfenb pue AIIqe[leAR 90}
U0 Paseq St Xopul Bje(] prezer] “sueld osoty dojoAsp 01 pasn erep prezeq jo Ajpenb o pue sueld uoneSnm prezey AUnoo JO SNIEIS oY) WO Paseq SI X9pUl UoNTueAsid pIezel] 9171

VIVA HHL L0049V L

SISXTVNV FUASVIAN AT T : 30 INTL LY VAT ‘SATILSAANT TYIANIA 2 A00T0TD




T30 75 9Beq

SI0TTU T

“HOTBSTITU SPIeM 0] AII[IGEIUNOJ0E [euosIad 1ejIfor] PUR SSAUSIBME
9szaIou] 0] J5PIO W Sprezey 01301093 BurpeSal jussard Feis AousSy 1 suoneiuasaid orqnd snolewmu 8 uo paprodar symsal
@qm PAqLIOSIP oX8 I ‘BPUSSe a1 U0 oI I USym sSunoswt preog mﬁEgoO Bmnp payouq st o1qnd [B10008 oY :SUAZHILY)

O/, JO STUSTISIELS JOBGUOD UMM SOAISSIISY ISYIUEW §}95IE} PUR SIAR0S[GO NI :SIAP[OYIYEIS »
"$ejisqam PIeoq ss918014 pue AousBy ST 18 SWI[UO S|qR[ieAR S1 110d51 [enute Sy, S[RIO PIIFRIH

Testerdde pue suopeioadxs soweruorred 30 Jusuodwos € st ssax201d snjosqe pue sAnel WA IS «

SIIASTI ONLLVOINOQIIANOD ¥

“UTEI301] SOTEINSU] POO[] [BUOHEN VN PUe Wel3o1g Qe oT30[00) [EUONEh]

SOHS “wreidorq ROLESHIN pIezel [euns] [PUOHEN Vi ON U0 JIom Justnredsp spnjow so[durexy "SsdIAISS 103 SIORLUOD STOISTINU
s AousBy ot 107 J}IOA) JO STUSTUSIL]S IO 0] PISTL SOUSIFUI BUIALIP. B I8 NI 959U, ‘A PouSIsse oy JO s90usnbasuos

PUE S}135Uaq ‘SI[NS3I ‘SPIEPUR)S “BLISILID JUSTISINSESUI 539318} ‘59AR03[q0 “Jusiuoo 1o s3ULyoLq LY PA|Ieisp PrY sABY Jeig

ONINTVYL VIS €

“BIIITSIQ JUSOI UL PISIASI
w99q 2ARY NI Ue} ST JO ouIN "s3unjesw 1usmeSere AJYIUOTT J8 Ta)l UOISSNOSIP 1usnbol] & are NI "S}10Je UONRIONOS Pumy
SNO0J PUE UoRos[as Joofoid yoedu s3odre) smseajA] pUe S}Nsay "sse1301d 1osfo1d pue ure13o1d smsesur 03 pasn AROaIp a8 ALY YT,

SITNSHY YOI ONIDVNVIA T

‘A PAEIpOwW pue pasodold
sanoidde pue sma1as1 “W0Se1() J0 seare onydeiBoas SIQPIP WOY Paos[es Preog SUMISAOD TO0s19d-0A ST STAZINY) »

VINEE PT VVON ‘SOSN IO ‘@D Td Se yons seousde 1usmsdeue A0U03IoWwe pueg 90Imosal [emien
31E}S PUR 1215Pa] A5 PUB YIVIO “OVASSQ “SNIUNUIOD [eISed WOl PIAI0a PUe 1Ynos 1asq 58y ndu] :SI9PJOYINBIS

"6007 U UreSe pue (0T UF Smie|sIBo] ST AQ PILIpou SIam
s1e8m 25007 Wl NI 93 poao1dde pme passnosIp ‘Pamalasl SSPIIIIO)-qNG SSOIMOSTY [BMIBN JUIOf YT, :S[RRLFO PIII[H

“Js 105fo1d 79 SI19pRS] TONOIS THIM SUOISSTIOSID AJ10)IeND O] [ENUUEB-TNSS :HEIS © JJBIS «

ALIAISIYIDNI I

*§950dInd AJIIQEIUROIIE PUE JUSWISEURU 10§ PISTL 9J€ BIED PUE SOINSLIW 9D UEMLIOIdd A0y 31ed[PUl SUOLSIN D SULMO][0] 9L Y,

:PUOY J AJPUWIA Y

193 BWI[Y

8PSI-CLO-1L6 U0 PBITOY

101021(] JUBISISSY TN AT[OH 1398180

-snoradsold pue ayes n0SeI() 93BW 0] UOHEMEaI PUR UOPBULIOIUI S0USTOS YLIES SPIAOIJ  :UOISSIJA] ASUABY

VIVA IONVINOIFHd ONISA T

JO INTNIEVIAJ ‘SHTALSOANT TVIINIAl ® X000 10TD




9T 0T €0 SUOIIEPUIWWOIBL YUM |Ald)] IUBLIND LT

21219 UOIEPUIUILICIDY
8uiajos

.wa|gqoud |euoi8ad oy pasn 3q 01 pa1s|dwod uaaq aaey sdewt UOIIN{OS3 WNIPaW JO W0} 3y} ui eiep di80joa8 aisym uo8alQ JO uaDIad
NOILI1dINOD dVIN J1D01039 TVNOIDIY

UCIIB{N3[ED PasIARJ Y} UIEI3Y :UDHEpUSWWOIDY

8uinjos wsqoud [ed0] Joj pasn aq 01 pa1s|dwod uaaq aAey sdew uonn|osal ySiy Jo wioy 3y3 ul e1ep 2180j0a8 aJaym U083IQ JO 1USIRd
NOIL3TdINOD dVIA 21901039 d311v1l3d

392 UCIIEPUILLLIOIDY

8sN [epolyauaq AIEpUODSS 03 pauIN}al pUB PawWIedal Uaaq aAey 1BY] S2408 Sululw Jo Jaquinu [e3o]
NOILVINVTIOIY

) Mau yum adejdal pue ajojeQ :UOIIEPURWILIOIDY

‘sdew pJezey UoISOJa SUOZ S~ ‘PIzIPJEPUEBIS UM S21IUNWIWO0D 198.1.] 1USd43d
NOILITdINOD dVIN NOISOY3 T¥VLSVOD

219jdwos %0OT ‘2193Q UOIIEPUBILIOIIY

__>_<w0m_ Aq psonpoud sainy20.q dew UOIIENIBAS PSMBIASI ‘[RIDLO Y1IM SBIIUNWWOD 1984e] 1Us243d
, NOILLITdWOD dVIAN NOILYNDOVAT IINVNNSL

Wd) Mmau yym aoejdal ﬁtm 939]2Q :UOIEPUSWIWIOIDY

spJezey apl|spue| pue axenbyiies 1o} S3APNIS ¥SU pue sdew piezey Yim SISPjoYINeIS JOYI0 PUB SBIHUNWLIOD O JUSId
_ - NOILITdINOD dVIN FANSANYT ANV PIVNOHLYY]

SNOILVANIWINOJIY PUE {SINd)) STINSVYIIN BDNVINHOSHId AN LNJHUND



INd) Mau yiim aoejdal pue 219j3( :UOIEPUWILIOIDY

*90e|d ul saiAfoe uoruanald pue elep paezey 2180038 YlM S9IIUNWIWOD UOSRIQ JO 1U3DId
SSANU3IYVdIdd AdvZvH J1901039

ulelay :UOEPUIWILICIDY

s32130e4d 1594 J0 195 3y} 0} si3qwiaw pieog Sutuianon Ag sasuodsal SaA JO JuSDIRd
JINVNYIAOD

Uulejay uonepusauuolIsy

‘uollewuoul Jo Aljigejieae pue asiuadxa ‘ssaujnidiay ‘Aoeandoe ‘ssauljawil
‘9DIALDS J3WO1SND [[BISAO :,IUB[|9IX3,, 1O ,PO03, SE 32IAI9s J2wolsna S, Aouade ayl yIM uolDe)SIIeS J1aY] Sulled SI9WO0ISNI JO JU3dI3d

ADIAY3S YAWOLSND
2191dwod %Q0T {9319|9Q :UOIIEPUSLULLICIDY

‘Buluueid Adua8iaws |eo0o] 4o} sdew uoilepuUNUL [WEUNS] PajIEIaP Y3m papiaoid saiiunwiuwiod |eISe0d JO JUd4ad
NOILITdINOD d¥N NOILYANNNI INVYNNSL

NI} MaU Y3 2oejdal pue 839j9Q UOREPUSWILICIRY

Ajjenuue pajoadsul SaUS SAIIOE YHM S103e49d0 Bulw JO JUII3d
ATIVANNY d3103dSNI S3LIS INIW

T

1T

01



9T T€ S0 SWd pasodoud [ ¥

NOILVINHOANI [INVDO0A 40 ALMIGVSSIIIV ¥
gyl :198ie].

SVIN JO sajiw "bs [e303 Aq papialg
sdew 2180|098 uonnjosal Y31y yum (YIN) ealy paugeyuj |eutwoN ul uo8alQ Jo soiw -bs [e1o].
:ereq

Suiafos wajqoud |edo| 104 pasn aq 01 pa1ajdwod udaq aaey sdew uolnjosal Y31y Jo wuioy ay3 uil eyep 2180|038 aJaym uoSa1Q JO Juad1dd
NOLLIT1dINOD dVYINI D190T703D aF1IvVLIa €

uo03310 JO %00T 39848,

uo8a.0Q Jo sajlw bs |e101 Aq papialqg
BlEep Jepl| Yyum sajiw -bs uosaliQ |ejoL
:eyeqg

*19133q 10 7 |9A3] Aljenb sosn 1e elep Jepy yum (sajiw “bs) uoBaip o Jusdiad
NOI1I1dINOD V1va ¥vail ‘2

sgon uo8a1Q ul Suipisal uoize|ndod 3o %00T :398.1e].

*SJuBWISSasSe pala[dwod yim splezey jo uoruodoud syl sawlj,

S99 40 snsuad uone|ndod 10z Aq papialg
SIUQWISSISSE YSI4 plezey paAladal aAey 1eyl sogn ui uonejndod

:eyeq

3uipooyy

puE ‘u0ISOJa |EISROD ‘JWEBUNS] ‘OpIjSpue] ‘@jenbypes Jo} Suluue)d /7 oo JusWdO|IAS(Q PUB UOIIBSISAUOD) pUBT JO JUsWHedaq aieliiul

01 BLI91LID 199W 1BY] SIUSWISSISSE YSI piezey aAey 1eyl (sgon) seiepunog yimolo uedqdn uodal ui Suipisal uonejndod Jo uadiad
NOILITdINOD SINIINSSISSY NSIH QUVZVH °T

6T0¢C-L10Z STHNSVYIN FIDNVINHO4HId AIN A3SOd0Ud



9T T€ S0 SWdy pasodoud |

sa2130e.d 1534 JO 195 3y 03 SIaquiawW pieog Sujuianon Aq sasuodsal sah Jo Juaduad
JONVNYIAOD

‘uonjewlogul Jo Ajjigejieae pue asiuadxs ‘sssujnid|sy ‘Adeandde ‘ssaujjawil
‘32IAIDS JBWIOISND ||BISAO :,JUS|[DIXD,, 10 ,pOOS,, SB 9IIAIIS JOWO0ISNI s ,Adud3e Y3 YUM UOIIIBSIIes J19y3 Suljed SI9WO0ISn2 JO Juadiad

AJIAY3S JIINOLSND

%00T :198ie)

"94/.9 S paldadsul sa)is pajyiwlad Jo Judduad [enuue 3yl usyl ‘0og St pa1dadsul SIS JO Jaquinu 101 Yl I "STOT ‘OE Sunf pue 10T

‘T AInr usamiaq pajdradsul s81Is Pa1lIWISd JO JoqUINU Byl SUILLISISP UdYL "0 29 pInom jjey usyl ‘006 SI S9Hs panwuad Jo ssquinu
1e303 941 §i "}By Ul SPIAIP PUR GTOT ‘OE SuUNf UO SOUS paliwiad JO JSqUINU |20} Sy} SUILLIIISP ‘GT A4 J0) ‘Ojdwexs 104 "paadsul

$31IS JO Jaquunu |e10} 03 SJedwod pue sayIs pajHwuad JO JSquinu [B10] 9Y3 4O JjeY Sulwlidlap ‘O aunr y3noayl T Ajnf ‘siseq [enuue ue uQ
:ejeq

Ajjeluuaiq paydadsul says payyuliad jo Juasiad

%001 :1981e1

siseq |enuue ue uo ssaugoud 198.1e1 paemol 9 uo suodad Juswiiedaq :eyeq

"9|(BIDA0I PUB ‘D|qRIDA0ISIP QUDLIND DB SISEYRIRD Ay Puk ‘sidloweled 1els 01 ulpiodde paudisapal
Sl 3}isqam 2y} ‘pado[eied pue ‘paxapul ‘paziu3ip s1 ezep Ade3a] Bulinsus Ag 9qISS9I0E pUB JUDIINI S| }BY} UONBWIOLUI [INYDOJ 4O 3JuUddIad



